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Tallahassee, Plorida 32399-0866

Dear Bir or Madam:

On behalf of Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida,
Inc., enclosed please find an original and six (6) cpies of an
application for authority to provide alternative local exchange
service (ALBC) within the State of Florida. Also enclosed is a
$250.00 check made payable to the Florida Public Service
Commission for the filing fee.

Please acknovledge receipt of this filing by returning
a date-stamped copy of this letter in the self-addressed, stamped

envelope provided for that purpose.

Given that Adelphia's entry into the local exchange
market would lead to increased competition, which is in the
public interest, we respectfully request expedited treatment of
Adelphia's application.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please
contact us.

Binceraly,

Gl B

L Noelle N. xiddelt @ L ——
closures AR g *
cc: John B. Glicksaan, Esq. me:ﬁ?’?&ﬁ&‘ 78

Brian T. FitzGerald, Eeq. W" o
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Re:

Eloxida
Dear Sir or Madam:

On bshalf of Adelphia Telecommunications of Floridi,
Inc., enclosed please find an original and gix (6) copies of an
application for authority to provide alternative local exchange
service (ALEC) within the State of Florida. Alsc enclosed is a
$250.00 check made payable to the Florida Public Service
Commission for the filing fee.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning
a date-stamped copy of this letter in the self-addressed, satamped
envelope provided for that purpose.

Given that Adelphia‘’s entry into the local exchange
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APPLICATION FORM

Thbhm-ﬁmwum«-):

(%)

{)

Original suthority (new compeny)

Approval of transfer (to another certificated company) _
Examgile, a certificated company purchases an dwting
compeny and desirss to relain the original certificate
suthority.

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate
{io & noncertifionted company)
Exampla. & non-oertificated compeny purchaees an exisiing
company anhd desires o retain the oertificate of suthority
rather than apply for 8 new certificate.
Approvsl for transfer of control (to ancther certificated company)
¢ Exampis, 8 company purchases 51% of a certificated
company. The Commission must approve the new controlling
oniity.
2 Name of applicant:
Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.
3. Name under which the appiicant will do business (dd/a):
N/A
4. if applicable, pleass provide proof of fictitious name (d/b/s) registration.
Fictitious nams registration number:
&u%u 2 LOCKMTN Lt werR-DATE

9883 JN-IR

Fpac E¥SRCS/REPORTING



APPLICATION FORM

A National maling address including strest name, numbar, post office box,
city, sisle, Zip code, and phone number.

5 West Third Strest

Coudarsport, PA 16915

B. Florida maliing address including strest name, number, post office
box, city, stale, zip code, and phone number.

2001 YWest Blua Neron Boulsvard

Riviera Beach, FL. 33404

6. Structure of organization: ¥ Check appropriate box(s)
( ) Individual ( ) Corporation
( x) Foreign Corporation { ) Foreign Partnership
( ) General Partnership { ) Limiad Partnarship
( ) Joint Venture ( ) Other, Plsnse explain
7. i applicant is an individual, parinership, or joint venture, please give name,
tite and address of sach legal entity.
N/A
PORM PRCICIN § (1140



10.

11

APPLICATION FORM
Stxte whether any of the oficers, direciors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously besn adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty

of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
procesdings. if 8o, pleass axpisin. _

No officer, dirsctor or any of the ten largest stockholders has

praviocusly besp uljggd bankrugt, mentslly incompetent or guilty of

any felony or crime and there ars no such pending procesdings.

It incorporsied, pleass provide proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the
applicant has authorlly to operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number._r97000002517

Plasse provide the name, tille, address, telephone number, Intemet address, and
facsimile number for the person serving as ongoing lisison with the Commission,
and i different, the Raison responsible for this appiication.

John B. Glickman, Esq., Deputy Gensral Counsal, 5 West Third Street,

Couderport, PA 16915: (814) (224-6222): (FAK) (814) (274-7782): agd

Brian T. FitzGerald, Eaq., LaBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae, L.L.F., 99

Washington Ave., Albany, RY 12210; (518) (465-1500) (FAX) (518) (465-1585)

Please list other states in which the appicant is currently providing or has applied
to provide local exchange or altemative local axchange sesvice.

In Nuw York, an affiliate (Adelphis Talecommunications, Inc.) provides

local sxchauge service.




12.

13.

14.

15.

APPLICATION FORM

Has the applicant been denied certification in any other state? f so, please list
the stale and resson for denial.

R/A

N/A

Pleass indicate how a customer can file a service compiaint \Ath your company.

Weiting to the addrase listed sbove or calling the toll-frass customar

service number (1-888-472-6222), 7:00 A.M. to 1:00 A.M., Monday through

Sunday.

Plnunuuhh file a price list in accordance with Commission Rule 25-
24.825.(Ruls sitached)

Pleass provide ail evallsble documentation demonstrating that the applicant has

the folowing capabiiitiss to provide altemative local exchange service in Florida.

A Financial capabliity.
Regarding the showing of findncial capability, the following applies:

The aspplication shouid contain the applicant's financial statements
for the most recent 3 years, including:



APPLICATION FORM
1. the baiance sheet |
2. income statement
3. statement of retained eamings.

Further, & writhen explanation, which can inchade supporting documentation,
regarding the following should be provided 1o show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentsiion that the appiicant has sufficient
financial capabiity 1o provide the requested service in the
geographic area proposed to be served,

2. Plsase provids documentation that the applicant has sufficient
financial capability to maintain the requested service.

3. Plesase provide documentsiion that the applicant has sufficient
financial capabiiity 1o meet its lsase or ownership obligations.

¥ availsble, the financial statements should be audited financis!
statements.

K the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be s0 stated.
The unaudited financial ststements should then be signed by the applicant's chief
axacutive officer and chisf financial officer. The signatures_ghould attest that the financial

siatements are true and comect,
B.  Managerial capability.
C.  Technical capability.

(if you will be providing local intra-exchange switched telecommunications service,
then siate how you will proviie access 10 011 smergency service. Iif the nature of the
emergency 011 service access and funding mechaniem s not equivaient to that provided
by the local exchange companies in the areas 1o be served, described In deteil the

difference.)

FORNM POCICIN § (11A8)
Roguired by Chapler 304.337 FA. [



APPLICATION FORM

AFFIDAVIT

guilty of a misdameancr of the second degres, punishable as provided in s.

778.082 and 8. T78.083",
5 % Date
VICE PRESIDENY Bl4 \ 274-6222 .
Telaphone Number




PART I - FINANCIAL INPFORMATION
lwm |. Finsacial Simterments
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets - March 31, 1997 end June 30, 1997 ........................ ]

cmmmdonm Three Months Ended June 30, 1996
P 1 5 R — — |

Condensed Consolideted Statarnents of Cash Flows - Three Months Ended June 30, 1996
B BIDT ..o istsnsssasesmsrssassasonsasensesss sasermssss sarasassssRseseRssAsE PeE s Eaae e ner A SASE RS mr e R es s 5

foom 2. M.—-'lnmndmdﬁ-nulm“ndm
OF OPBIUIOME........c..oociiorvrseinsinsimsseemmstssssssssassnssnssssnsrasess sovesrenss s ssbssssss sosbebemssesssbentastisseas sssarisens 9

Iwm 3. Quantitative and Quelitative Disclosures about Market Risk . ...............cocininnnncrccninninnns 20

PART [l - OTHER INFORMATION

leem 3. Defaults Upon Sanior SOCUMIIBS ..................c.coummimimicmiinimitrmrabesssssmis s ersesnsans 21
Item 4. Submission of Maters 0 8 Vote of Security Holders ................coocoeiccioninnccecninvinececeneae 21

Item 6. Exhibits and REpOrts 00 FOMM 8-K........ocovoeeceecoecreoseoesssssoreessesesaosssssssssressreersoen 21

SIGNATURES.........oovemitiimmmrmerrnnirsrssins B OOV SOOI PSPPI .




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unandited)
(Dollers in thowmnds, except per share smounts)

Thres Months Ended
June30,
1996 1997

Reveauss ) 111,011 § 122,644
Opersting expenses:

Diruct operating aad programming 33,597 319,673

Selling, genern! saad administrative 18,638 22,259

Depreciation and amortization 20,477 33,733

Toead 80,712 93,665

Opersting income 30,299 269719
Qther income (sxpenss):

[nterest income from affilistes 2,049 2.151

Pricrity mvestment income from Olympus 9817 11,76%

Interest expenss (60,496 (63,888)

Eguity in loss of Olympas and other joint veotures (13011 (19,198)

Equity in loss of Hyperion nonconsolidesed joint ventures (1,636) (2,540)

Gain on sale of ivvestment 8,408 -

Total (54.372) (71,710)

Loss before income taxes and extraordinary (loss) gain (<4.573) (44,731)
income tax {expense) bemefit {166) 70
Loss before extraordinary (loss) gain (24,739) (44,681)
Extraordinary (loss) gain on early retirement of debt (207) 2,300
Net loas $ (26818 $ (42361)
Loss per weighted svarsge share of common stock

before extraordinary (Joss) gain 5 (054) § (1.62)
Extraordinary (loss) gain per weighted sverage share

on early retiresnent of deb (0.08) 0.08
Net loss per weighted svarage share

of common stock S (102) $ (1.54)
Weightad average shares of

common stock ostsiending (in thousands) 2:;0. 27.468

See notes to condensed consolidated financial ststements.
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® ®
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

—X_ Quartwrly Report under Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the guarterly peried ended June 38, 1997

—  Tramsition report pursuant w0 Section 13 or 1 5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For te transition period from ®

Commission File Number: 0-16014

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS
CORPORATION

(Exact aamee of registrant as spacified in ity charer)

Delenvare 23-2417713

(State or other jurisdiction of {.R.S. Employer
; jon or organization)  Identification No.

Maein a Water Siront
Conderspori, FA 16913
(Addrem of principal (Zip code)
cwcative offices)
814-27¢-9838

(Registrant's wiephone number including are code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrast (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d)
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required %o file such reports), and (2) has been subject 1o such filing requirements for the past 90

days.
Yes X No

Indicat the uxnber of shares outstanding of each of the issuer’s clamses of common stock, as of the latex
practicable dete:

Al August 13, 1997, 19,702,308 shares of Class A Common Siock, par value $.01, and 10,944,476
shares of Clase B Common Stock, par valus $.0] per share, of the registrant were outstanding.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unswdited)

(Dollars in thowssads, except per share amounts)

Revenuss

Opersting cxpensss: .
Direct oparating and programming
Selling, prnernl snd administrative
D 3 Il “ I. -

Total

Openiting iscome
Other income (expemes):
Interest incorne from affilistes
Priority investmaent income from Olympus
Interest expemse
Equity im loss of Olympas and other joint vestures
Equity im loss of Hyperion nonconsolidmed joint ventures
Gain on mie of investmont
Total

Loss before income taxes and extraordinery (loss) gain
income tax (sxpemes) benefit

Loss before sxtraordinary (loss) gain
Extraordinary (loss) gain on carly retirement of debt

Net loss

Loss per weighted aversge share of common stock
before extraordimary (loss) gain
Extrsordiaary (loss) gain per weightad sverage share
on early retirement of debt

Net loss per weighted average share

of comumon stock

Weighted svernge shares of
common stock outstanding (in thousands)

Three Months Ended

_ June 30, }

1996 1997
$ 1ol 122,644
33,597 39673
18,638 22,259
28477 33,733
20,712 93,665
30.299 26,979
2,049 2,151
9817 11,765
(60,496) (63.588)
(13,001) (19,198)
(1,636) (2,540)
8405 __=
(54,872) (11,710)
(24,573) (44,731)
(166) 70
(24,739) (44,661)
(2.079) 2.300

(26818) $  (42.361)

See notes to condensed consolideted ﬁn-;ci.ll siatements.

4

$ (©54) $ (1.62)
(0.08) 0.08
$ (1.02) § (1.54)
26,308 27,468
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unsuditad)

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from opersting sctivities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss 1o net cash (used for)
provided by operating sctivities:
Depraciation

Amortizatioa
Noacash interest cxpeass
Mmhdﬂmﬂ*,ﬁhm
Equity in loes of Hyperioa aon-consolideted joim
vestures
Gain on sale of investment
Extracrdinary loss (gein) on asrly retirement of duit
Decresse in deforred income taxes,
net of effect of acquisitions
Chwnq-ﬂ'“ndlﬁlh-.ludm

Net cash (used for) provided by opersting sctivities

Cash flows usad for investing activities:

Cable television systems scquired
Expenditures for property, plent and equipment
Investmants in Hyperion nonconsolidesed joist venturss
Investments in other joint ventures

Amounts invested in snd advenced from (o)
Olympus and related parties
Proceeds from sale of investrnent

Net cash used for Brvesting sctivities

Cash flows from finsncing activities:
Proceeds from deln
Repayments of debt

Costs associated with debe financing

Proceeds from subsidiary’s lssuance of warrants
Net cash provided by fimencing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash end cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents, and of period

See notes 10 condensed consolideted financial stesements.

Thres Months Ended June 30,
199 1997

s (26819 S (42,361)
18,144 20,842
10333 12,9t
4,996 6,858
13,011 19,198
1,636 2,540
(8,40%) -
2,079 (2,300)

- (34)

Q.181) ,721)
(4,714) 1.110
(11,758) (3,396)
0 izm (:66)
(84,267 (29,509)
(24,544) (43,534)
(4,750) (18,031)
(8.379) (10,828)
17,834 {(26.872)
11,618 -
( (I8
741,771 115,400
(512,957T) (26,689)
(14,702} -
11,087 -

* ilf’ i i
129,491 (36,529)
10,809 61,539

s 140,300 s 25,010



ADELFHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unmdised)
(Dollers i thousmds)

Ths sccompanying wnsudited comdensed comsolideted finamcial statememts of Adeiphis
Commusications Corposation and its majority owned subsidiaries (“Adeiphia® or the “Compeny™) have besn
propared in acoordemce with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

In the opimica of masagerment, all adjustments, cossisting of omly normal recurring sccrush
necessary for o fhir pressatation of the fimancial position of Adeiphia st June 30, 1997, and the resuhts of
operstions for the tues months ended June 30, 1996 snd 1997, have besn iocluded. These condensed
conpolidated finencisl statements should be read in comjunction with Adeiphia’s comsolideted financis!
stasssments inciuded in its Ansual Raport on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1997 ("Annus!
Report”). The resulis of operations for the theee months ended June 30, 1997 are not necessarily indicative
of the reselts 10 be sxpscad for the year ending March 31, 1998. Certain prior period balances have besn
reciasified 1> conform with the June 30, 1997 presentation.

1. Siguificast Eveats Subsaguent i the Annual Repert:

On July 7, 1997, Adelphia saacusced the mie of $150,000 in 10 1/2% Senior Noses due 2004 (the
“Notes™) 0 instingtionsl invesiors and 13% Series A Cumelative Exchangeable Preferred Stock (the
“Exchangeeble Preferred Stock™) with an aggregase liquidation preference of $150,000 of which $95,000 was
sold to institationsl investors and the remainder was sold w0 on affilistc of the family of John Rigas,
Chairman of Adeiphis. Thess offariags wers accomplished in reliance on Rule 144A of the Securities Act of
1933, as ammended. The wems of the Notes are similar to those of Adeiphia’s existing publicly held senior
debt. Interest on the Nowes is paysbie semi-armuslly commencing January 15, 1998. The
Prafarred Stock will accrus dividends from the dete of isssancs al a e per annum of 3% of the liquidation
preforence pov share and are payeble semi-annually in arresrs, commencing January 15, 1998. The shares of
Exchangsable Preforred Stnck are redeamable 1 the option of the Compasry, on or after July 15, 2002. The
Company is required, subject 10 certsin conditions, 10 redeem all of the Exchangeabie Preferred Stock
outstanding on Jely 15, 2009, st 3 edemption price squal to 100% of the liquidation preference thereof, plus
sccumulated and unpaid dividends 1o the date of redemption.

On July 7, 1997, Adeiphia slso sanounced the sale of perpetual Series C Conventible Preferred Stock
with an aggregate liquidstion preference of $100,000 in & privete placement of which $80,000 was sold 1o a
Rigas family sffilints snd the remainder was 30id to Telesat Cablevision, Inc., s wholly owned subsidiary of
FPL Growp, lac., a New York Swock Exchenge company and & 50% partaer of Olympus Communications,
L.P. C"Olympus™). The Series C Convertible Preferred Siock will accrue dividends at the rate of § 1/8% of
the liquidation preference per snnum, and is convenible at $8.48 per shase into an aggregate of 11,792,450
shares of Class A Common Stock of Adelphia. The Series C Conveniible Prefesred Stock is redeemabie af
the option of Adelphia after three yaars from the dete of issusnce at & premium declining to pes.

On Jane 20, 1997, Adelphis acquired cable systems from Booth Communications Company, These
syssams sarved approwimately 25,800 subecribars ot the dete of scquisition in the Virginia cities of
Blacksburg and Salem aad wers purchesed for an sggregaw price of 354,500 comprised of 3,571,428 shares
of Adelphis’s Class A Common Stock and $29,500 cash. The acquisition was accountsd for under the
purchase method of sccomsting.  Accordingly, the financial resslts of the acquired systems sre included in
the consolideted resulte of Adsiphia effective with the date acquired.







ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Unsadited)
(Doliar ia thounmds)

At June 30, 1997, du Compeny recorded, as & componenst of additional paid-in capital, an wwealized
hokding Jos on its investment in Rapublic Industriss, Inc. common stock in the amount of $2,703.

4. Related Pasty lovestanents and Recoivables:

Relatad party receivables - not repressat advances to managed partnerships, the Rigas Famity
(principsl sharsholders and officers of Adeiphis) sad Rigas Family controlied entities. No relsted party
advances sre collaserelized.

Cumalative equity in loss in excess of investrent is and amounts due from Olympus is comprised of
the following:

March 31, hane 30,
1997 1997
Cumslative eguity in loss over irvestment in Olymipus S (957 S (98.914)
Amomsts due from Olympus gyos . 5280
$ (42663) $ (46,032)

The invesment in Olympus repressnts a 50% voting interest in such pertnership and is being accoumeed for
using the equity msthod. Swmmarized unsudited results of operations of Olympus are as follows:

Sin Months Ended
___June 30,
1996 1997
Revenuss s 7842 $  83.5M
Net lom (5.534) (9,931
Net loss of general partaers afier priovity retumn requirements (38,306) (46,410)

5. Income Tazass:

Income tax benefit for the three months ended June 30, 1997 was $70, which is comprised of current
tax expengs of $14 and deferred tax benefit of $84.
6. Supplemental Cash Fiow Information:

Cash payments for interest were $50,804 and $44.,212 for the three months ended Junc 30, 1996 and
1997, respectively.
7. Commitments and Coatingenciss:

Reference is made 1o Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Oparations for a discussion of material commitments and contingencics.




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
(Doliars in thousands)

Items 2. Mosagempent's Discussion aud Anelysh of Financial Coundition and Resals of Operstions

Results of Operations

The Privase Secarities Litigation Reform Act of 1993 provides s “safe harbor™ for forward-looking
stutemants. Cormin informetion included in this Form 10-Q, including Menagement's Discussion amd
Asalysis of Finsaclal Condition and Resuits of Operstions, is forward-looking, such as information relating
to the sffect of fisture regulatica, future capital commitments end the effects of competition. Such forward-
in the future from those expressed in sny forwerd-looking statements made by, or on behelf of, the Company.
Thess risks and yncertsiaties inclunde, but are aot fimited (0, uncertainties reiating to ecomomic conditions,
scquisitions and divestitures, govermment and regulstory policies, the pricing and availsbility of equipment,
masrisls mvestories and progmaming. techaological developments and changes in the competitive
environment is which the Company cperstes. Usiess otherwiee stated, the information contaimed in this
Form 10-Q is as of snd for the Swee months ended Juse 30, 1997,

Aduiphias Communications Corporation sad its subsidiaries ("Adeiphia™ or the "Compeny”) sarmed
substantially all of its revenues in the three months ended June 30, 1996 and 1997 [rom monthly subscriber
foss for basic, sstelliee, pramivm sad ancillasy services (such as installetions and equipment rentals), local
and naticnsl ndvartising sales, pay-pev-view progumming, home shopping setworks aad competitive local
exchangs camier ("CLEC™) tslscommunications services.

The changes in Adelphia’s operating results for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 compared to the
same pariod of the prior yesr, were prisarily the result of acquisitions, rate incresses, and expanding existing
cable television operstions.

The high lovel of deprecistion and amortization assocised with the significant number of
acquisitions in recent years, the recent upgrading and expansion of systems sad interest costs associsted with
financing activities will continms t0 heve & negative impact on the reported results of operations.  Also,
significant charpes for depreciation, amortization and interest are expected 10 be incurred in the future by
Olympus, which will slso adversely impect Adeiphia’s future results of operations. Adelphia expects ©
report net lossos for the next severs! years.

The following tabies st forth certain cable television system data at the dates indicated for Company
Owwed, Olympus sad Managed Sysems. The "Olympus Systems® are systems curently owned by
Olympus. The “Managed Systems” are affilisted systems managed by Adelphia
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The following table is derivad from Adeiphia’s Condensed Consolidated Finencial Stmements thet
are included in this Form 10-Q sad sets forth the historical percentage relationship to revenues of the
consponents of operating income contained in such financial statements for the periods indicated.

Three Months Ended
June 30,
1996 1997
Opeveting expenses:
Direct operating sad programming 30.3% 32.3%
Selling, ganeral sad administrative 16.0% 18.1%
Deprecistion and amortization 25.7% 27.5%
Opersting income 27.2% 22.1%

Revewues. The primary revenne sources reflectsd as 8 percentage of total revenues were as follows:

Three Months Ended
June 30,
1996 1997
Raguleted service snd squipment fees — 7a% 5%
Premiom programming fees 12% 12%
Advertising sales and other seyvices 14%, 13%

Ravences incressed approximately 10.5% for the quarter ended June 30, 1997 compared with the
quarter ended June 30, 1996, The incresse was stiributable to the following:

Acauisiti 20%
Basic mibscriber growth ™
Rate increases 56%
Dther %

Effoctive August 1, 1996, cortain rate increasss relased to regulated cable services were implemented
in substantially all of the Compeny's Systems. Other non-cable revenues including strategic service
offerings such as peging sad CLEC services also had a positive impect on revenues for the quartar ended
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1996. Approximately 45.9% of the increass in interset expense in the querter ended June 30, 1997 =
compared with the same quarter of the prior year was sttvibuteble 10 incrementsl debt related to acquisitions.
Intevest sxpuase includes noncash accretion of original issue discount and noncash interest sxpasss totaling
$4.996 and $6.858 for the quarters sadad June 30, 1996 and 1997, respectively. The incremss in noncash
intorust for the quarter snded June 30, 1997 compared with the same quarter of the prior yeer is primarily due
% the accretion of the original issus discount relsted 10 the Hyperion 13% Senior Discownst Notes which wers
issnad April 15, 1996 (sse “Liquidity and Capital Resources™).

Souie: in Lo of Joiut Vastwes The squity in loss of joimt ventures represents primarily (i) the
Company's pro rata share of Olympus’ 100008 and the accretion requiremnents of Olympue’ PLP imtarests, and
(ii) Hyperion"s pro-rats share of its lass thea myjority owned pastnerships’ opersting losses. The incresse in
the loss during the quaster ended June 38, 1997, compared with the same quarter of the prior year, is dus to
an incresss in the Olympus priority retws payvasat and an incresse in the losees of certain irvestments in the
CLEC businsss in which the Company is & loes than majority partner.

Gain ox Sale of Juvestment. The guin on mie of isvestment for the tuee months ended June 30,
1996 was due to the sale of Hyperion's 15.7% parmership interest in TCG of South Florida to Teleport

Commaunications Group, Inc. on May 16, 1996 for an aggregate sale price of $11,618. This sale resulted in a
gain of $3.405. There were no such similer transactions in the thres months ended June 30, 1997

Extraurdingry (oess) Goln on Sarly Retivement of Del. Dering the quarter ended June 30, 1956,
cerizin indebtedness wus repeid resulting in an extreordinery loss on retiement of debt of $2.079, which
primarily represents the write off of the remaining defarred debt fimancing costs associsted with the dede
retired. Duwring the quarter snded June 30, 1997, $20,000 of 9 1/2% Sealor Pay-In-Kind Notes dus 2004
wese reacquired throngh open market purchemss. As s rosult, Adeiphia recogaized an sxtraordinary gain of
$2,300, which repressts the axcess of the nat carrying value of the debt over the reacq: isition cost.

Netlass The Company reporisd net losses of $26,818 and 342,351 for the quarters ended Junc 30,
1996 and 1997, respactively. The incresse in net loss was due 1o decreased operating income, increased
interest expanse and squity in loss of joist vestures combined with no gain on sale of investment, partially
offset by an increase i priority investsasst income from Olympus.

Hyperion Telecommumications. inc.

An 38% owned unrestricted swbsidiery of the Compeny, Hyperion, together with its subsidiaries
owns certains investments is CLEC joint veattews and maneges those vestures. Hyperion is an unsestricted
subsidiary for purposss of the Company’s indeatwes. For further information regarding Hyperion, which
aiso files reports pursant 10 the Securitios Exchenge Act of 1934, se Hyperion's Form 10-Q for the
quaresly period ended Juns 30, 1997.
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Summerised wnendited financial information of Adelphin, Hyperion and Adelphia excluding

Hyperion is ss follows:

invanments befoss cumelntive
oguity in net loss (V)
Cuslusive oquizy i ot loss (b)

Tonl ioveumass (W)
Toml dolnt

Reweayey

Opamting expam:

Dirmt cpersting and programming
Saolling. powitel and adminietrative
Affflins ewst and prierity
ot incewme

EMITDA (8)

Ermerest axpones

Capital expradinew
Cah paid for ecqpainithnms
Cash vond for ioveriman

Adeiphia Aduiphia
satiuding excinding
Assfsnd for the Thens Manths Endad Juns 20,
1 1”7

MINs 2198 M 3 154,161 § 74726 % 31423
(6.933) 6.913) - {17.084) (14.374) 2.310)
T § nm s N 3 INoTT § ®0ins s
1400454 § 14758 1hievll § 26170%5 2122518 2415645
10011 § .12 % 10990% 3 122644 § 1520 % 120,124
31991 e 27 »an 1.180 n»)
15638 .47 17,81 11.2%% .30 .
11568 - 11,568 13918 - 13.mé
e 5 ) 3 N4 % 144628 % (2.000) § 76,668
(60.496) {6,189) (3427 {631 508) (40T {33,811}
Qa9e)  (1.818) (23.126) “3534)  (I766) (24.748)
34,247 - 34247 (19,509) - {29,509)
(14,1290 (4,790) o m {71259} (1031} (10.,29)

(s} Earnimgs before interen expense, income tors, deprecasion and emortisstion, aquity in lom of joim veniures snd other fon-
cosh chargas ("ERTDA™). Whils EBITDA is sol an sliernative indicstor of optveting performance 1o opersting iscome of &
shnrantive 1o cosh flews from opevting activities as 5 messure of Hoquidisy, sa dafined by gemerally acceptad sccemnting

principies, sad, whils EBITDA may ast be comparabic o other similarly tithed Sustiutes of other companies.

the Company’s

managamast belioves EBITDA is ¢ mamingfd memiae of performance ay minbintitlly all of the Companry ‘s fimehcing
spreamsulh cobinin flnancial covenas based on EBITDA.

(») Excimiing Adeiphia's investmenl in Olymgmes.
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Liquidity and Capital Resowrces

The cebla tlevision and ofher iscommimication busimesses are capital intensive and typically
require continmel finsacing for the construction, moderization, maistenance, expension and acquisition of
cable and other wiscommunication syssms. The Company historically has committed significant capitat
resowrces for thass purposss and for investments in Olympus and other affilisses and estities. Thess
sxpenditurss were funded fisoagh long-term borrowings and, (0 a Jesser cxcent, internally geaerated funds.
The Company's shillty 0 geaerste cash to meet its fture needs will depend gemerally on its results of
opsrations and the contimmd svellability of exmmal fineacing.

In mont of its recent spgrades, the Company hes atilised & Modified Passive Network Architecture
(“MPNA") which wiilines fiber optic cable as an slermative 0 the coaxial cable that historically hes besn
used 10 digtribute calle sigasis 10 the subecriber’s home. The MPNA design deploys on averags ooe fiber
node for every two miles of fiber optic cable, or approximatsty cne fiber node for every 180 homes passed.
The Company belisves this compases favorably with carrent industry sverages. This desp pemstration of
fiber optic cable o the Systans’ nstworks has the advastages of providing imcressed reliability to
costomers, inproved bandwidih and easier implementation of the return path plam capebilities. This will
position the Company 10 offer additionsl video programming services, to utilize the expanded bandwidth
posential of digital compression chaology and o meet the anticipated transmission requiressents for high-
definition wslevision, digital television, high-epesd data and telephons services.

Capisal sxpenditures for Adeiphia withowt Hyperion for the quarters ended June 30, 1996 and 1997
ware 523,126 and $24,764, respactively. Capital expenditures, isclnding Hyporion, for the quariers ended
Junc 30, 1996 and 1997 were $24,944 gad 343,534, respectively. Capital exponditures for Hyperion for the
quarter snded hase 30, 1997 compared with the quarter ended June 30, 1996, increased primarily due 10 the
commencement of switching sarvices. The Company expects capital expsnditures w ithowt Hyperion for
fiscal 1998 %0 be approximately the seme g3 fiscal 1997. Hyperion expects that it will continue w0 have
subsiantial capits] expenditures for flacal 1998.

The Company gwmerully has funded its working capital requirements. capital expenditures and
investments in Olympus and other offilintes aad entities through long-term borrowings, primarily from banks
and insumnce companies, short-terms borrowings, intemally genersted funds and the issusnce of paremt
company public debt and equity and Hyperion public debt. The Company generally has funded the principa)
and intwest obligations oa ity long-term borrowings from banks and insurance companies by refinancing the
principal with sew loans or through the issuance of parent company debt or equity securities, and by paying
the interest out of internally geaersted fimds. Adelphia has funded the imerest obligations on its public

The Company’s financing strategy hes generally been to maintain its public long-term debt at the
parent bolding compasy level whils the Compeny's comsolidated subsidiaries have their own senior and
subordinated credit arrangements with banks aad insursnce compsnies. The Compeny’s public indentures and
subsidisry credit agressests contain coveasnts thet, smong other things, require the maintsnance of certain
financial ratios (including complience with certain debt to cash flow retios in order to incus additional
indebtedness), plasce limitations on borrowings, investments, affiliste tramsactions, dividends and
distributions; and contasis cartain croes default provisions relating to Adelphin or its subsidiaries.

At June 30, 1997, the Compeny's otal outstanding debt aggregated 32,637,896, which included
$1,154,503 of paront debt, $196.39¢6 of Hyperion delx and $1,286,697 of other subsidiary debt. At June 30,
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1997, Adeiphis’s subsidiaries had an sggregate of $95.654 in unused credit lines with banks, which includes
$23,000 alsc xvailshie 0 Olympus end the Managed Partnerships. part of which is subject o echieving
cortain levels of opersting performance. In addition, the Company had an aggregate $25.010 in cash and
cash equivalents at June 30, 1997, which combined with the Company’s unused credit lines with banks,
aggregated $120.664. Additionally, subsequently to June 30, 1997, the Company issued debt ead equity with
sggregate net procesds totaling approximately $393,500.

At June 30, 1997, the Company’s unused credit lines were provided by reducing revolving credia
facilities whose revolver periods axpire Septamber 30, 2004. The Company’s weightad average interest rate
on notss peysbls 1o banks snd imstitutions was approximately 8.59% at June 30, 1996 compared 10 §.39% at
June 30, 1997. At Juns 30, 1997, approximately 40% of such debt was subject to fixed interest retes for of
least one yoar under the terms of sach debt or applicable intsrest rate swap agresments.

The following wble sety forth the mandatory reductions in priacipal under all debt sgresments for
each of the naxt four years and nine momths bassd on amounts outstanding ot June 30, 1997:

Nint months eading Maerch 31, 1998 5168176
Year ending March 31, 1995 163,791
Yeur onding Marck 31, 2000 129483
Your ending March 31, 2001 2433881
Year cading March 31, 2002 195,314

On July 7, 1997, Adelphia announcad the sale of $150,000 in 10 1/2% Senior Notes due 2004 (the
“Notes”) w0 instingtional investors aad 13% Seriss A Cumulative Exchangsable Preferrod Stock (the
“Exchangeable Prefarred Stock™) with an aggregate liquidation preference of $150,000 of whicn $95,000 was
sold to institational investors and the remainder was 30ld 1o an affilisse of the family of John Rigas,
Chairman of Adelphia. These offerings were accomplished in reliance on Rule 144A of the Securities Act of
1933, os smended. The torms of the Notes are similer to those of Adeiphia’s existing publicly held senior
debt. Imterest on the Nows is psysble semi-sanuslly commencing January 15, 1998. The Exchangesable
Preferred Stock will accree dividends from the dese of issusnce at a rate per snnum of 13% of the liquidation
preference per share snd are paysbie somi-snnually in arrsars, commencing January 15, 1998. The shares of
Exchengeable Preferred Stock are redeemable at the option of the Company, on or afier July 15, 2002. The
Company is required, subject 0 certain conditions, to redeem all of the Exchangeable Preferred Stock
outstanding on July 15, 2009, at s redemption prios equal 10 100% of the liquidation preference thereof, plus
sccwnulated and umpeaid dividends snd liquidmed demages, if any, to the date of redemption.

On July 7, 1997, Adelphia alsc shnounced the sale of perpetual Series C Convertibie Preferred Stock
with an aggregme liquidation preference of 100,000 in & private placement of which $80,000 was sold to a
Rigas family affiliste snd the remainder was sold to Telegat Cablevision, Inc., 8 wholly owned subsidiary of
FPL Growp, Inc., a8 New York Swock Exchange compeny sad a 50% partner of Olympus. The Series C
Convertible Prefemred Stock will socrus dividends ot the rete of 8 1/8% of the liquidation preference per
annum, and is convertible a2 $8.48 per share inio an aggregate of 11,792,450 sheres of Class A Common
Stock of Adelphia. The Series C Convertible Prefasred Siock is redeemable at the option of Adeiphia after
three years from the dese of issuance st a premban declining 10 par.

The procosds from the ssie of the Exchangeable Preferred Stock, the Nowes and from the Series C
Convertible Preferred Stock were used 10 repay subsidiaries’ senior notes and revolving credit facilities.
16
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On Jume 20, 1997, Adalphia acquired cable systems from Booth Communications Company. These
systems ssrved approximsssely 25,800 subscribers st the date of soquisition i the Virginia cities of
Blacksburg and Salem and were purchased for an aggregste price of $54,500 comprised of 3,571,428 sheres
of Adeiphia’s Class A Common Siock and $29.500 cash. The acquisition was accounted for under the
purchase method of accomnting. Accordingly, the financial results of the acquired systems are included in
the consolidessd resuits of Adeiphia effective with the duts acquired.

The Company plass 0 continue to explore and comsider new commitments, arTangements or
transactions 10 refinence sisting debe, incresss the Compeny's liquidity or decrease the Company’s lovernge.
Thess conld include, among other things, the future issusnce by Adeiphia, or its subsidiaries, of public or
private sguity or debt and the megotiation of new or smended credit facilities. Thess could also inchude
entering ine0 acquisitions, joint ventures or other investiwent or financing sctivities, although no assurmace
can be given it any such transactions will be consummated. The Company’s ability to bosrow under current
credic fhoilisies and %0 emter imto refinancings and new financings is limited by covenants comtaimed in
Adsiphin’s indentares and its subsidiaries’ credit agresments, including covenants under which the ability 1o
incur indebteduess ks, in part, 8 function of applicsble ratios of total debt 10 cash flow.

The Compasry belioves thet cash and cash equivalents, internally genersted funds, borrowings under
the existing credit facilities, and futwre finsacing sowrces will be sufficient 10 me.t its short-term and
long-term Heuidity sad capital requirements. Although in the past the Company has besn able 10 refinance its
indebtedness or olstain sew fimancing, there can be no assurance that the Company will be able to do 50 i the
future or that the terms of such finsscings would be favorable.

Management belioves thet the telecommunications industry, including the cable television and
tclophone industriss, continues 10 be in a pariod of consolidation characterized by mergers, joint ventres,
acquisitions, sales of all or part of cable companies or their amets, and other partnering and investment
transactions of various structures and sizes involving cable or other telecommunications companies. The
Compsay continess 10 evaluste new opportunities that allow for the expamion of its business through the
acquiisition of additional cable television systems in geographic proximity to its existing regional markets or
in locations thet can serve 83 a basis for new market areas. The Compeny, !ike other cable television
companiss, hes participmed from time to time and is participating in preliminary discussions with third
parties regarding a varisty of potential transactions, and the Company has considered and expects to continue
10 consider and explors potential transactions of various types with other cable and telecommunications
companies. However, B0 sssurances can be given as to whether any such transaction may be consummated or,
if so, when.

Recem Accounting Pronowncements

Stateenent of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") No. 130, “Reponting Comprehensive
Income,” and SFAS No. 131 “Disciosures about Segments of an Emerprisc and Relmed Information” heve
boen issued and are effective for fiscal years beginning after Decomber 13, 1997. SFAS No. 130 defines
comprehensive income and outlines certain reposting and disclosure requirements relmed t0 compreheasive
income. SFAS No. 13] requires certain disclosures about business segments of an enterprise, if applicable,
The adoption of SFAS No. 130 and SFAS No. 131 is not expected 10 have a material impact on the
Compeny’s flmsncial statements or disclosures.
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Regulatory and Competitive Matters

The cable tisvision operstions of the Company may bo adversely affected by changes and
developments in governmentz! regulation, competitive forces and technology. The cable television industry
wad the Company are subject to exmnsive regulation at the fedoral, state and local levels. The 1992 Cable Act
sigaificantly cxpanded the scope of regulation of certain subscriber rates and a number of other matters in the
cable industry, such as mandatory carriage of local broadcast stations end retransmission consend, and
increased the administretive costs of complying with such regulations. The FCC has sdopied rate regulstions
thet astablish, on & system-by-system basis, maximum allowable rates for (i) basic and cable prograsmming
sarvices (other thes programming offered on a per-channsl or per-program basis), based upon & benchmark
mothodology, and (i7) associsssd equipment and installation services based upon cost plus a reasonable
profit. Under the FCC rules, franchising suthorities are authorized 1o regulase rates for basic services and
sssocisted equipment end instelistion services, sad the FCC will regulase rates for regulated cable
programming services in response to complaints flled with the agency. The Telecommunications Act of 1996
(the "1996 Act™) snds FCC regulation of cable programming service tier rates on March 31, 1999,

Rates for basic and cable programming services are et pursuant o a benchmark formula.
Alrnatively, a cable operator may elect to0 use a cost-of-service methodology to show that rates for basic
wad cabls programming services sre ressonable. Refunds with interest will be re juired to be paid by cable
operstors who sre required o reduce regulsted rates. The FCC has reserved the right to reduce or increase the
benchmarks it has comablished. Ths raic regulations slso limit incresses in regulated rates to an inflation
indexsd amount plus increasss in certain costs such as txes, franchise foes, costs associated with specific
frenchiss requirements and incresssd programming costs. Cost-based adjustments 10 these capped rases can
also be made in the event a cable operator adds or deletes channels or completes a significant system rebuild
or upgrade. On November 10, 1994, the FCC adopted an akermative mothod for adjusting the rates charged
for a cable programming services tier when new aervices arc added. This has allowed cable operstors to
incroase rates by & much s $}.40 plus programming costs, over s three year period ending December 31,
1997 to reflect the addition of up 10 seven new channels of service on cable programming service tirs. [n
addition, & asw progremming ther can be crested, the rate for which would not be regulated as long as certain
conditions are met, such as not moving services from existing tiers to the now one. Because of the limitation
on rate incresses for regulated sevvices, future revenue growth from cable services will rely t0 a much greater
cxtont than has been true in the pest on incressed revenues from unregulsted services and new subscribers
than from incresses in previously unregulated rates.

The FCC has adopted regulations implementing all of the requirements of the 1992 Cable Act. The
FCC is also likely 10 continue (0 modify, clarify or refine the rate regulations. Adelphia cannot predict the
effect of the 1996 Act on future rulemsking proceedings or changes to the rate regulations.

Effective September |, 1993, as a result of the 1992 Cabile Act, Adelphia repackaged certain existing
cable services by adjusting rates for basic service and imtroducing a8 new method of offering certain cable
services. Adelphia adjusted the basic service rates and related equipment and installation rates in all of its
rysiems in onder for such rtes to be in complisnce with the applicable benchmark or equipment and
installation cost levels. Adelphia also implemented a program in all of its systems called "CableSelect” under
which most of Adeiphia’s satellne-delivered programming aservices were offered individually on & per
channe! basis, or as & group at & price of approximately 1 5% to 20% below the sum of the per channel prices
of all such services. For subscribers who slected to customize their channe! lineup, Adelphia provided. for a
monthly restal fes, an electronic devics located on the cable line outaide the home, enabling s subscriber’s
television 10 receive only those channals sslectad by the subscriber. These basic service rate adjustments and
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and New Jorsey Bell has besm granted permission to coavert its video dialtone authorization o an OVS

The Company believes that the provision of video programming by telephone companies in
competition with the Company's existing oparatioas could have an adverse effect on the Company’s financial
condition and results of oparstions. At this tims, the impact of aay such effect is not known or estimable.

The Company aleo competes with DBS service providers. DBS has besn available to consumen
since 1994. A single DBS satelflite can provide more than 100 channels of programming. DBS service can be
received virtually seywhere in the United States through the instaliation of a small cutdoor asteana. DBS
sesvice is being heavily marketed on a astionwide basis by seversl service providers. At this time, amy
impact of DBS competition on the Company’s future result is not known or estimalil:,

Item ). Quaatitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Markst Risk
Not applicable.
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Pursuant t0 the requiremonts of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report 10 bo signed on its behalf by the wadersigned thereumto duly authorized.

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION
(Registram)

Dese: August 14, 1997 By: /s Timothy LRigss
Timotry ). Rigas
Executive Vice President (suthorized
officer), Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Accounting Officer and Treasurer
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PART1

ITEM 1. DUSINEDS
(Dollars fn thousands, sxcept per share amounts)

Aduiphis Comemmications Corporstion ("Adeiphia™ and. collectively with i subsidianes. the “Company™) 1s the
soventh largest cuble television opermor in the United States. As of March 31, 1997, cable sysiems owned or managed by
the Company (the “Systmms”) in the aggregate passod 2.65).422 homes and served | 368,440 basic subscribers.

The Canpny's ouned uble systems {the “Company Symems™) wre located in ten stases and are organiasd imo scven
regionsl clusters: Western New York, Virginie, Western Peonsyivania, New Englend, Eastern Pennsylvania. Ohio and
Consal New Jurssy. The Company Systwms wre locasd prisnarily in suburben areas of brge and medium-sized cities within
e 50 lrgest wlovision markets ("aress of dominam influsnce” or "ADIs," a8 messured by The Arbitron Company). At
March 31, 1997, the Compay Systems passod 1,569,953 hamses and served 1,138,414 basic subscribers,

The Company owns 8 50% voting inserest and non-voting prefierred limited partnership intevests enlitimg the Company
x 8 16.9% pricrity murn in Olympus Communications, L.P. ("Olympus™). Olympan is » joiet venture which owns cable
synems (the "Olympus Systume™) lacated in some of the fastast growmg areas of Fioriia. The Olympus Sysiems in Florida
form & substantiel part of an eighth regional clusier, Southesstern Florida. A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company 15 the
managing genersl parmer of Olympus. As of March 31, 1997, de Olympus Sysems passed 630,742 homes and served
416,760 basic subseribon. See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—
Olympas."

The Compawy aleo provides, for a fec. management and consulting seyvices 10 certain psstnerships and corporations
(e “Mianaged Partnerships”). Joha J. Rigss and certain members of his immediate family. including entities they own or
control (collectivaly, the “Rigas Family™) heve substantial owsership interests in the Managed Partnerships. As of March 31,
1997, cuble symems (the “Managed Systems™) owned by the Managed Partnerships passed 432,727 homes and served
313,266 busic subscribers.

Sohe J. Rigas, the Chalrwnan, President, Chief Executive Officer and majority siockholder of Adelphia. is a pioncer in
the cabla wipvinion industry, having bulit his firm system in 1952 in Coudersport. Pennsylvamia. Adeiphis was incorporsted
in Deloware on July 1, 1996 for the purpose of reorganizing five cable selevision companies, then principally owned by the
Rigss Farnlly, o & boldiag coniptery siruchars in connection with the initial public offering of its Class A Common Stock,
$.0) per value. Prior 1 1962, the Company grew principally by cbisining municips! cable selevision franchises to construct
new cabla wlpvision symems. Sincs 1942, the Company has grown principatly by acquinng and developing existing cable
symems. The Company's opsations comsimt of providing telecommunications services primarily over is trosdbend
oetworks. The Company didl oot heve any material forvign opasrstions or forcign sales in the year ended March 31, 1997,

The Privaie Securities Lirigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a “safe harbor™ for forwasd-looking statemnents. Certain
information included i this Axssml Repart on Form 10-K, including Managememt’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition mad Resuls of Opurstions, is forward-looking. such & information relating 10 the effects of funare regulution,
future capital commitments and the effects of competition. Such forward-locking information involves imporint risks and
uncertaintion that could significantly sffect expected results in the fisure from thour expressed in any forwand-looking
sisamenis mads by, or on bahalf of, the Company. Thesr “forward locking statements™ can be identified by the vse of
forward-looking wrninelogy mch as “belisves”, “expects,” “may,” “will,” “should,” "intends” or “sniicipmes” or the
nagative thersof or cther varistions thevena ar comparsble terminology, or by discussions of srategy that involve risks and
uncermintiss. Thewe risks and uncertainties include, but are Rt limited 1o, uncertaimties relating W economic comditions,
scquisitions and divastinerss, government and ragulstory policies, the pricing and svailability of equipmem, maseriabs,
isvestoria =d progmmming, lechaclogical developments sl changss v the competitive ohvironument in which the
Compeny operuine.  Persons reading this Angsistl Repart on Form 10-K e cautioned thal forward looking stalements heveim




are only predictions, $hil Ao SMCARCo can be given that the future results will be schicved, and thal actus! cvents or  =subis
may differ maserially as a result of the risks and uncertaimies facing the Company

Video Services

Cabie television sysiomns receive a varicty of ielevisjon, radio and dain signals mmansmified 10 receiving sies
Chendends™ by way of off-sir ansennas, microwave relay syssems and satellite carth sitions. Signals are then modulated.
amplified end diswibused pricwarily through cosxial snd fiber optic cable 10 subscribers. who pay fees for the service. Cable
wlevision sysisms e genenally conmructed and opersted pursuamt 0 non-exclusive franchises awarded by stme or local
govornment malborities for specified periods of tme.

Cabie television sysiems typically offer subscribers & package of basic x_ua!snn....i:a. of local snvd distant
television brondcast signels, ssellite-delivered non-broadcast channels (which offer programmin -._n_._-_..n.._.-..tiﬂ.
fanily ensertaimment, music. weathes, shopping. eic.) snd public uncﬂ!:ﬁ.ﬂ_la%ai_!oﬂ-niﬁ

n akdition, digitad redio and premium service channels ___..__1___..3&2._._9.&. ive and taped concerts, 1pors cverks
and other prograsuning, are offered for mn extrs monthly charge. At March 31, 1997, aver 95% of subscribers of the
mii!i!iiggﬁgzi?gsﬂnﬂgg EEEEE
psy om & per tvest basis. Local, regional and nastional advertising time Is sold in the majorty of e Sysiems. woth
commercial advertisements imserted on cartain satellite-delivered non-broadcast channels.

Competitive Local Exchaongs Services

The Company is currently offering competitive local exchangs camier ("CLEC") services through 8 comolidated
uestricted subsidiary. Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. ("Hyperion™). Hyperion is & leoding provider of local
%%35&!?%3&!!5&2&!&5?9:&?. As of
March 11, 1997, Hyparion's !3 operating nefworks served 33 cities wi E.Ju.am.snu_ 146] route miles of fiber optic
n-vr;_hagsi 21 notworks (which inchude si Eﬂs_wingn:ﬁ_oa;!a-ﬁ.ﬁ-_
been developed by partnering with & local ceble opersior or wiility provider (the “Local Partner”). This approach has

allowed Hyparion o repidly consruct high-capacity networks t._-arnnsﬂ__w.i broader coverage of its markels _.!
those of other CLECs. Hyperion belicves that the breadth of ity networks w Et.__oﬁ._n ¢ and lenminate
significant proportion of its customers' local ielephone calls over En!_i:_.ﬂ._. instead o nn_u.n_ﬁtni :_r.

mncumbent local exchenge carvier (“LEC™). qﬂlﬂ!-rurn!ﬂnii with & ra_n- ..So_. ignificantly reduces
the cont of constructing ik fiber optic nerwarks Swough the utilization qﬂl-.un-rrﬂ _Qi_!!&ww}!
consiruction costs with its Local Pertners, wi -E:!I___-u:ait.____ninw of their cable or wtility * .r-uu.:n_ ========
construction of the telecommunications nctwork. Hyperion's saonﬁn-_ﬁrnr:r&._ala-nﬂ: itched bocal d
tone, long distance and enhanced data services including freme relay, high speed inlemet accens and video ¢ a___qn.n._n ng.

in the markets whare Hyperion’s ._l._.._ﬂr-l.n currenily opcrating or under construciion, Hypevion believes 11 has
!illrloqgui_un billion annually. Ec:!___-__ all of which 1s cummently ﬂu&r_ y the
__H:.s.____n_._ LECs. This E;E&lawﬂgnﬂiaqﬂ%&gg ices, wi tﬂ_.ﬂ-__u
inlernct accesa. or long distice services, which Hyperion has the ability to enter st its option.

Qg_u_ooo:it!n!it.& private placement 16 institutiona) ...nnn:l& slized net proceeds of

million upon issusnce of $329 million aggregeie principal smount & maturity of 13% Senior Discount Notes and
iﬁlﬁ&!ﬂl!iﬂo_uﬁqgiﬂzg If all warramts nunﬁa.l._ the wamanis
would represent approximaicly 5.71% of the common siock of Hyperion an a fully diluted basis The # B!__i:

require payment of imorest until October |3, 2001, snd may not be redeemed prior to April 15, 2001 :::.45__. sing the
net proceeds from the offering 10 axpend i existing markets, 10 compleie construction of new networks, 35-&.3_
markets, to repay centain indeinedness owed 1o Adeiphis. and for working capits] purposes.

High-Spwed Data Services

Power Link, te Compeny's high-speed data service, which includes residential, insitutional, and business scrvice
offerings, constitutes an sliormative to the traditional slower wpeed data offerings available through Intemet Service




Providers (1SPy). Powsr Lisk offers cusiomers speeds grester than thoss availsble through a T1 line, & costs L.a compare
10 & typical ISP plus o sscond weicphons lie.

The Company's (] rwo-way high-speed data service provides cosiomen with Indemet access of speods up to 300
times fawer thas typical 2.8 Kbps modems. Since the atrvice does hot require a wicphone line, there is never a busy signal.
Additionally. as with saditionsl cable services. this wrvice is slweys on. providing instemt nccess 10 the Intarnet, In service
e where two-way Cible his nol been deployed, the Company offers a hybnd dels product combining a high-speed
downstream path and 2 slaphonc retyrn path.  The hybrid service aliows Adelphia 1o deploy high-speed dea services w all
of its service arems.

Resudemtial Telaphone Service

Ciarenily, the Company s offering residentia! telephone services s pant of a technical wial in Buffalo. New York.
Afier seversl monthe of tsting, the Company is now evaluating the mechanisms 10 deploy elephony services in larger
aress. s well s developing the nocessary tools and processes for service provisioning and maintenance. The Company
expects io continue 10 svahwie options conceming offering residmtial service.

Otlr Servaes

Adelphia is 2 49.9% owwer of Page Call, Inc. (“Page Call”) which was s successful bidder in Noverwber 1994 on thres
regional narowband PCS liconses, covering 62% of the country’s popuistion. On June 11, 1997, the Company announced
ther Adelphia has agreed to sell its inserest in Puge Call 0 Benbow PCS Ventures. Inc. for a wotal of 516,300 payuabic in
Senes A Conrvertible Preferred Stock of Arch Communications Group, Inc. and cash. The transaction is subject to normal
closing conditions including approval of the Federal Commuunications Commission.

Adeiphia bagaa providing wirciess maniging swrvices with the formation of its wholly cwned subsidiary, Fage Tame.
inc. in November 1994, Page Time, Inc. offers one-way messaging services for resale (0 the Company’s symems by
csiablishing its own ressiling ssrrangements with existing paging network operators. The Company, Olympus and Mansged
Systerms currently provide paging services through Page Time to approximately 16,000 cusiomers.

In addition o the activities described sbove, the Company has made s subsiantial commitment 10 technological
development o8 2 mambar of Cable Television Labarstories, Inc.. a wot-for-profll rescarch and development company
serving Ut cable industry. The Company tus sl joined other industry members in & partnen. ip ventuse in Digital Cable
Radic, » useliite-defivered, multicharme! music scrvice festuring "compect disc” quality sound, which is marketed as a
Prevmium service.

Operating Sirategy

The Company’s strasegy has boen o provide superior customer service while maximizing opersting efficicncics. By
acquiring and developing sysiewss in peographic proximity. the Company has been sbic o reslize significam opersting
cfficiencies through the consolidation of many mamegerial, administtive and tochnical functions. The Systems have
corsolidated virtually all of thelr administrative oporstions, inchuding customer service, service call dispatching, marketing,
human resources, advertising sales and government relations imo regional offices. Each regional office has a relsted
technical center which comsins the facidties necewsary for the Systems' technicsl functions, including construction,
instalistions and system maintenance and manitoring. Consolidating cussomer scrvice functions into regional offices aliows
the Company to provide customer service Shrough besier raming and staffing of customer service represeniatives, and by
providing more advanced telecommunications and compuasr equipment and software 10 ils custameT  service fepresentalives
than would othervise be econamically feasible in smaller sysuems.

The Company considers technologica! innovation 0 be an important component of cost-effective improvement of is
products and cumesner ssthifaction. Through the use of fiber oplic cable and other technological improvements, the
Company has incrossed symom relisbility, channel capacity and s shility 1o deliver advanced cable television. data
transmission and iplephowy srvices. Thess improvements have enhanced customer service, reduced operating expenscs and
aliowod the Company to imtroduce additions) sefvices, such s cabic modems and impubse-ordered pay-per-view
programming. which expand customer choices and will incease Company revenuer. The Company has developed new
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(b)

{c)

d)

{e)

1993 1994 2 1993 2 19% 2 1997

COMPANY SYSTEMS:

Homes pamsd (b)
Bagloning of Yaar............cc.oooconcivenrnienensaneecccnecs Li45304 1.172.7%% 120742% 1340808 1422077
Tmterwad Qrowth (€)............cco v v 20,507 10.623 39012 30.665 15049
% Inparnal Growth...........cc.ccoeenmiemicriro et 1.8% 0.9% 32% 2.3% 2.5%
ACEired HOMES PRMed..............ccoceccoreveesceeersrarsnss 6540 24047 94371 30604 ()2.827
End Of YOI .......co.corsrrecmrtecsceisn i eesssvisasinir e cvesnars 1172738 1.207425 1340808 1.422077 1.569.9%3

Busic sshaeribers (d)

3 OFYEB..........cvvaeveme e ccrvete e $25.553 882,335 538,167 975066 1.039.704
Imend] Growth (€).......c.coee i riarr s iae e ceceans 21216 17,358 31,051 29215 20,396
5% [noernal Growlls.............cccomiiinimaicnnine e e rvenaes 2.6% 100 16" 10% 2.0%
Acquired Sobecribers...... ... 5.5686 18477 54248 3541 8314
End of Yenr.... 952338 538,167 915,066 1.039.704 L.1304])4
Basic POROITRLION (£)..........orcccocneienirnsi v sanreereene e T2. 7% 71.6% T2. 1% T3 1% 72.%%

OLYMPUS SYSTEMS (a):

Homes pamad (b)
Begimnimg of Yeur.............cooomimennnnirnenin 408616 386971 406.753 512,082 631.602
Internal Qeowrth (C)........co. oo ecvnnnr e e (21.545) 19,782 11,91, 12.050 19,140
% lotermal Geowrth..............ccooccccnic e (3.3%) 5.1% 29% 24% 3 0%
Acuired Homes Passed...................ooreceec e - - 631388 107,500 -
ERdof YEE...............ooreiriticnissiiiressniiss s rinnas i 386971 406.753 512042 03 1.6072 630,742

Duasle smbeeribers (4)
Beginning of Year ..o e . 231,766 211,028 2319.3%7 306317 403 901
Indeynad Growth (C). . ........covoecinviirereee e erressrerrres (26,741) 28332 19.198 9329 12.85%
% Inbeymal Growth..........c..ccooeeeeev et {11.2%) 13.4% 8.0% 1.0% 12%
AET 2 B e - - 41762  B825S -
Endof WaliE. ...ttt e R 210025 2319357 306,317 403,90} 416.760
Basic Penetrathom (e)..........cooooeeeeeeeee e $4.5% 50.5% 598% 81.9% 64.0%

Dats included for the South Dade System = March 31, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996 and 1997 ~flecis actual homes

passed and basic subscribers. At July 31, 1992, prior 1o Hurricane Andrew, the South Dade system had 157,992
homes passed by cable and 71,193 basic subscribers, respectively. At March 11, 1993, 1994, 1995, 1996 and 1997,
the South Dade system served 40.999, §3.398, 74,601, $0.723 and 535,839 hasic subscribers, respectively. Data for
the Northeast Cable System is included under Company Sysiems and excluded from the Olympus Sysicms for all
periods presented.

A home is deemed 10 be "passed™ by cable if it can be connected 10 the distribution system without any further
extension of the cable distribution plant.

The numiber of additional homes passed or sdditional basic subscribers not attributsble 10 acquisitions of new cable
systems.

A home with one or more television s connected 10 a cable system is countcd s one basic subiscriber. Bulk
sccounts (much 83 motels or apartsments) ere included on & “subscriber equivalent” basis |2 which the total monthly
bill for the account is divided by the busic monthly charge for a single outlet in the srea.

Baic subecribers sa & povcantage of homes passed by cabile.




Markst Aress

The Symems are "clustered” in cight market sreas in the exstern portion of the Unrted Siates as follows.

MARKET ARKS
Southezsiern Florida

Western New York

Virginia

Western Pennsylvania

New Eagland

Eastern Pennaylvania

Coastal New Jerwey

LOCATION OF SYSTEMS
Portions of southern Dade. Citrus. Orange. Hillsborough. Paim Beach, Martin and
St. Lucie Counties and Hilton Head. South Cerolina

Suburbe of Bulfalo and the adjacent Niagars Falls sres. and Syracuse and adjacent
communities

Winchester, Charlottesville. Staunion. Richland, Martinsville and surrounding
comemunities in Yirginia. and South Boston and Elizabeth City, North Carolina

Suburbe of Pittsburgh snd severs) anall communities in wesiemn Peansylvania
Cape Cod communities, South Shore communities {the area between Bosion and
Cape Cod, Massachuseirs). Martha's Vineyaed. Massachusets; and Bennington.
Burlington, Rutiand and Montpelier. Vermont and srrounding communities in
Vermont. New Hampshire and New York, and Seymour. Connecticut

Suburba of Philadelphia and suburbs of Scranton

Suburbe of Cleveland and the city of Mansfield and surrounding communities. M1
Vernon and portions of Kelamarno County, Michigan

Ocean County, New Jersey




The followiag table summarizes by market srea the homes pasand by cable, basic subscribers and . mmm sevvice
unity for the Sysiowns 23 of March 31, 1997

Basic  Premiam

Premiom

uwwmm

255250 70.12% 1204612 $0.3%%

228.64% T.76% 110,303 «i.24%

180,225 TLI10% 76,283 42.31%

159,355 723 62,136 39

123,938 71.69% 62,800 50.6™

93,952 71.58% 53,906 54.40%

11.65% __ 38635 61.76%

T2.51% jw 48.55%

NI IGJE0 S0 202 4%

Southesstarn Florida............covieevcvccrnccrccrriivineen. 230,758 177.503 76.92% 49,109 27.6Tw

VIORIAMA........rronsrmnnrsssseonsemsrermssasssssssssssssrsssssssenssrsserss GBI 4R  T256% 21440 33.45%

Western New York-..........c..commnsmmnnmimmn i s 71,004 42,489 59.76% 28280 6661%

Wenern = TOTOUURORURRIRORIRRROR 1 8 | 1 25,231 71.1%% 10,173 42.70%

Tetal 72.3% | Jitils 4224%

Total

wm& .................................................... 231497 594263 67.42% 243244 40.93%

Western New York ... vemenmrasnrasrs e serea 435,064 291119 68.43% 156,900 52.70%

Virginia e 294,202 224,135 76.165 9,723 44.49%

New exrsseedo aensserrsensennreRdbhme e e fyacaaes ats s Sree 323,133 128.649 70.76% 110,303 45.24%

Western " YOO UTYOTONPUR . 3 . % ) 184,386 72.29% 72,909 39.50%

Euuml’mil. ................................................... 163.680 116,198 70.99% 3N 68.31%

Constal Naw Joragy.............coocmicrecmrisminccrraniesesrecenes 120,344 98952 T1.7%% __ 53,906 4.40%

Tewal T Taks oo e 4o
Financial Inforsation

The finncinl dais regarding the Company’s revenues, results of operstions snd idciitifisble sssets for each of the
Company's last three flacal yean is mt forth in, snd incorporsted herein by relcience w, Hem 8, Financial Soaements snd

Supplementary Data of this Form 10-K.
Technological Developments

The Comparny bas made » substastia) commitment 10 the lechnological development of the Systems and has actively

sought %0 upgrade the sechnical capabilsties of its cable plant in 2 cost efficient manner. This development will sllow the
Company to further incresse the relisbility of its services. 10 incresse channe) capacity for the delivery of additional
prograsmming aad w5 provide new tolecommunications services. Currently, all of the Sysiema have a minimem of 135-
channel capacky smd are capebie of delivering one-wey duts transmision and digitsl video services. Fuether, s of March
31, 1997 over 95.0% of the subscribar 10 the Systams mre served with "sddremable capabie™ wohnology, which permits the
cable opeessor 10 remotely activaie the cable wisvision services w0 be delivered 10 subscribers who are equipped with
addremable convertan. With addressshis converars, the Company can immmedistely add to or reduce the services provided
to a sabucribuer flom the Company's headusd site, withoot the need 10 dinpaich § service sochnician i tw subscriber’s home.
Addresshle wchaology has aliowsd the Company 10 offer pay-per-view programming This echaokogy has aeinied the
Companry in reducing pey ssrvice thefi and, by allowing the Compmry 1o sutomatically cut off a subscriber’s service, has
been effective in cobiecting delinguent subscriber peymeats.




in mont of its recent upgrdes, the Compesy has wiiliaed & Modified Passive Network Architechure \"MPNA") which
utitizes fiber optic cable as an slismetive i the coaxial cable that hesorically has been used w distribube cable signals W the
subscriber's home. The MPNA design deploys on average ome fiber node for cvery two miles of iber optic cable. or
spproximately one fiber node Sor every 180 homes passed. The Companry belicves this compares favorsbly with currem
indusry averages- This deap pematation of fiber optic cable im0 the Systewms’ networks has the advantages of providing
incrossed reliability ' castoasers, improved basdwidth and easier implementation of the return path plam capsbilitics. This
will pasition the Company i offer additional video programming services. 1o tilize the expanded bandwidth potential of
digitsl comprewion teclmolegy sl 10 meet the anticipated mmmwfa high-defmtion tefevision, digral
whevision. high-spead dats st syiephons mervices.

Subscriber Servicas and Roses

The Compamy's reveruss &r= derived principally from monthly subscription fees for basic, ssteline and premium
services. Rases %o sederibers vary frows market 1o markes and in accordance with the rype of service sefected.  Although
services vary from systams i syssom bycane of differences o channed capacity and viewer imerwaty, each of the Sysierms
typically offers a basic package ranging Bom $5.73 10 $16.83 per month, Mot of e Systems abso offer sstellite services in
a separmie CableVelue package ranging from $7.50 © $2).60 por mamsh. A nunber of the Sysieems atso offer cerain
sasellise servicss on an wswgeiand, individunl ooly basis. These offerings. ranging from 2 o 6 channels. have monthly raus
ranging from $.055 10 $1.15 par service. The Symem’s rases for premium services range from $7.00 10 $13.00 per service
por manth. An ingalistion fee, which the Company may wholly or pestially wave during & promotional penod, is usuathy
charged o aew subscribers. Subscribers e free 10 terminstr cable service 8t any time without charge. but ofien arc charged
a fee for rocomnection or change of service.

The Cable Comswmicstions Policy Act of 1994 (the 1984 Cable AcL” 1z amended by the 1992 Cabit Act),
dereguised basic service rascs for sysems in communities meeting the FCC's definition of effective competition. Pursuant
to the FCC's definition of sffective competition adopted following enactment of G 1984 Caible AcL subsiantially all of the
Company's franchisss wars nie deraguiuted. However, in June £991, the FCC amended its effective competition standard,
which increassd the nmbar off cabls yyseeoms which could be subject 1o local rese regulation. The 1992 Cable Act contains a
new definition of effective competition under which asarly all cable sysiems in the United Saases are subject to regulation of
basic service raes. Additionally, the legisiation (i) climinated the 5% annual basic rese increase aliowed by the 1984 Cabie
Act withow local spproval; (L) sliows the FOC 10 adjudicate the reasonableness of rates for non-basic service tiers. other
than premium services, for cablie sysiemns not subject 1o effective competition in response to complaints fiked by franchising
asuthorities and/or cable subscribers; (iii) prohiblts cable systems from requiring subscribers 10 purcnsse service liers above
basic service in order ©o purchise premium services if the rystem B iechaically capebie of doing so: (iv] allows the FCC w
impose restvictions on the retiering and ressrangement of cable services under ceviain circumstances; and (v) permits the
FCC and franchiting suthorities more latinade in controlling rstes and rejecting raee increase requesis. The
Telecommunicsiions Act of 1996 (the “ 1996 Act™) ends FCC regulstion on nonbasic tier raies on March 31, 1999, Sec
“Legistation and Regulation.”

For » discussion of recent FCC rale regulation and reisted developmonts, see "Legisistion and Regulslion™ and
“Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resubs of Operstions—Regulatory and Competitive
Magiters.”

Franchises

The 1984 Cabie Act provides tha cable opermiors may not offer cable service 1o & periicular community withou &
franchise unibess such opermtor wis lrwfully providing service 1o the community on july |, 1984 and the franchising
authority does not vequire o franchise. The Symerms oparmte pursuant 10 franchises of other authorizstions ssued by
governmental suthorities, wbstastislly all of which s nonsxchnive. Such franchises or suthorizations swarded by a
governmental authority pensrally srw not trenaforeble withowt the consent of the authority. As of March 31, 1997, the
Company held 458 franchises, Olympus heid 118 frenchises and the Managed Sysaems heid 125 franchises. Most of these
franchises con be terminated prior ko their sled expirstion by the relevant governmental suthority. afier durc process, for
breach of maierisd provisions of the franchise.

Under tw serms of mot of he Company’s franchises, a franchise fee (generally mnging up 10 5% of the gross




revenies of the cable sysem) i paysbie to the governmema! sutharity. For the past three - ears. franchise foe expense
incunred by the Company ha averaged spproximadely 2.5% of gross sysicm reven Ues.

The franchises isssnd by the governmental sutharilses are subject to periodic rencwal. in renewsl hearmngs. the
authorities generally consider. among other things. whether the franchise holder has provided adequate service and complied
with the franchisse =vmis. In connection with a renewal, the suthority may impose different and more sirmgem term. the
impact of which cannat be predicied. To duse, all of the Compary’s material franchiscs have been renewed or extended. a
ﬂiigilii genesully on modified serms. Such modified terms have not been matenially adverse

to the Company.

The Companry believes that all of its maserial franchises are in good standing From time to time. the Company
%rgiiagg%u.gsaiﬂin_aanﬁiﬂ’i._._-nnaa_lﬂn!.l_.—__n
procedures st forth in the {984 Cabic Act. The 1984 Cable Act proceas requires thal the govarnmental authority consider
the fronchise holder’s renewnl proposal on its own ments in light of the franchise holder's past performance and the
communitys needs and inlesests, withouwt regard (0 the presence of competing srwlications.  See “Legnlation and
Regulstion.” The 1992 Cabie Acl alters the dmnisrative process by which operators wilize teir 1984 Cable Act franchise
rencwnl rights. Such changes could make it easier in some instances for a franchising authority to deny rencwal of a
franchise

Campetnon

Alhough the Company and the cable television indusiry have historically faced modest competition. the competitive
tandiscape is changing and competiion will increasc. The Company belicves thal the increase in competition within ity
communitics will occur gradually over a penod of ime

Al the presant time, cable television sysiems compete with other communicalions and entenainment medis. including
off-air wievision broadcast signals which a viewer is able 10 receive direcily using the viewer's own tekevision set and
smzrma The extent (o which s cable system competes with ovey-the-ir broadcasting depends upon the quality and quantity
of the broadcast signals avallable by direct snionna receplion compared o the quality and quantity of such signals and
altemnative services offercd by o cable sysiem. In many areas, ichevisson signals which constetyte o substanial part of besic
scrvice can be receivid by viewons who use ther own enternas. Local ielevusion receplion for residents of apartment
bulidings or other multi-unit dwelling complexes may be aided by use of privae master antenna scrvices. Cable sysiems
sho face competition from alternative methods of digribwing and recciving tele ision signals and from other sources of
emeriinment such as live sporting ovends, movie thealers and home video products, inciuding videowpe recorders and
compact disc players. In recent years, the FCC has adopted policies providing for suthorization of new lechnologics and a
mare favorsble operaling envionment for cenain existing technologies thal provide, or may provide, substantisl additional
computition for cable telcvision sysiemns. The extenl 1o which cable television service 15 competriwve depends in significant
pan upon the cable television system’s ability w0 provide an even gremer variety of progmmming and other services than thet
available off-air or through competitive alemarnive delivery sources In addition. certain provisions of the 1992 Cable Act
and the 1996 Act are expecied to increase competition ssgmilicantly in the cable industry See “Legisistion and Regulation =

The 992 Cable Act probibits the sward of exclusive franchises. prohibits franchising suthorities from unressonably
refusing to sward additional franchises and permits (hem to operate cable syslerns themaelves without franchises.

individuals presently have the oplion 1o purchase carth statons, which alki the direct recephion of selelife-delivered
program services formerly available only 10 cable television subscribers. Mos! saicllie-distributed program signals are being
clectronically scrembled 0 permit reception only with suthorized docoding equipment. generally st 4 cost 10 the viewer.
From time to time, legislation has been introduced in Congress which, if enacted mito law, wouid prohibit the scrambling of
certain satellite-distributed programs or would make satelline services svaitable to private carth stsions on lerms comparsble
to those offered 10 cable systemns. Broadcas: television signals are being made available 1o vwners of earth satons under the
Seinilite Home View Copyright Act of 1988, which became effective January |, 1989 for a six-year perind. This Act
emablishes & stahslory compulsory licemse for cenain ransmissions made by astellite owners to home sstelline dishes for
which camriens are required 10 pay a royslty fee 10 the Copyright Office. This Act has been extended by Congress umil
December 31, 1999, The 1992 Cable Act enhances the right of cable competitons 10 purchase nonbroadcast salellite-
delivered programming. See "Legislation and Regulation  Federal Regulation ”
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Video programming s sow being deliversd w indivijuals by high-powered direct broadcast sasellites ("D3S™)
utitizing video compression wchnology. This wchnology has the capability of providing more San 100 chaneels of
programming over & single high-pewered DBS stellite with sigaificantly higher capacity availsble if mukiple ssellites are
placed in the semy orbitel pesitien. Video comppiession wchaology may also be uvsed by cable operssors in the future w0
similarly ncremse their chasne? capacity. DB sarvice can be received virtuslly asywhers in the Unised States dough the
instaliation of » snell roofiop or side-mounted satense, and it is more accessible Shan cable wievision service where s cable
plars haw not been consructad or Wit it is not cont effactive 10 comstruct cable television facilities. DBS mrvice is being
heavily maskewd on & astiowwide basis by sevarel service providers. Oue DBS seyvice provider is proposing to deliver m
least some local aelevision mmtions via seleliite, than lmpening the distinction betwoen cable ielevision and DBS sevvice.

Cable commmmicstions sysssmms also compets with wirsless progrmn distribution services such as mukichannel,
muRipoint disribution servics ("MWMMDS"), commonly called wissless cable sysiemns, which use low-power micowave
frequencies 10 ransmnit video programming over-the-alr 1 msbstribers. There are MMDS cperators who are suthorized
provide or are providing troadomt snd seliiie programsming 0 subacribers in sress servad by the Company’s Symerms.
MMOS symems are loes capital intensive, am not soqired 10 obisin local franchises or 10 pay franchive foes and are subject
1o fewer regulmory nquirengan than cable wievision syweens. MMDS sysiemns’ shility 10 compete with cable wievision
sysiems has previowsly bewn Himited by chaonel capacity, the insbility 1o obtain programming and regulstary delasys.
Recently. however, MMDS symems hive developed digitel compreasion wchnology which provides for more channe!
capacity and betwer signal delivery. Alhough relutively few MMDS sysiems in the United States are currently w operation
or under construction. virnaally all markets have been losnsed or semtetively licewsed. A series of actions taken by the FCC,
inchuding reallocating catain frequencies 10 wirelsss services, are imended 1o facilitse the development of wirgless cable
ielevision speconan that will by wspd by wireloss operaion W provide additionsl chasacls of programming over longer
distances. Severs! Regiona) Bell Opersting Campanies soquired itevests in aujor MMDS compmnies. The Company is
unsbir 1o predict whether wirelsss video services will have o maserial impect on its operations.

Additional compatition may come from privale cable eelévision sysiems sorvicing condominiums, apartment
complexes and cevitain other multiple Uit residential developments. The operssors of these privaie systiems. known &
smellitc master anteoma telgvision ("SMATV") symeams. ol eatr into exclusive agresments with apartment building
owners o homeowners' sssociations which prechude franchised cabls selevision operstors from serving residents of such
private complexcs. However, the 1984 Cable Act gives franchised cable operalors the right to use cxisting compatible
cxsements within their famchise aress upon nondiscriminsiory terms and conditions. Accondingly, where there are
preexisting compatible sssemonts. cable operalon may not be unfairly denied access or discriminated agains: with respect to
the tesms and conditions of access 10 thost enscments, There have been conflicting judiciel decisions intevpreting the scope
of the access right granted by the 1984 Cable Act, pasticularly wilh respect 10 easements located entirely on private property.
Further. while a franchvised cable wiovizion symom typically is obligsed o extend service 1o all aress of & community
regandiess of populstion density or sconomic risk, a SMATY sysm may confine its operstion 10 small sreas that are easy to
serve and more likely w be profisble. Under the 1996 Act, SMATV systems can inkercommect non-commonly cwned
buikdings without having 0 comply with local. stale and fedwrsl regulstory requirements that are imposed upon cable
sysiems providing similar services, as long a8 they do not use public rights-of-way. The U.S. Copyright Office has
concluded that SMATV sysicens are "cable symemas”™ for purposcs of qualifying for the compulsory copyright license
cstablished for cable syssems by fodera! law.

The FCC has authorized & new interactive telovision awrvice which will permit non-video ransmission of information
between an individualy home snd entertsinment and information service providens. This service will provide an shemative
means for DBS systems and other video prograning disribuiors, Including television stations. 1o inmiste the new
mteractive television sexvices. This service may also be used by the cable Wisvision industry.

The FCC slso has inktisied 8 new rulemaking procesding looking toward the aliocation of frequencies in the 28 Ghz
range for & new multi-channel wircless video asrvice which could make 98 video chanacls svalisble in 8 single markei. i
cannot be predicied ot this tims whether competitons will emerpe utilizing such frequancies or whether such competition
would have 5 mastrial impact on the opamtions of cable ilevision sysems.

The FOC has recemiy sliccatnd & sizabls amoust of specenam in the 3| Ghz band for use by 5 mw wirelcss service,
Local Multipobzt Distribution Service ("LMDS"), which among other wees, can defivir over 100 channels of digita)
programming diroctly to coneumers’ homes. The FOC proposes 10 suction this spectnam to the public this fall. with cable
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operaaots and Iocal selephone companies restricted in their partcipstion in this auction. The exiert o which the winning
licenses w1 this service will uar this specrum in parucular regioms of the country to deliver multichannel video progra ning
w subacribery, md therefore provide competition for franchised cable systema, is st this Gme uncertain.

The 199 Act clminmes the resinction agunst ovnership and operstion of cable sysiems by Socal Wwiephone
companics within thelr local sxchangs service aress. Telephone companics are now free to enter the retsil video distribution
businces through =wy memas. swch s DBS, MMDS, SMATV or as tmditionsl franchised cable sysween opersions.
Alternatively, the 1996 Act suthorizes local selephone companies 10 opereie "open video systerms” withoul obtaining & local
cable fraochise, slihough teiephose compamics operaling such sysems can be requied 1o make payments io loca)
governmental bodies in tiew of cable franchise fees. Up to rwo-thinds of the channe! capacity of an "open video syssem™ must
be available v progressmens unafTilisted with the local seleplone company. The open video syskem concopt replaces the
FCCy video dislons rults. The 1996 Act slso includes numerous provesions designed o make il essier for cable operamoes
and others W competle dircctly with local exchange wiephone carmiors. With cortain limised exceptions. neithes & local
cxchange carvier nor & cable oparsior cas acquire more than |0 of the other sotity opersting within its own mrvice arca.

Advaxcs in communications schnology, & well s changss in the marketplace and the regulnory and leguistive
environment, are constantly occusting. Thus. i is Aol possibie to predict the effect that ongoing or future developmens
might bave on the cable industry. The ability of cable syssoms 0 compete with present, emerging and future distribution
medis will depend o & great extont on chtsining aractive programming. The avallability and exclusive use of a mifTicien
amoumt of quality programming may in wm be affecsed by developments in regulstion or capyright law. Ser "Legrslation
and Regulation.”

The cable selevision indusiry competes with radio, televisson and prism media for advertising revenues. As the cable
tebevision industry continues to develop programming designed specifically for disribution by cable, advertismg revenues
may increase. Premium progremming provided by cabie systems is subject 10 the sime compel.tive factors which exist for
other programming discamed sbove. The continued profimbility of premium services may depend lagely upon the
continued vallability of sarective programming st competitive prices.

Employees

At fune 7. 1997, there ware 3,134 AulHime omployees of the Company, Olympus. and the Managed Parmerships, of
which 116 employsts were coverad by collective bargaining agreements st tuee locstions. The Company considers its
relations with its employses 1o be good.

Legisiotion o Regulation

The Company’s existing and anticipated businesses are regulated by the FCC, some siate governments and mos! local
governments. in addition. various legisiative and regulsiory proposals under conskieration from time w lime by Congrens
and vanious federnl agancies may maderially sffect the Company’s existing and anticipsicd businesses. The following s
summary of fadersl lxws and reguistions affecting the growth and operation of the Compeny’s existing and anticipsted
businesses and a description of cortain stake and koca! laws

Cabie Television/Foders! Lawy and Raguintions
Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 (the "1984 Coble Act”)

The 1984 Cable Act becamse effective on Decamber 29, 1984, This federal ststute, which smended the
Communications Acl of 1934 (e "Communications Acr™), cressed uniform national standards and guidelines for the
regulation of cable icievision systems. Violations by a cable television sysiem operator of provisons of the Communications
Act a1 well a3 of FCC regulstions, can subject the operaior o substantial monstary penaliies and other sanctions. Among
other things, the 1934 Cable At affimad the right of fanchising suthorities (mete o local, depending on the pmctice in
individual siaies) 10 sward ome or more fremchisss within their juriadictions. It alyo prohibited non-grandfathered cable
iclevision systems from oporsting withowt & freachise in such jurisdictions. in connection with new franchues, the 1984
Cable Act provides that in granting or renewing franchises, franchising authorities may emsblish requirements for cable-
related facilities and squipmest, but may not sstablish or enforce requirements for video progremuning or information
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scrvices other Shan in brosd caegories.
Coble Televizion Congmer Protection and Competinon Act of 1992 (the *1992 Cable Act”)

On Ocwober 3, 1992, Congress snacted the 1992 Cable Act This legisiation effected significant chenges 4o the
logisiative and raguistory savironment In which the cable indusiry operstes. it smended the 1984 Cuble Act in many
respecie. The 1992 Cable Act became effective an December 4, 1992, sihough contain provisions. most notably those
dealing with ree regaintion and retramsnrission consen. became effective & lster duivs. The icgisiation aiso required the
FCC w initisse ¢ sumber of relvmaking procesdings 0 implemant verious provisions of the stalute. The 1992 Cable Act
aliows for o graster degres of reguistion on e cable indestry with respect 1. among ofhar things: (i) cable rystem rases for
bath basic and carmin sowbesic services. (i) progmmming acosm and exclusivity amangements, (iii) access to cable
chamels by wsmffilisted programening aervices, (iv) leased acoems terws and conditions, (v) horizontal and vertical
cwnanhip of cabie yyviems, (vi) cusomer service requirements, (vii) franchise renewals. (viii) talevision brondcast signal
carviage and reiransswission comest, (ix) techurical standerds. (1) subscribey privacy, (xi) consaner prossction tsues, (xil)
cable aquipmet compatibllity, (xili) cbecene or indecent programming and (xiv) requiring subscribars 1o sshacribe 1o tiers
of service other than basic service as a condition of perchasing premitm services. Additionally. the lagisiation encoursges
competition with exinting csble ryssems by allowing municipalities 10 own and cperste their own cable sysemns withowt
baving w obanin & fianchise, proveating frunchising sushorities from granting exchusive fanchises or unressonably refAsing
0 sward addbionnl Sranchises covering an existing cable system's service ares and prohibiting the common owaership of
cable sysewms and co-located MMDE or SMATYV symems. The 1992 Cabie Act alvo preciudes vidoo progremmers affiliaced
with cable sisvision companies from favoring cabls operssors over compatisons and requares such prograsnmers to scll their
progranmting W olher multichemel video disrfbuton. This provision may Hmit g sbility of cable programming suppliers
w offer exclusive progranaming sTangements 1 cable television compasies. A number of provisions in the 1992 Cable Act
relming to, among other things, rate reguintion, have had a negative impact on the cable Industry and the Company's
business.

Telecommmications Act of 1996

The 1996 At significantly revised the foduwral regulstory structhure. As it pertains to cable welevision, the 1996 Act,
among other things, (i) sliminsices the mgulation of cortrin nonbasic programming services in 1999, (ii)} expands the
definkian of effective compstition, the suistence of which displaces rete reguiation, (iii) eliminases the restriction against the
ownership and opersiion of cable symimes by mlaphone companics within their local exchangr service aress and (iv)
liberalizes cartia of the FOC's cross-ownership resrictioms. The FCC has been condu ing a number of rulemaking
proceedings in order %0 implement many of the provisions of the 1996 Act,

FCC Reguintion

The FCC, the principsl foderal reguiastory agancy with jurisdiciion over cable television, has promulgaied regulations
covering such arces sa the regisisation of cable systems, cross-ownership betwesn cable systerns and other commusrications
businesses, carviage of wisvision bromdcast programming, conmamer education and lockbox emforcemeni, originstion
cablecasting and sponsorship identification, childeess’s programming. the regulstion of basic cable sevvice rmes in mress
where cable symoms are not subject o effactive compatition, signal leakage and frequency use, sechnical performance,
maintensnce of various records, equal employment opporunity, and antenna structure notification, markine and lighting.
The FCC has the sutharity o suforce theas regulstions Swough the imposition of substantial fincs, the issuance of cesse and
desist orders andfor the imposition of other sdminisrative sanctions, such s e revocation of FOC licenses needed o
operaic certwln trumamission facilities often used in conmection with cable cperstions. Furthermare, the 1992 Cable Act
required the FCC W adopt reguistions coveriag, smong other things, cable rates, signal carriage, consumer prosection and
customer servive, leased accass, indocant programming. prograramer access 0 cable Welevision sysiems, progremming
apreements, technicsl sandarde, consumer slscironica squipment compatibility, osnenhip of home wiring, program
exclusivity, oqual smployment opporesnity, and various aspacts of direct broadcast sateflite system ownership and operation.
The 996 Act requires cartain changes to various provisioms of tese reguistions. A brisl summary of the most material
federal regulstions es adopied 1o date follows.
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o ®
Ry Regulaton

The 1584 Cable Act codified existing FCC preemption. of rete regulation for premiam channels and optional o nbesic
program thars. The 1984 Cable At also dereguimed basic cable rates for cabie ielevision syssems desermined by the FCC 10
be subject 10 effective compatition. The 1992 Cable Act substantially changed the statutory and FCC rate regulstion
mandard. The 1992 Cabls Act replaced the FCC's old standard for dotoymining efTective competition, under which mos!
cable sysicas were not subject W local rem reguistion. with & statowory provision that has resulled in nearly all cable
selevmion Fywenms becomving subject 10 local raie regulation of basic service. Additionally, the 1992 Cable Act climinased
the 5% snnunl rade incresee for basic sevvice proviously aliowad by the 1984 Cable Act without local approval; required the
FCC w adops a formala, for franchising asthorities 10 enforce, 0 assusy that basic cable rascs are ressonable; sllows the FCC
%0 review rtes for nonbasic service tiars (other than per-channsl or per-program services) in response o complaints filed by
franchising suthorities; prohibits cable slevision sysicms from requinng cusiomers W purchase sevvice tiers above basic
strvice i owder 10 purchase premimtz services if the symem is wechnically capable of doing 50: required the FOC w adopt

0 establish, on dw basis of acoal costs, the price for immaliation of cable service, remoic controls, converser
boxes and additionsl outiets; and sllsws the FOC 10 impose restrictions an the retiering and rearmangement of cable seyvices
under cevteis limitnd circunstances. The 1996 Act expands the definition of effective competition W cover situstions where
a local wisphons compeny or i affiliass. or any mublichannel video provider using telephone company facilities. offers
comparable video service by sy masns except DBS. Satufaction of this tesi deregulaics both basic and nonbasic tiers. The
1996 Act ends POC regulntion of nonbasic tier rates on March 31, 1999.

The FCC's reguistions set standerds for the regulation of basic and nonbasic cable service rates (other than per-channel
or per-program sarvices). The FCC's ariginal rules became effective on Sepsember 1, 1993 The rules have been amended
stvarnl tines. The rate reguistions adopt & benchousk price cap sysiemn for measuring the reasonablenets of existing basic
and nonbesic service reies. and & formula for fisure rete incresses based on inflation and increases in cerain couts,
Abematively, cable opsrators have the opportunity to make cost-of-service showings which, 1) some cases, may justify rates
sbove the spplicable benclunarks. The reles also require thar chasges for cable-relmed cquipment (e.g.. convener boxes and
remwoic control deviom) end instaliation sarvices be unbundled from the provision of cable service and based upon actual
costs plus & easonable profit. Local franchising suthorities and/or the FCC are cinpowered 10 order » reduction of existing
rates which excesd the bunchumark level for cither basic and/or nonbesic cable services and masocisted cquipment, and
refunds could be required. The retrosctive refund period for besic cable service rates is limited lo one yexr. A signilicam
number of frnchising asthorities have become cantified by the FOC 10 regulate the rates charged by the Company for basic
cable service and for amocated squipment. The Company's sbility 10 implernem rate increases consisient with s past
practices will likety be limited by the raguintions thes the FCC has adopted.

Carriage of Broadcasi Televizion Signals

The 1992 Cable Act contains new mandsiory carviage requirements. These new rules allow commercial ielevision
brosdcmst stations which are “local” 10 a cable system (i.¢., the sysiem is locaged in the siation’s Area of Dominant Influence),
to chext cvery Swee yoars whether 0 require the cable system 10 carry the stnon. subject 10 cenain exceptions, or whether
the cable systemn will have 10 negotiste for “retranamission consent” 1o carry the stion. Local. noncommercial television
siations are siso given mandetory carriage rights, subject 1o certain cuceptions, within the Lerger of (i) s 50 mile radius from
the station’s city of lcemee or (i) the sistion’s Grsde B contour (s measure of signal strength). Unlike commercial Mations,
noncommercial sations are not given the option to negotiste retransmission consent for the cariage of their signal. In
addition. cable systerns will have t0 obtain retransmission consend (or the carriage of sll “distamt™ commercial brosdoust
Hations, gxcept for cennin “supersialions.” (i.¢., commercial aatrliite-deliverad independent sistions such s WTBS). The
1992 Cable Act slso eliminased. effective Decoraber 4, 1992, the FCC's regulstions requiring the provision of input selector
switches. The mphatofy must-carry provimions for aoacommercial stations became effective on December 4, 1992, Must-
carry rules fior both commercial and noncommercial stations and reansmission consent rules for commercial stations were
adopted by the FOC on March 1], 1993, The musi-carry reguiroment for commercial siations went indo ¢ffect on June 2,
1993, and any mstions for which retrasemission consent had nat been obtained (other than must-carry sidions, non-
commercisl stations and superstations) had % be dropped se of October 6. 1993, The most recent election between must-
carry and rotransmission consent for local commercial television broadcast stations was on October |, 1996. A number of
stations previously carried by the Company's cable telovision sysiems clected mtransmission constnt. The Company was
sble 10 reach agrosments with broadcasers who elacted retransmission consend and has therefore not been required to pay
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cash compensation o broadcanens for reranamission consent ar been required by brosdcasers 10 ) crove broadcast «wations
from the cable witvision channe] linc-ups. The Company has, however, agreed 10 casry some services (e.g.. ESPN. and a
new srvice by FOX) in specified markets pursuant to rebensmission consent mrengomens which it believes are
comparable (o thoee entsred into by most other large cable opermon.

Clumwne! Sev-Asides

The 1984 Cable Act permits local franchising suthorities t0 require cable operaions 10 set aside cortan channels for
public. educstional sd governmental access programining. The Company believes thar none of the Symems' franchines
contain unusmlly omeroms access requirements. The 1984 Cable Act further requires cable cystems with thety-1ix or mote
activated channels w0 designase & portion of their chaansl capecity for commercial keased access by unafTilised thind parties.
While the 1984 Cabis Act preseatly aflows cabde opersiors substantial Latitude W setiing leased access rates, the 1992 Cable
Act requires loseed actiss -mes w by st acconding 1o a formuls delerminad by the FUC. The FCC —.B.En_n_uas-n_ul
exinting rate formals in a 3:-._-5_ will significantly lower the aes cable operators have been abie 10 charge. [t s possible
thm much leased access will resuk in competition to services offered by the Company on the other channehs of its cable

sysema,
Competing Fronchises

Questions conoamying the sbility of municipalities to award o single cable television franchise and W mpose cenain
franchiss rostrictions upon cabls television companies have been considered o several recent foderal liu_ln!n._..nﬂ.
coun decislons. These decisions have boea somewhal inconsistent and. umtil the U.S . Supreme i_::._n-nn?. itively on
the scope of cable wisvigion's _..r!i_ug’nirwo:_li isng process and of vanous specific
franchise requirements s Hikely 10 be in & smate of flux. It igl?g.!asi&ﬁf%a\
permissible bounds of cable franchising snd particuler franchise requiremnena. However, the 1992 Cable Act, smong other
thingy. probibits franchising suthorities from unressomably refusing to gramt franchises 10 competing calble systems and
permits franchising suthorities jo operste thelr own cable systems without franchises.

Cross-Owuriihip

The 1996 Act nepoaled the 1984 Cabie Act's prohibition on LECs providing video programming directly to customers
within their loca! exchangs selephone service aress, except in nursl areas or by spexific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act
aiso suthorized LECs to opersie "open video systema” withown oblaining a local cable frar -hise. although LECs operating
such systems can be required %0 make payments 10 local govemmental bodies in lieu of cable franchise fecs. Where demand
exceeds chamnel capaciy. up to two-thinds of the channels on an “open video system”™ must be available 10 programmens
unafiilisted with the LEC.

The 1996 Act eliminated the FCC rule prohiblling common ownership between a cable system and 2 nalional
Egnﬁ.iﬂl 1996 Act alsd eliminated the satviory ben covering cerlain common ownership inleTests,
operation or comtrol between 3 television satwon and cable s E!ﬁsfnlgxim:-ignﬁ
However, the parallel FCC rules against cable/ielevision sistion cross-ownership remaing in place. subject lo review by the
FCC within two years. Finally, the SNEEEEFB.E;!;H:E in cable lelevision
systems and MMDS facilities or SMATY systems having overlapping service aress. except in limited crcumstances  The
1996 Act exemnpts cable systems facing "effective competition™ from the MMDS and SM ._.<=.a wnership restrictions

?!in!nl.ﬂunlrbn.nlmnn_.lli limits on the number of cable systems which a single cable
operator can own, [ i!iiifi!%gl%#ﬂnﬂ!’ﬁiﬂg&!uﬁc
of all _.i:ﬂ.it..ii Atributable imcresty for thess purposss include voting intevests of 5% or more (unless there is
another single holder of mam than 50% of e vating siock), iigilﬂii intercHs.
qfﬂﬂﬂii&n%iii}?g of the sppea] from the U.S. District Count decinon
holding dwe multipic ownership limit provision of the 1992 Cable Act unconstinstional,

The nn:l-_.ni rules which lmil the numbar of channels on a cable 5 wlnas.rﬁ__n!lﬂn.i&cw
programming in which the cable sysem's owner has sn sarilwtable interest. The limit is 408 of i sctivated channels.



Franchism Trongfrs

The 1992 Cable At receioes Franchising suthorities to act on my franchise transfer request submitied after [ ~cembes
4, 1992 withia 120 deys shwr receipt of all information required by FOC regulstions snd by th= franchising suthority.
Approvel is desmad 10 be gramied if the franchising authority (ails @ act within such period.

Tochmical Reguiremens

Hisserically, the FOC has improsed technical standands applicable 1o the cable channcls on which broadcas sistions ere
caried, sad hes prohibised fnmchising asthorities from adopting standards which were in conflica with or more restnclive
then those mtablished by the FOC. The FCC has recently revised such nandands and made themn applicable 10 all chmses of
charmels which cary dowastwam NTSC video programming. Locsl fanchising authoritics sre permitied 10 enfarce the
POC's now tecimical sasdands. The FCC aho has adopacd additional standends applicable 1o cable ielevision systems using
equancies in the 108-137 MHz aad 725-400 MH2 hasds i order to prevent harmful iserference with acronsuticsl
nevigation s wafry radio services, and hes alio established limity on cable system signal leakage. Periodic testing by cable
opersions for compliance with thess tecimical sanderds and signal leskage limits is required. The Compeny believes that the
Sysams s n complissce with thess sandends in all maserial respects. The 1992 Cable Act requires the FCC to updme

i wchuical sundards 0 ke im0 sccount change in Wchnology The FCC ha adopaed regulations to
Implanas the reguirements of the 1992 Cable Act dengned 10 inprove the compatibility of cable sysems snd consuswer
shecwunics equipment.

Pols Anocienents

The FCC axmently ragaiats the nsts and conditions imposad by cevtain public utilitics for use of their poles. unleas
under the Fedaral Pole Asaclonssis Act, state public service commissions are abie 10 demonsermae that they regulase rates.
armis and comditions of the cable islevision pole smachments. A nuber of stsicx (includmg Massachusetts, Michigan. New
Jureey, New York, Ohio and Versoni) and the District of Columbla have cestified 10 the FOC that they regulme the rates.
torons and oomditions for pole alachments. In the absence of state regulstion. the FCC administers such pole sttachment rates
theough uat of 8 formuln which it hes devised and from time tw time revises. The 1996 Act dinecrs the FCC 1o adopt & new
rute formuils for any siiaching party, including cable systems, which offers iclecommunications services. This new formuls
will resull in significantly higher stiachment rates for cable rysiems wivich choose to offer such services.

Ol Mcniers

FCC reguilsiion also inchudes matters regarding a cabie sysiem's carmiage of local sponts programming. restrictions on
origination sad cablecasting by cable system operstors. application of the nules governing political broadcasts; customer
service; home wirlag: and limitions on advertising contained in nosbrosdean: children's programming,.

Copyright

Cable inlevision symoms arc subject w0 faderal copyright licensing covering carriage of broadcast signals. In exchange
for making semi-enmunl peryrments 10 & foderal copyright royalty pool and meeting cevtain other obligations, cable operstors
obtain 2 sassory lcense to0 retrmwemit broadcast signals. The assount of this royalty payment varies, depending on the

amount of yysim revenues fhom ceviain sources, the number of distant signals carried. and the location of the cabic system
with respect 1o ovar-the-air selrvision stations.

Various bills have besn introduced into Congress cver the past several years tha would climingte or modify the calble
wievision compulsory license. At the request of Congresa, the Copyright Office has cominenced an inquiry into possible
revisions of the compuisory liceass. Withow the compulsory licenss, cable operators might need to negorise rights from the
copynght ownars for sach progrem camried on cach broadcas station in the channel lincup. Such negotisted agreements
cowld incresie the cosl o cable operstors of carrying broadcast signals. The 1992 Cable Acts revansmission consent
provisions sxpressly provide thet rewsnemisslon content agresments betwosn television brosdcant sistions snd cable
oparmors do not obvints the nead for cable oparmtors o olain a copyright license for the programming camied on each
brosdcaster’y signal

Copyrighted music performed in programeming supplied 10 cable welevision sysiems by pay cable networks (uch
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HBO) and basic cable networks (such s USA Network) has gemerally been liconsed by the networks through privar
agresmants with the Amarican Society of Composers und Publishers ("ASCAP") and BMI. Inc. CBMF), the two m. w
pwforming righes orpanizations in the United Stuses. As & result of extensive litigaton, ASCAP snd BM) gre both now
mgrired 10 offer “dwough 10 the viewer” Hcenses to the cable networks which would cover te reransmission of the cable

petworks' programming by cabic sysaems 10 their subscribers.

Copyrighed music parformed by cable syssems themachves an local origmation channels. PEG channels. and in locally
maertad advertising and cross promotionsl ssncuntements must sl be licensed. A blanket licenae 18 available from BMI
Cable industry nagotistions with ASCAP arc still in progress.

Cabix Tolevision/3t0ie sud Locel Reguintion

Becauae & cable ilevision sy miss local srests wnd rights-of-way, cable televinion symems ary subject 10 stae and
local reguintion, typically impossd through the franchising process. Stase and/or local officials are usually involved in
franchise aslection. symwen design and conmwuction. safery. mervice mies. consumer rclations, billing practices and
cormmnity relsied programesing and mrvices.

Cable islovision sysams genernlly are opsrmied purssant (0 nonexclusive franchises, permits or licerses gramed by
municipality or other siuae or local geverament emity. Franchises generally ary granied for fixed terms and in many cases
are arminshly if the franchise operssor falls 10 comply with maserial provisions. The 1934 Cable Act establisihed renewal
procedures snd oriterls designed o prowect incustbent franchises againat arbitrary dewials of renewal. While these formal
procodures are not mandmory uniess tGmcly mvoked by cithar the cable operasor or the franchiving suthonty. they can
provide substsntial prosction 1o incunbene Sranchisees. Even afier the formal renewal procedures ary invoked. franchising
suthorities and cable aparscrs remain fres 10 asgotisie 8 renewal outside the formal process. Neverthelens, renewal is by no
mesns smmited, s the flunchises wasll men corinin staixory standarde. Even if a frenchise is i cnewoed, 8 franchising
suthority my opose mew and more omcrous requiroments such as wpgrading facilities and equipmemt. slthough the
mumcipality veant taks imo account the cost of masting much requirements. The 1992 Csbie Act makes several changes o
the process under which a cable opersior sesks 10 snforce its renewal rights which could make it easeer In some cases (or a

franchising suthority © detsy renewal.

Franchises ususlly call for the payment of fess, oflen based on a percentage of the sysiem's gross ssbecriber revenues,
10 the granting suthority. Akhough franchizing suthorities may impose franchise fees under the 1984 Cable Act. such
payment cannot excosd 5% of a cable sysiem's sanusl gross revenues. in thoss communilics i~ which Franchise fees are
required, the Company currently pays franchise foss ringing up to 5% of gross revenues Franchising suthorities are ahio
empowered im swarding sew Banchisey or renswing existing franchises to requine cable opermion to provide cable-related
facilities and equipment and & enforce compliance with voluntary commitments. n the cane of franchises in effect prior to
the effective date of the 1984 Cable Act, fanchisiag muthorities may enfofce requirements conwined in the franchise
relating 1o facilitics, equipmem and sevvices. whethir or not cable-related The 1984 Cable Act. under cortin limited
circumstances, permits 8 cable opwrstor 1o abtain modifications of frenchise obligations.

Upon receipt of a franchise. the cable system owner usually is subject to a broad range of obligations 10 the ssuing
suthority direcily sffeciing the busness of the sysiem. The terms and conditions of frenchises vary muerially from
jurisdiction w0 jurisdiction, and even from city 1o city within the same xtate. hisiorically ranging from reasonable to highly
restrictive or burdesome. The 1984 Cable Act pleces certain Jimitations on & franchising suthority’s sbility w control the
operation of a cable sysiem operssor and the courts have from time to fime reviewed the conslitutionality of several general
franchise requirements. including franchiss fers and access channel requirements, oficn with inconsistert results. On the
other hand, the 1992 Cable Act prohibiss esclusive franchines. and allows franchising suthoritics to exercise greater control
over the operation of fenchised cable srysems, especially in the sres of cusiomer service and e reguistion The 1992
Cabic Act slso aliows franchising msthorities 10 opersie their own mullichannel video distribution sysem without having to
obtxin a franchise and pormits sies or loca! Fanchiving muthorities to adopt cerain restrictions on the ownership of cable
symems. Moreover, franchising suthorities ars immunized from monetary damage swards arising from regulation of cable
sysirms of decisions made an franchise grants. ronewals, ransfers snd amendments.

The specific serms and conditions of @ franchise and the lpws und regulations under which it was granisd directly affect
the profltsbility of the cable mdevision symwm. Cable franchises generally contain provisions governing changes for basic
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cable television scrvices, foss %0 be paid w0 the franchising suthority, keagth of the franchise term, rencwal, sale or transfer of
the franchise, wxvitory of the Guachiss. dusign and wechmical parformance of the system, use and occupancy of poblic strects
and rumber and types of cabls services provided The 1996 Act prohibits » fmnchising authority from either reyairing or
limiting a cable opareter's provision of telecommunications services.

Verioms proposals heve bees inwoduced st the stme and local levels with rogand 1o the regulation of cable television
sysicens, Snd & scenber of ststes heve sdupied lagisiation sbjecting cable television systems to the jurisdicrion of centralized
state govermmentl ageaciss, sven 10 the exciusion of local community regslation. Some of these states regutste josntty and
imposs reguistiom of a characher similer 10 et of & public wiility. Amempts in other staics w0 regulsie cable wrlevision
sywsms are continuing and can be expecied to incrasee. Such propossls and legislation may be proempiad by federal satute
and‘or FCC reguistion. To dete, the sty in which the Company operstes St have enacied such staie level regulation are
New York, New Jarsey, Massachusstis and Vamont. The Company cansot predict whether other sindes in which i currentty
oparsaes, or in which it may acquire sysmma, will sngage in much regstiation in the future.

The farcgoing doss wot parpart & describe all present and proposcd federsl, sate and local regulations and legisistion
reiating to the cable nisvision industry. Other existing foderal regulations, copyright licensing and, in many jurisdictions,
sk and iocal franchise requirensents currently are the sublect of 8 variety of judicial procesdings. icgislative heasings and
administrative and leglsiative propossis which could change, in veryiag degress, the manner in which cable ielevision
sysiems opermis. Neither the ogicome of these procendings nor their impact upon the cable selevision industry or the
Company can be predicted at this time.

Telepheny and Tolecommanications/Foders! Laws snd Regnintioss

The 1996 Azt aleo shs focdersl, stase and local lws and reguistions regarding ielecommunications providers and
services, including the Company, and crestes » fevorsble environment in which the Company may provide ielephone and
other iclscommunications services and facilities. The following s & summary of the key provision® of the 1996 Act that
could maerially affect the slecommunications business of the Company.

The 1996 Act was lmiended t0 promote the provision of competitive ielephone services and facilinies by cable
elevirion companies and others. The 1996 Act declares thal no staic or local lawa or regulsiions may prohibit or have the
effect of prokvibiting the ability of any sntity 10 provide sy interstate or imrasuse telecommunications service. Simes are
muhorized o impose "competiiively neutral” requinements reganding universal service, public safety and wellare, service
quality, and commumer protection The 1996 Act further provides tha cable operstors and effilisy providing
telecommunications services are a0l required o obiain & separate franchise from local franc ™ sing suthorities ("LFAs™) for
such services. An LFA may nol osder s cable operstor or affilisse 10 discontinue providing telecommunications services or
discontinuc opevating its cable sysiem on Ghw basis that i has failed o obtain » separmte franchise or renewal for the
provision of sclecommunications sexrvices. The (996 At prohlbity LFAs flom requiring cable operstors w provide
telecommunications srvico or facilitics as a condition of the grant of & frmchise, franchise renewal, or franchise transfer,
except thu LFAs may sesk “insitutionsl netwarks™ as part of such franchise negotistions.

The 1996 Act provides that, when cable operstors provide i lecommunications services, LFAs may require reasonable.
competitively neutral compensation for management of the public rightsv-of-wsy. The LFA must publicty disclese such
comperaation requircments.

The Company belisves that it qualifies as a connecting camier under foderal law and therefore does not need FCC
certification 0 provide intrastste mervice. In the event that it is determined thal the Company must seek FCC cenification,

the Comparty belicves dut such centification will be granicd by the FCC in » timely manner. The Company may be requined
1o file certpin tariffy and reparts with the FCC.

Imtercovmection and Oy Telscommmications Carrier Obligations

To facilitste the @try of new lslecommunications providens {including cable opersiors), the 1996 Act imposes
inerconnection obligations oa all mlecommunications carriers. ANl camiers must interconnect their networks with other
carriers and must wot deploy network festures and functions tat interfere with interopersbility. LECs abso have a set of
wparnte identifind obligations beyond these thm apply 10 new entranta: (i) good faikh negotistion with those secking



imserconnection, (ii) wobundling, squal sccess snd non-discrimmination requiroments, (iii) resale of services, inchading “resale
ot wholessle rams.” (iv) sotice of changss in the network th would sffect interconnection snd imeroperability and (v)
pinsicel coliocation wnises shown the practical mchmicsl ressoms. or space limitations, make physical collocation
impeactical.

Undar the 1996 Act. individual inserconsection ruies mit be just and reasonable, based on cost, and may inchude a
reasonebls profic Traffic sermination charges shall be “mutus! snd reciprocal.” The 1996 Act permits carviers o agree on a
“bill and keep” system, bt doss not require such & sysiem.

The 1996 Act conemplutes that inserconnection agroements will be negotisted by the parties snd submited 10 & state
public service commission ("SPSC™) for spproval. A SPSC may become involved, & the request of cither party, if
negotistions fall. If the smmse regaistor refasss 10 act. the FOC may detasvnine the manes. If the SPSC acts. an aggrieved
party's remedy is 10 file & coee i fadarel disrict court. The (996 Act provides for & Tuml exemption 10 interconnection
requests, but aleo provides that the excaption doss not apply where a cable aperator makes an interconnection request of a
rural LEC withis the oparaior’s franchise ares.

The 1996 Act mquirs thet afl wlecommunications providers (imcluding cable operstors tha  provide
telecommunications strvicss) rmmt contribuse equitebly 50 8 Universal Service Fund ("USF™), end the FCC may exempt sn
ineerstate Girier ar class of casviens If their contribution would be minimal under the USF farmula. The 1996 Act allows
wcates 10 deserening which inrastsse telecommustications providers contribute 1o the USF. The 1996 Act prohibits geographic
snd user rale de-sveraging w0 prowect narel sshecribers’ rmes.

FOC Imerconnection Grder

The FOC recenstly relsssad iss Firs Raport end Order o effectusts the inderconnection provisions of the 1996 Act. In
gonwval, the FOCs Firmt Raport and Ovder appears fvorsbie to the promation of competition & the local level. To
vumnarize, the FCC first has ssersad broad fadersl jaripdiction over imerconnoction issues end the power (o bind both siate
snd local goverwments. The FCC also bt astublished procedures for the negotiation. srbitration and resolution of
imerconmection agresments. [t aleo hin saed e dew entrants cssentially always benefit from the terms of subsequent
interconaection agreaments entered o by s given LEC wich third parties end carmot waive their “most favored nation™
rights in this respect. The FCC slso hes specified the manner in which actual physical imerconnection must be made
svailshie 10 new cotranty and, in this commection, has specified e manner in which nmes charged 10 new entrants for
physical interconnection mug be calculmed The FCC alsp has et forth the manmer in which LECs must make ewential
nerwork claments svallabie to new eatranty for ressle. again including the manner i which artual 1 ses arc 10 be calculated.

The FOC Raport snd Order is subject to Patitions for Reconsideration filed st the FCC and Petitions for Review
comotidated before the United Siaies Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuic. Additionslly, the Eighth Circuit has granted o
uay of the pricing and "most fivored nation™ provisions of the First Report snd Onfer. The pricing provisions cstablish price
ctilings snd defiull prices for interconmection simments, and the “most fevored nation” provision allows carriens o request
the LEC o make svallsbie %0 them on the same darms and conditions, any rterconnection, service or network clement
contained i an spproved agreement o which the LEC is & party. The sty is limited 1o cemain FCC rules. None of te
provisions of the 1996 Act hes been mayed. Various parties filed petitions i madify te sy with the Eighth Circuit. On
November {. 1996, the Eighth Circuit modified the stey o exchude certain aon-pricing portions of the rules tha primarity
relate 10 wirciess telecommunications providers. The cutcome of these proceedings could affect snd impair the Company's
ability o provide competitive local exchengs srvices.

Intarast Services/Fadoral Laws and Roguintions

Transmitting indecent material via e lntarnet was made criminal by the 1996 Aot However, on-line access providens
are exconphnd fiuan crimvinel linbility for siasply providing imterconnection mrvice; they are slso grantad an affimative
defense from crimingl or other action whare in “good falth” they restrici sccess i indecent materials. These provisions have
been challeoged in fadersl court. The 1996 Act further exampis on-Line access providen froe civil Tiability for actions mlen
in good Faith to Mstrict access 0 obecens, sxcesively viokem or otherwie objectionable maserial.
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leasing waavactions batwesn the Company and its officers, directors or principal sockholders, or any of their affilipes, e,
in e opisios of managenent, o 2rms ho less favorable 1o e Company than could be obtained from unafTilised thi. '
perticy.

Substntinlly al! of the wsests of Adelphin's subsidiries are nubject 10 encumtyances as collsaral in connoction with
the Company's credit arrangements, sither directly with a security imerest or indirectly through a pledgs of the siock in the
reapective subsidiaries. Sse Nowe 3 0 e Adeiphis Communications Corporation Consolidesed Flnancia! Staloments. The
Company balisves ihat its propertics, both owned and leased, are in good operating condition and sre suitsble and adequate
for the Compauy's business oparations.

Hyparion's fiber optic cable, fiber optic selecommmnications equipment and other propertics and equipment used in it
netwarks, are owned or lemsed Fider optic cable plam wed in providiag service is primarily on or under public roads.
highways or sreats, with the remaindyr being on or under private property. As of Merch 31, 1997, Hyperion's totel
selecormmunications aguipment in wrvice conaisss of fiber optic wlecommunications oquipment, fiber optic cable. fumiture
and favave, leanahold provements and construction in progress.  Such properties do not kend thermaeives to description
by charecter and location of principsl snits.

ITEM 3. LEGAL FROCREDINGS

There are no materinl pending legal procesdings, other than rowting litigation incidental 1o the business, 10 which the
Caompany or any of s subsidiieries is & past of or 10 which any of their property is subject.

ITEM 4 SUBMISEION OF MATTERS TO A YOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No maliers were submitied 10 & voie of security holders during the fourth quarer of the fiscal yeur 1997,

Executive Oficers of the Ragistront

The sxecutiva officers of e Company, firmt ¢lecnd 10 hold their respective positions on July |, 1986 following the
reorganisetion of the Campany ¢ 2 holding company, serve sl the discretion of the Bosrd of Directors.

The exacative officers of the Company are:

NAME AGE PORITION
John J. Rigas 72 Chairman, Chicf Executive Officer, President and Director
Micheei J. Rigas 43 Executive Vice President. Operations and Director
Timothy J. Rigas © Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Accounting Officer, Treasurer and Director
James P. Rigas 9 Exscutive Vice President, Strategic Planning and Director
Denel R. Milfiard ® Seaior Vice President, Secretary and Director

John J. Rigms s the founder, Chabrmaa, Presidest and Chief Executive Officer of Adeiphia and s Presicdent of its
subsidiaris. bir, Riges hue porved os Prosidem or gemeral partner of mom of te constituen eotisies which became
wholly-owned subsidisries of Adeiphiz upos ity formation in 1995, m well & the cable iclevision apersting companics
acquired by the Company which wers wholly or pertially owned by members of the Rigas Family. Mr. Rigas has owned and
apermed cable wisvision srystams since 1952. Assong his busistes and consmuaity service activities, Mr. Rigas is Cheirman
of the Bosrd of Direciors of Citiasrs Beacorp., Inc., Coudarsport, Penssyivanis, and s messber of thic Soard of Direcars of
Charles Cole Mamorial Hosplial He is a disector of the National Cable Television Assacistion and a paxt President of the
Pesnsyivania Cable Telsvisian Amocistion He is aleo 1 mamber of the Basrd of Direciors of C-SPAN and tw Cable
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Advertising Buresu, and is 8 Trusee of St. Bonaventar University. He gradusted from Rensselacr Polytechac Institue
with s B.S. in Menagemens Engincering in 1950

John ). Rigas is the futher of Michar! J. Rigas, Timothy J. Rigas snd James P Rigas, each of whom cumrently serves »s
s direcor and exscutive officer of the Comparry.

Miches! J. Rigas is Exacutive Vice President. Operations of Adelphia and is a Vice President of its swbsidisries. Since
1981, Mr. Rigas has served a3 8 Senior Vice President. Vice President. geneval partner of other officer of the consttuem
entities which bacame wholly-owned subsidianes of Adeiphia upon ity formation i 1986, & well a3 the cabie srlovion
opermiing companies soquired by the Compmy which were wholly or partially owned by members of the Rigas Family.
From 1979 w0 1981, he worked for Webster, Chamberiain & Bean, 8 Washingion, D.C. law firm. Mr. Rigas graduated from
Harvard Uniwarsity (magmne cum limade) in 1976 and recerved his Juris Doctor degree from Harvard Law School in 1979.

Timotby J. Riges s Executive Vice Presidem, Chief Financial Officer, Chiel Accounting Officer and Treasurer of
Adeiphis snd its subsidiaries. Siace 1979, Mr. Rigas has served a¢ Senlor Vice Prevident, Vice Prevident, geneval pertner or
oty officer of the constiasont entities which became wholly-ownsd subsidiaries of Adelphia apon its formation in 1985, as
well as the cabls wievizion openting companies scquired by the Company which were wholly or partially owned by
members of the Rigas Family. Ms. Rigas gradusted from the Univenity of Pennsylvania, Wharton School. with a B.S.
degree in Economics (cun laude) in 1978,

James P. Riges is Executive Vice Prrsidem, Strategic Planning of Adelphia and s a Vice President of its subsadianes.
and alwo serves as Chief Exacutive Officer of Hype.ion. Since Febvuary 1986, Mr. Rigis has served s 8 Senior Viee
President, Vice Prexidant o other officer of the constituem entities which became wholly-owned subsidianes of Adelphia
upon its formesion in 1906, s well & the cabls wicvision opensting companies acquired by the Company which were
wholly or partially cwned by members of the Rigas Family. Among his business activitics, Mr. Rigas is 5 member of twe
Bosrd of Disecaors of Cable Labs. Mr. Rigas gradusted from Harvend University {magna cum lsude) in 1980 and received »
Jurn Docxor degres and an MLA. degres in Economics from Sanfard University in 1984 From Junc 1984 10 February 1986,
he was o comsultani with Bain & Co.. s management consulling fem.

Danisl R. Milliard is Semior Vice President and Secretary of Adelphia snd its subsidianies. and also serves s President
of Hyperion. Since 192, Mr. Milliard served as Vice President. Secretary and/or General Counsel of Adelphis and the
constitues antithes which became wholly-ownad subwidiaries of Adelphia, a3 well x5 the cable Lelevision operaling
companiss scquired by the Comvpamry which were wholly or pertially owned by members of the Rigas Family. He served ;s
outside geaeval counsel 10 the Company's predecessors from 1979 to 1982, Mr. Mil.and gradusted from American
University in 1970 with a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration. He received sn M.A. degree in Business
from Cemtral Missowri Siate University in 197), where he was an Instructor in the Department of Fmance. School of
Beminess and Ecosomics. from 1971-1973, and received s Juris Doctor degree from the Univensity of Tulsa School of Law
in 1974. He is a Disector of Citizens Bancorp., Inc. in Couderspont. Pennsylvania and President of dhe Board of Directors of

Oiher Princips!) Employies

Oty G. Kelley. 65. joined the Company in 1986 and cummently holds the position of Vice Premdent of
Administration/Labor Reistions. From 98] until joining the Company, br. Kelley served & Vice President Human
Resowtes—~Columbyus Operations for ¥arser Amen Cable Communications, Inc. Prior to that time he served in » similar
capacity for Colomy Communications, inc. and Landmark Communicationg, Inc. Mr. Kelley received his B.A. degree from
Old Domimion Usivarsity in 1958 and his M.B_A. from California Western University in 1980,

Denicl Libermicre, 46, has been Vice President of Enginccring since 1988, He is responsible for techaical operations,
engineering and related supervisory snd management functions for the Company Systems. Mr. Libernlore received a BS.
degree in Elecwrical Engineering from Wost Visginia University and a Mastors Degres in Engincering Management from the
University of Massachusstts. He previously served as direcior of engineering for Wamer Amen Cable Communications,
inc. from June 1962 uniil joining the Company. From December 1990 0 June 1982, Mr Libevmiore served as a Project
Administratos for Warser Amex Cabls Communications, Inc.
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Imnm R Brown, 34, joined the Company in (984 and carmstly holds the posstion of Vice President of Finance. Mr.
Brown gradested with a B.S. degrew n Industrial and Management Engineering from Rentselaey Polysechnic Instmuie 'n
1984,

dondell D. Fisher, 43, joinad tee Company in 1991 and is Vice Prevident Genersl Cournel and Assistam Corporase
Secremary. Proviowly My. Fishar was in privaie practice with the Washingion. D.C. law firm of BarfT, Koemer. Olender &
Hochberg, P.C. Mr. Fishar earmed his J.D. from Texas Tech University. He received a Masiers Degree in Public
Adminbastion from Midwesiern Univenity in Wichita Falls. Texss, and & B.A. degree in Joumnalism from the Univeruity of
Texms a Austin.

Jack A. Olson. 42, joined the Company in 1962 and curvently holds the position of Vice Pressdent of Media
Development. Mr. Olson hes held variows ssies snd marketing positions with the Company and is curremtly respomible for
the mnle of wivvision advertising and e development and sales of other media relared services.  Prior o joining the
Compasy. Mr. Olson was & parser in 8 family owncd contract sales and marketing firm comsulting 1o the cable mdurm.

John B. Glicksmen, 17, joinad the Company in Fobwusry 1992 and cusrently hokds the position of Deputy General
Cournel for Operstions. Previomly Mr. Olicksman was in privee practice with the Washingion. D.C. baw firms of
Laventhel, Serer & Lorman; Flslschman and Walsh; and Howrey & Simon. Mr. Glicksman received his 1.D degree, with
honors, from The Nationsl Law Canter, George Washington University. Washington, D.C. and his B.A. degree. with high
honors, from Trinity Cotlege, Hartford, Commactios.

Larry Brent, 44, joinad the Company in May 1995 and currently holds the position of Corporate Director of Operations
for the Florids clustey, Mr. Bretl was amploved by TekeCable Corporstion. a cable television operstar, from 1979 10 1903
and last served 28 Vice President, Regionsl Operations. from 1982 10 1993, Mr. Brent received & B.B.A. degree in (inance
and economics from Emory University in 1974 and an M.B.A. degree from the University of Virginis's Darden School in
19719,

Colin H. Higgin. 36, joined the Company in November 1992 a3 Deputy General Counsel and Axsistant Sccrewary. Mr.
Higgin was an asociste i Prosiaser Rose Gosz & Mendelsohn from 1991 w0 1992 and Latham & Watking from 1947 1o
199). Mr. Higgin gradusted from the Usiversity of Pennsylvania, Wharton School, with a B.S. degree in Economics in
1983 and received his J.D. from Indiana University in 1947.

Willism C. Kent, 46, joined the Company in August 1994 as Corporste Director of Opermtions for the New England,
Chio and Virginia closters. From 199) 10 1994, Mr. Kent served &5 8 consultasd (0 the . 'uli-Media Services Group of
Southern New Englenid Telephone. From 1991 w0 1992, he sexved as Direcior of Operstions for the Providence, Rhode
Island cable sysiem for Times Misvor. Mr. Kent was afso employed by Viacom, Inc.. s workiwide entertainment and media
concem, for seven yean and Lan served as General Manager of a cable sysem. He received a B.A. degree in English from
Winenberg University in 1973 and an M.B.A. degree from Cleveland Suse University in 1981,

Michael C. Mulcahey. CPA. 39, joined the Company n 1991 and cumently holds the position of Dirccwr of
Accousting and Assistisst Tressurcs. From 1987 w0 1991, Mr. Mulcahey held aceounting and Lax positions with the Syracuse
office of Coopers & Lybwand. Mr. Mulcahey mceived his B.A. in Political Science from State University of New York st
Buffalo in 1980 mad his M.B.A. from Eastern Washingson University in 1983.

James M. Kane, CPA. M, joinad the Company in April 1992 and currently holds the potition of Direcior of Finance
From 1989 w0 1992, My. Kane served in eccounting and consulling positions with Price Waterhouss in Pitsburgh. From
1984 10 1987, Mr. Kane served in sccounting positions with Coopens & Lybrand in Pinshurgh, Mr. Kane received his B S.
degree in Accountiag from Pennsy lvania Stale University in 1984 end his M.BA. from Camegic Mellon's Graduate School
of industrial Adminiswrstion in 1989,

Robert G. Wahl, 55, joined the Company in May 1990 snd was appointed 0 his present position of Corporsie Directar
of Operstions for the Western New York, Easern Peapsylvanis. Wastern Penmeylvania and Comstal New Jersey clusters in
June 1994, Fram 1990 w 1994, Mr. Wkl served as Ganernl Manager of the Company’s Northeas! sysiem and, from 1992
o 1994, he slso acted ms Fittsburgh Regional Manager. Prios 10 his employsstst with the Company, he served as Manager
of the Horvitz Newspipers, lac.., in Teoy, New York. Mr. Wahi gradusted from Johe Carroll University in Cleveland with &
B.S. degroe in Business Admisiswation in 1963
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Chariee R. Dresming, 51, s Sesiov Vice President, Englacering Opsrations of Hyperion. Prior 0 jowning Hyperion.
Mr. Drmming was a Diswrict Salss Manager for Pean Accoms Comporstion, 8 campetitive access provider » Pitsburgh,
Ponsylvania. In addition, be hay over 22 years expavionce with ATAT and the Bell Symem. wheve he served in a number
of sxuscutive lovel pesiiions in sales =nd merketing, accounting. data procemsing. research and deveiopment, snd straaegic
plmaing. hir. Drmming bagan his career with ATAT s @ mamber of the sechnical stff of Bell Laborsaries in Columbus,
Ohlo. His svven yours of ramarch work w the lshormaies included both hardware snd software development for cenural
office swikthing squipmem. Myr. Drerming holds & B.S. in Elsctrical Engincering and an M.S. in Compuer Information
Scioncy Som Ohio fitute Univarsity. He is 2 member of the Pennsyivania Technical Institure and IEEE

Pedd D. Fajerskl, 48, Is Senior Vice Presidem. Marksting and Sales of Hyperion. Prior to joining Hyperion, Mr
Fajovski was & Diswrict Sales Manager for Penn Acoess Corporation. 1 addition. be has over 13 years experionce with
ATAT aad the Bul) Sysm where be sorved in a numbar of executive level positions in sales and marketing. Myr. Fajerski
holds o B4, in Besiness Adminiswrmion from the College of Sisubenville.

Ramidoiph 8. Fowler, 45, is Sewiar Vice President, Business Development and Regulstory Affairs of Hyperion. Prior to
Joining Hyparion, Wir. Fowler was Vice Prosident of Markstiag for Pesn Access Corpurstion. He previously served for four
yours s Divcer of Teckmology Tramsfer and Commercial Use of Space in two NASA-sponsored sechnology mnsfer
progrema. n addition, be hay over 17 years enperiance with ATAT aad the Bell Sysiam. wheve he served in a number of
exscuiivg lovel pesihisns in salee sad maristing, operstions, buman resowrces, business conools, and strasegy development.
Myr. Fowler bolds & B.S. in Businsss Administrasion from the University of Pistsburgh. He has deveioped md tught courses
in Marketing, Network Monagemens, mad Regulmion for the Usiversity of Pitsburgh's Graduste Progrem i
Telecommunicaiions. My. Fowler s 2 coawribating suthor for the Encyciopedia of Telecommaunications.

Edwand E. Babcock, Jr., CPA, 34, is Vice President, Financs of Hyperion, Mr. Babcock joined Adeiphia in May 1995
and previowsly held the position of Director of Financial Administration and Chiel Accounting Officer of Adeiphia. Prior to
Joining Adeiphia, hir. Babcock was the Vice President of Finance and Adminberation of Pure Industries. Before joining
Prre Industries, Mr. Baboock spent sight yeurs with the Pietsburgh office of Delolne & Touche LLP. Mr. Babcock received
his B.S. degres in Accounting Srom The Penneylvania Stats University in 1984.

ITEM S MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The Company’s Cless A Common Stock is Listed for trading on the Nationsl Associstion of Securities Denlers
Auomeied Quomtions System National Market Symam (NASDAQ-NMS). Adelohia’s NASDAQ-NMS symbol is
“ADLAC."

The following table mtx forth the range of high and low closing bid prices of the Class A Common Seock on
NASDAQNMS. Such bid prices represent inter-dealer quolations, without retail mark-up, matk-down or commission. and
may oct necessarily represent actusl rensactions.

CLASS A COMMON STOCK

QUARTER ENDID: HIGH LOW

June 30, 1995 $ 1034 $ 712
Sepsembar 30, 1993 St 1M $814
Decamber 31, 1993 £ 934 $ 614
March 31, 1996 $ 8N $61/4
June 30, 19% $ 112 $ 6916
Septombar 30, 1996 $ 11 $ 612
Decambar 31, 1996 S0 $5)4
wiarch 31, 1997 $ 7113 533

As of Jups 18, [997, tere were appronisuasely 171 holders of record of Adeiphia’s Class A Common Stock. As of
bune 18, 1997, two recond holders were regisred clowring agencies holding Class A Common Stock on behalf of
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participasm in ;uch clesring agencies.

No emablished public trading market exms for Adeiphia's Clasz B Common Stock. As of the dme hereof, the Clans B
Common Siock was haid of record by stven persons. principaily membens of the Rigas Family, including a Pennsylvania
gonaral pavinership all of whoss parters are members of the Rigas Family. The Class B Common Stock is convertible into
shaws of Clams A Commm Stock on & one-io-one basis. As of Juse 18, 1997 the Rigas Family owned 99.1% of the
outstanding Class B Commeon Seock.

Adeighis has nover peid & cash dividend on ity common mock and sniicipates that for the foresceable future any
sarnings will by retainad for wat in its business. The ability of Adsiphia 1o pey cash dividends on sty common stock is lmsed
by the provisions of its indesumres. See "Managements Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condituon and Resulty of
Operations - Licuidiey and Capltel Resowrces.”

On Folwwary 10, 1997, the Compey issued 765.87) shares of Cinss A Common Stock w0 Small Cities Cable of
Nowport, Iuc. and Small Cities Cuble Television, L.P., s pmtial consicleration valued st approximaely $5.000.000 for the
acquisition of cartaie cuble tlevisies systems in Vamont by the Company. This issuance was made i relisnce upan the
exomptien from rglerstion comaleed in Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933,
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ITEM & SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(Dollers in thoussnds, sxcept par share assounts )

The selscind consclidmed finmncial data as of snd for each of the five years in the period ended March 31, 1997 have
bem durived frowm the sudited conaolidemd financial statemente of the Compeny. This deta should be read in conjusction
with the consolideed fisanciel stassments and reimed notes hereo as of Maich 31, 1996 and 1997 and for each of the three
yoars is the pariod ended March 31, 1997 and "Management’s Discuzsion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Resulis
of Operstions” incladed claswhere in this Ansual Report on Form 10-K. The statement of operstioms data with respect 1o
flacal yoars ended March 31, 1993 snd 1994, and the balance shest dua = March 31, 1993, 1994 and 1993 have been
derived from sndited consolidensd flasncin! stmements of the Company not included herein. The sslements of operstions
and balsmos shomt dain 28 of and for sach of the four years ended March 31, 1997 of Hyperion have been derived from
sdiied consolidmed flumnciel statements of Hyperion not included harein.  1he unswdisnd information of Hyperion for the
fiscal yoar emiled March 31, 1993 is derived from other Hyperion information.

Year Endad March 31,
1993 1994 1993 1996 1997

Sesemmants of Operstions Dea:
PRI, .. ..o imcnenne o cnenem st et pnanan e o e $ M2 5 9043 5 I3 3 403397 & 4TATH
Direci opamting and proprawaing sxpemsy............... nn 90,347 106,993 124,116 143 902
Selling, peaersl and sdminigtrative expemesy. .............. W4 32801 63,487 64,357 5.
Depmciation and amasthmston... ...........c..ccoveeemrnrennn S0.400 19,402 97,602 HLoM 124,000
Rase ragulotion chasge................c.cooumvimnommmmcine - - . 3.300 .
Opersling incame............. Atrersuenvernererenie prs s ens e e e . 36,195 93423 ™™ 7967
Intevest income from affilistes ... 3216 9,188 10,192 10,623 b3e7
Oty income (Sxponge). RO 1447 (299) 433 - .
Priority imvesiment incame from Olympas................ 22,300 22300 22.300 28552 42,036
Conh el SRPEIIE .................cococoviinreeerrecnecnannnsnenn 1164,099) (100.436) {180.942) {19 ,403) (1993301
NonChh IREFest CRPEREE. ...............cocorean i {164) (1.680) (14,756) (t6.200) 141.360)
Eguity wa Joms of Jolat VENUIES...............coovorcocrarsreniseene (46.341) {30.034) 144,349) (46,257 (59.169)
Gain on e of investmenly .............ocooorenmiecnns e ons - - . - 12150
Loss before incoms Wxes, cxirpordinary loss and

cumulative effect of changs in sccounting (99.768) (M,706)  (111.759)  (122,680)  ()19.290)

POCIPIE (B).....covo oo inecnssmrsrsrmesane e reeeeseceseanens :
Income tax (cxpense) bemefit............................coun e (3.143) {1,742) 5.47% 2.786 358
Loas before exiraordiasry loms snd cumulalive d'l'l::

of changs in sccountting principie.... {102,909) (97.448)  (106.284)  (119494)  ()18932)
Extreordimary lom on amly retiremest of debi............. (14, 306) (182) - - 1L T10)
Cumulntive sffect of ei-p m miu far

incowe lXes {8).... e e (99,300) (89.660) - - .
NOLBEE ..ot st sa e e n s e T (170.795) § (IM860) § (V06284) § (JI989) % (130.842)

Lo per weighted sverage shars of common sock
before axtraorditary ks and cumulative sffect

of chings in accousting principle............................ {6.00) {3.66) (4.32) {4.36) (4.50}
Net ks per weigited sveregs share of comwmon

BIOCK. ...t smcasonnarsemserns bessne e sess smasasant s s s e (11.68} tio9k) (432) {%.30) (4.9)
Cash dividendy declered pes common shass. ................ $ - § - 3 . .
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Machll,
1998

1994

1997

Belsace Sheot Data:
Adelphia excluding Hyperian
Towl Agsets.... e 3 G49.2TT
Hyparion
TOUB ARBEL..........ceemnerscemmsssssrnsstesessenssreserssrssemssaronseee 4318
Adeiphia
TOU ABBEIR o..ve..oooceooeeesvcsreamonparesssntmssaseesssnssmssessasn 049,57
TOMI DEDE.........oooocenrcssrssssanssnsnenens " 1.731.09%

1993

$ 1.059.08]
LTI, 14}

14,765
19.568

LOT3 346
LM

$ 124407 5 1732310 $ 1, 469.225

1996,009

nin
KLE )

1.257.291
1021450

2,124,618

13209
50438

1.361.5%
2,175.473

Xeac Ended March 3).

1994

1996

1.328.344

174.601
2013673

1,643 526
2.344.009

Hyperion

Revenues.... I | 8w
Afilime imerent |nd morlty Inw hnunc ............... -
EBITDA (B)....cooovootrnievsneeerememsersrins sameomesssteeasastsosssatsassrase (851)

Totsl debt b0 EBITDA {Ch.....ccounmsraisesens cerimeamsccemsime e {2.58)
EBITDA 10 total interest experse (€)oo .
EBITDA margiti {d).......o..coocisissisiencimressanimers s sasienins s ees {936.2%)

Affillste imterest and pricrity investmen iacoms............... 21416
EBITDA (BYo. oo rrmiessmssms s sre st sss s s snamsissnsnnisncs 202,340
Cash provided by operling sctivithes...................cocvvrivenee. 12735
Cash used for investing activity. ................ccoomeiiiicons (163.429)
Cash provided by financing sctivities.................cooeeireinns 109,648
Total debl 1 EBITDA (€).......ovnvernnreersensresmassmssmsaseasssnsss a4)
EBITDA 10 voual intcrest expense (g) 123

(a} “Cumulslive Effect of Change in

k11 X )
31,403
209,894
(179,972}
nm
148

117
63.9%

5 417

(1.958)
(2.164)
3o
(11.09)
{(90)
(469.5%)

$ 319048
1482
207,936
{1K2,138)
75,094
26,952
(197,083)
204,540
5

.14
63.2%

9T
3412
218067
(19231
”n.232
1.9

1.19
63.4%

3 1.729

(21T
(3.321)
28%0
(9.09)
(.6b)
(125.9%)

$ Ml
13402
225990
{195,098)
92.082
&9}
(247,275)
129,309
243

Lis
62.9%

400,273
39.478
130.431
(204.803)
94.005
8.2

l.el
61.6%

5 3
(2452)
(6.088)

6,084
(25.63}
(.40}
(73.0%)

§ 403397
319475
247,999
(210,691}
100,089
64,287
(189,482)
130,939
235

1.[8

ol 4%

467,680
30.453
291610
212.1%
9.402
7.64

1.40
63.6%

$ 5088
13.124)
(28.3T77)
3.127
(32.68}
{0
(100.7%)

$ M
30,453
292,486
(240.692)
129.60%
14,794
{322,047)
137.94)
as3

122

of. 9%

Priaciple” refars 10 & changs in eccownting prisciple for Olympus and the

Accounting
Compeny. Effective Jaouary 1, 1993 and Agril 1, 1999, mapectively, Olympus asd the Company adopsed the provisions of
Sesteanemnt of Ficancinl Acoounting Stemderds ("SFAS®) No. 109, “Accounting for lacome Tanes,” which requires an aaset and
linbility approach for fisncial accousting esd reporting for income ames. The adoption of SFAS Ne. 109 resuited in the




by

ic)

di

e}

cumulative recognition of an silditions] Hability by Obywipas and the Company of $59.300 and 389,680, respectively

Eamings before merest expense, income texes, deprecimion and smortization. equity in st Jods of joim ven, ures. other noncash
chiiges. extruoniiney loss mad camsdstive effect of change 1 accounung principle ("EBITDA™). EBITDA includes afTiliate
imerest amd pricvily irvestason sxcomy on the Company's ivvemment in Olympus, although there can be 1o isaesnce that sacl,
pnonty wvisisaiat incesss will be aveilghle w the Company i the futare. EBITDA and similer measurements of cash Now we
commanly used i the cable iclevision indugery 1o snalyze amd compare cable television companses on tee bews of opereting
performance. leverngs snd quidisy. Whils EBITDA is mot an aliemative isdicaior of operming performance 10 operating income
or an dkemative 10 caib flows from aparating aceivities as » measure of liguidity s« deflned by generully accepled accousting
prmcples. and, while EBITDA may aot be comparable so oter similarly tiled messures of other companies, the Company's
mesaganit balisves EBITDA is 5 meosningfl moasure of performance @ substaniially all of the Company’s financing
agreoments coninis finaacis! covennmts based on EBITDA.

Bascd on il dei Ouisianding &t B¢ and of the penod. divided by snnualized EBITDA for the quarier ending the pened
prevenicd. the Comgumy belipyes tun this presematum is conustemt with covenam 'ests wiuch limd dee incwrance of

indebupdne in cortale of e Coajairy’s loms agreisnents and dasl this ratio is commonly used for the cable felevision indusin
o » messure of keverage.

Perconlags represmats ERITDA divided by revesuss.
Bascd on EBITDA for the perind prescated divided by intcres! expense recorded for the applicable period,
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DESCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollers in thousends)

Rezuks of Operations

GCeonernd

Adelphin strved sbstastinlly sl of its revenues in ench of the st throw facal years from monthly subscriber focs for
besic, asellite, prossion and ancillary aevvices (each a8 instailations and equipment rentals), local and metionsl advertising
seles, pay-per-visw prograpuning. homs shopping networks and competitive local exchange carrier ("CLEC™) mervices.

The ciunges in Adeiphis's mesiis of operstions for dw years ended March 31, 1996 and 1997, comperod 10 te
respective prior year, wee primarily the rsult of soquisitions. expanding existing cable television operations and the impact
of incresssd advertising salss sad ather service offarings s well 28 sa increass in cable mies. effective Ocsober |, 1993 and

Augum i, 1996.

The high lovel of daprecigtion and emortiastion associesed with the significant number of scquisitions i recent years.
te recomt wppnding sad expumion of sywwws. isterem coms amsociemd with finencing ectivities aad Hyperion

T Inc.’s ("Hyparios®) contisusd investmem in e CLEC businem will continue % have a negative
opact of megls of cpermtions. Also. significars charges for deprociation, amortization and imerest are
expecind © be by the Olymps joint voneae. which will aiso adversely impact Adeiphin’s future

resules of operations. Adeiphia expects 10 Tepon ast joses for the next severs] yeans.

An §8% owned wiweswiched subaidiary of the Company. Hyperion, logsther with s subsidiaries owns ceriain
investments in CLEC jolnt vewtures sad manages those ventures. Hyperion is an uarestricied subsidiary for purposes of the
Compary's indestares. Excluding the impact of Hyperion's opsmting results. the Compary's EBITDA (see definition below)
would increass by $1.177, $2.452 and 33,124 for the years endad March 31, 1994, 1996 and 1997, respectively. On April
15, 1996, Ryperion realissd net procesds of $168.600 won issuance of nowss and warants (see Liquidity and Capital
Rescurces).

The follswing whis i derived from Adeiphis’s consclideted Mnanciel stsssments the are included in this Annyal
Report on Form 10-K and sets forth the historical percestage relationship 1 revenues of the components of apersting
income contaimed in such flaancisl statements for the periods indicaed.

Pearcentage of Revenues
Your Encad March 31
1993 1996 1997
REVEIES.......o..oovvvasssmsssssseseeerassossssssssassssastossasstie essonsommssaees e 100.0% 00.0% 100.0%
Operating Exponsas:
Disect operating and programming................ e 046 303 LS
Selling, goneral aad admimistragive.............cccocenvecviveevenene, 176 189 17.3
Depreciation sad amortization.................ccommmmrn e 210 215 262
Rt ropulmliol.............o.cv.oiniicerinmrnasnioniansnians - 1.3 .
OPETRURG INCOMM........crerseeveereessrenesssreesscssessessmosssmasasssssssnsoon 5.8% 23.5% 50%




Comperisss of the Yoors Ended Murch 31, 1995, 19% and 1997
Reverars

The primery rovenss sowrces reflecied a3 & percentage of 1otal revenucs were as follows:

Year Ended Magch 31,
1995 1996 997
Raguluted service and squipment foes.....................ccoiiniiinn 13% 1% T4%
Preminm programming foes............cormvir s I 12% 12% 12%
Advertising sales mnd OIS BEFVICED................ .oorerorocersimesceeiasrsracoons 15% 15% 14%

Revenuss increased spproximately 11.6% For the yewr ended March 31, 1996 and 17 1% for the year =nded March 3),
1997 compared with the reapective prior flacal ysur. The increases werp stiributable 1o the following:

Year Ended Macch 3§,
1996 1997
Advertising sales 600 OWET SIVICES.............oooocmctcccr bt et e 24% 3%

Effective October 1. 1995 snd August 1. 1996, certain e incveases relsted w0 regulsied cable services were
implemensed in substantially all of the Company's Systams. No rate increases were implemented during the 1995 fiacal yeas
Advertising revenyss snd revenyas derived from ofher stretegic service offerings such as paging end CLEC sevvices ahio
had a positive impect om revenues for the year ended March 31, 1997

Direct Opuvaring and Programming Expevaes.  Direct operating and programming expenses. which are mainiy basc
and promiem programming coms and fecinical expenses, increased 16.0% and 20.0% for the years ended March 31, 1996
mnd 1997, respactively, compared with the respactive prior year. Such increases were primarily due 10 increased opersting
expenses from sccired rysiewm, incrossed prograpwming costs and incremental costs associated with incressed subscribers.
Because of mgulsary limitations on the timing snd extent (o which cost increases may be passed on to customers, direct
opersting snd progremming expenses have increased st & grester raic than cormesponding revenue increases. As a result of
recent FCC roguiesory rulamaking decisions. the Company intends 10 continue il systcmatic program of rate incremses 1o
reverse this tend.

Seiling Geweral and Administrative Expevees.  Thest expenses, which are mamly comprised of costs relaled to
sysiem offices, customar sarvice representatives. and sales and sdminisirative employecs. increased 7. 7% mnd 19.6% for the
yean ended March 31, 1996 sad 1997, respectively, compared with the respective prior year. The increases were primarily
due w0 incremental costs associsted with acquilsilions snd subscriber growth. For the yewr ended March 31, 1996, selling.
general snd administrative expensss decresssd o8 & pascentage of revenues compared o the prior year, nrimarily due to the
favorsbic impact an revesues of the sbove mestioned October |, 1995 rate increases. For the year ended March 31, 1997,
sclling, gemersl snd administrative expenses remained relatively flat as a percentage of revenues compared o the prior yemr.

Dupraciation ond Amortaation. Deprecigtion snd amortization was higher for the years ended March 31, 1996 and
1997, compared with e respective prior yew. primarily dwe 10 incrassed deprecistion snd amortization relaed to
acquisitions consummeted during the years endad March 31, 1995, 1996 snd 1997 a3 well a1 incTeased capital expenditures
made during the past syversl yaars.

Rats Reguiation Expenses. The flscal your ended March 11, 1996 inchudes a §$5.300 chryr representing management's
estimate of the tola) coms amsocisied with the resolution of ssbecriber rate disputes. ©ach costs include (i) an estimale of
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credits to be extended 0 custome s in fesre periods of up to $2.700. (1) legal and oieer comts incurred duting the two (heal
years ended March 31, 1997, and (ili) an estimess of legal and otver comts o be . | socesed with e ukimsse
resolution of this maker. On Moy 1. 1997, the Campenry reached a settiement with the FCC regarding such rue dispuses
Managemem expects the amount recordad In the year ended March 3 1. 1996 10 be adequate to cover the satiiement.

Priority hvestmest Incoms.  Priority investzaesst income is comprised of peyments recerved from Ohywpas of scorued
prionty retam on the Company's invesment in PLP tmerests in Olympus. Pricrity investment imsne ncressed dursig the
years ended March 31, 1996 and 1997 & covapared with the respective prior year due to incressed payments by Olympus.

EAITDA. EBITDA (earnings befiure interen expense, incame taxes, depreciation and amortizstion, equity in net loss
of joint veatures, other non-cash charpes. sxireordinery lows and cumulstive «ffect of changs in accounting principle)
amounted ko $225.990, 5247999 aad $292.406 far the yoars ended March 31. 1995, 199¢ and 1997, respectively. The
increams of 9.6% end 17.9% for the years snded March 31. 1996 and 1997, compered with the respective pror facal yesr
are pringyily due to the acquisition of cable systum. subscriber raie Incropses and incressed poorty investment mcome
from Otympus. ncressed revenues and opersting expemees for the years anded March 31, 1996 and 1997, compared with
the respective prior year, primgrily refisct the impact of scquisitions and rate increases during fincz! 1996 and 1997 While
EBITDA is not gn allemative 1o opsraling iacoss or a8 aliernative 10 cash flows from operating activities &s & memsure of
liquidity. as deflaed by geaemily accaped sccownting principits and, while EBITDA may not be comperabic 10 ather
similarly titied mesmeres of sther companies, the Company’s management belisves EBITDA » a meaningful messure of
performance m substantislly sl of the Compemy's flaancieg sgreaments contain fimancial covenants based on EBITDA.

Interest Expanve.  nityest expevan incressed approximaiety 7.7% iad 14.2% For the years ended March 31, 1996 and
1997, respectively. compared with the mspactive pricr year. For thw year onded March 31. 1996, imeren expense increased
due 10 incremontal debt outstanding during the yewr, partially offset by 3 decreae in the gverage interesi rate on outstanding
dob during fiscal 1996 compared with the prior fiscal year. Approximately 279 of the incresse in interest expense in fiscat
1996 &2 compared with the prior yesr was stiributable 10 incvemenial detil related to scquisitions Approxinusiety 72% of the
mncrease in ingerest expenag in fiacal 1997 m compared with the prior yess was ssributabie 1o the issuance of the Hyperion
13% Senior Discount Notes. invest expense inclhudes son-cash accretion of original issue discount snd non-cash interesl
expense totaling $14.756, $16.288 end 541,360 for the yoarn endad March 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively The
increase in gon-cash intevest for the year endad March 31, 1997 ls primarily due to the sccretion of original issue discount
relsted 1o the Hyperion | 3% Senior Discount Notes.

Equity in Logs of Joimt Ventwes The aquity in lom of joist venures represents primarily (i) the Company's pro raa
share of Olymaa’ losses end the sccretion reguirements of Olympus’ preferred limitad partner inserc '3, mnd (i} Hypernion's
pro raa share of its less than majority owned parinershipe’ operating losses. The increase in the loss during the yesr ended
March 31, 1996, compared with the prior year. i3 due 10 an incresse s the losses of certan inveszments in the CLEC
business in which the Company is & less than majority partner paniially offset by improved opersting performance n
Olympus. The increass in the loms during the yoar endad March 31, 1997, compared with the prior year. is primarily due to
increased priarity returmn peyssents mads by Olympus and an incresse in the losses of certain Myperion CLEC joint venures,
pastially offset by improved opersting porformance by Olympus.

Gain on Sale of Imvesrmansy. On May 16, 1996, Hyperion completed the sale of its | 5. 7% partnevship imerest in TCG
South Florida o Teleport Communications Group lac. for an aggregaie sales price of §11.618 reswhimg in 3 gain of $8,405
On January 13, 1997, the Compery received 284,245 shares of Republic Industries. Inc. Common Stock in exchange for i
intzvest in Commonweelth Security, Inc. {“Commonwealth”™) for an aggregsie sales price of $9.115 resulting in a gain of
$1.746.

Extraordinary Lazs on Early Retiremess of Db, During the year endad March 31; 1997, certain bank indettedness
wit repaid and a portion of the |2 1/7% Senior Notes due 2002 wis reacquired resulting in an extraordinary loss on
retiremem of debt. The smount permining 10 the repeyment of bank debt was £2.079. which primarily represents the write-
ofT of the remaining deferred delt financiag costs amociied with the dobt retired. The mmount pertaming to the 12 112%
Scnior Notes was $9.6) 1, which repressnts the axcess of acquisition cost over the net casrying value of the related delbi.

Net Loxs. The Comspany mportsd net lomes of $106.284, $119.894 and $130,642 for the years ended March 31,
1995, 1996 and 1997, reapoctively. The increass in ool lom of 313,610 in fiscal 1996 when compared with the prior year
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was due primawily 1o 58 incvease in insrest @xpaner ard the impact of rae regusiation experaes. partially offset by incremsed
oparating income and priority investment income from Olympus. The increase in net loss of 510,748 in fiscal 1997 when
compared with the prier yeor wan due primenily 1o an incresse in intivent cxpenss, extraordinary loms an early retirement of
deix and squity in st ies of jolst veanees, partislly offast by incressed oparsting income, prionty investment income from
Olympus saad the guin on sule of ivessments.

Hypeorion Tolstommunications, lne.

An 0% owned uaresricted esbeidiry of the Compmey, Hyperion, ingether with its subsidiaries. owns certam
iavestments In CLBC joist venteres and manage those vemsures. Hyparion is an enrestricted subsidiary for purposes of the
Compeays inismtans. On Agril 15, 1996, Hypurion reslised net procesds of $168.600 upon the Bumnce of notes and
wirranls (oo “Liguidhy and Capitel Resources™). For further information regsrding Hypevion. soe Hyperion's filings
purvmnt 10 e Sovarities Act of 1933 and the Securities Exchangs Act of 1934.
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Summaerized finencial information of Adslphia. Hyperon and Adeiphia exciuding Hypenon s as foliows.

Total debn

Revenues.

Operating cxponses:
Direct operating snd

Selling. gonersl,

AfMiliser incorest snd

Adeiphla Adclphwa
excluding enchuding
Adeiphin Hyperion Hypesion  Adeiphia  Hyperion  Hyperon
Asof and for the Year Ensled March 31,
1996 1997

$2175473 5 50855 S$214618 $2544039 § 2015675 5 212864

. 5 403597 § 332 5 400275 S 472778 § 5008 § 447.6%

124.116 1650 121 426 143,982 3.432 145.550
&3.357 3.084 6327 81,763 6,780 74,983
39473 - 39473 50,453 - 30,453

Eamﬁ (.)ll"l‘ll.lllllllllllIll!'ll!.l!D!I!' s 2‘1-.” s (21"2} s m"’l s Nz-‘“ s ls.lz‘, s 297.6‘0

Interest exponse_

(210.691) (6.088) (204,60)) (240.692) (28377 (212.31%)
{100,089) {6.084) (94,008)  (129,60%) (36,127, (93.482)
(60.004) . (60.004) (143.412) (5.040) (13372
(24.333) (12815} (1.5 (31415 {34.769)  (16.646)

£or the Three Months Ended Mazch 11,
199 1997
S 107137 8 826 § 106311 § 112203 %3 417 § 12072
33.898 (1P 33,086 40,516 1.093 39.423
17.356 109 16,687 20,631 2.044 18,587
11875 . 11,875 13,511 . 13.511

$ 67718 § (695) § 68413 5§ T4567 § (1laAD) § 76227
(3,932) {1919) {49,622) (59.928) (7618 {32,310}
(27,644) (1.611) {26,033) (#3.194) (21.477) (22.047)
(42,938) (42.958) (7.042) - (7.042)
(10,548) (3.7I9) {6.030) (14,66%) (11371) (1.294)

{») Easrmings befors interest eapenss, incoms taxes, depreciation and amortization, equity in loss of joint ventures and
other non-cash chargss ("EBITDA"). Whila EBITDA i3 not an slermative indicator of opermting performance w
operating income o &h shismative 10 cash flows from opersting sctivities &3 8 measure of liquidity, as defined by
genenlly sccopted accowsting principles, and, while EBITDA may aol be comparable 10 other similarly titled
meanmes of other compasigs, the Compiny’s mahagement believes EBITDA i3 & meaningful messure of
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porformance a8 substantially all of the Company's fingncing agreements comtsin financial covenants based on
EBITDA.

Liguiiity aad Caplia) Ressuress

The cable wipvigion amiess is capital inansive and typicelly requires continual finencing for the construction,
modursizstion, meintensnce. expansion and scquisition of cable systems. During the three fiscal yean in the perod ended
Mavck )1, 1997, the Compmny coumssittod substamtial capitel resowrces for these purposes and for investments in Olympus.
CLBC joint venturs and other affiksws and entities. Thowe expunditures were fnded dwough long-term borrowings and
imwernally pemerated faade. The Company’s aggregate outstanding borrowings as of March 31, 1997 were $2.544,019. The
Company's shility 10 geserste cash 0 mast its e moads will depend genarally on its resuks of operstions and the
contbwmed svaiisbliity of external fnancing.

Coplsl Expynditres. The Compmiy has developed mn innovative fibes-to-fecder network archisocture which is
designnd © incyense channe! capacity and misimize future capial expendicures, while positioning the Company *n take
ndvantege of felure opporemitics. Managoment belleves it capltal expenditwres programs has resulied i higher levels of
channel capachy and addresssbility in comparison w0 other cable aisvision opersons.

Tn most of s recent upgrndes, the Company has utiliasd & Modifled Passive Network Architecture "TMPNA") which
wtilizns fiber optic cable as an sltermative 10 the coaxial cabic that historically has been used 10 distribuse cable signals 10 the
mbecriber’s homs. The MPNA desige daploys on average one fiber node for every two miles of fiber optic cable or
approximensly one fher node for every 100 homes passed. The Campany believes this compares favorsbly with currem
imdugtry averuges. This daep pemstration of fiber optic cable o the Systems’ networks has the sdvantages of providing
incrassed reliubility 1o customen, improved baadwidkh, and essigr implementation of the retum path plare capabilitics. This
will position the Company © offer nidisional video programming services, 1o utilize the expanded bandwidth potential of
digitel ocompression technology md w0 mest the anticipsted tranamission requirements for high-definition television, digital
selovision, high-speed dets snd telephone services,

Capital expmditures for Adeiphis withowt Hyperion for the years ended March 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 were
$89.212, $94,003 and $93 482, mepactively. Capital sxpenditures including Hyperion for the years ended March 31, 1998,
1996 and 1997 ware 392.082, $100,009 and $129,609, respectively. The incresse in capital expenditures for fiscal 1993,
1996 and 1997, compared © sach respective prior yesr, was primarily due 10 the acceleration of the rebuilding of plam
using fiber-to-fopder mchaclogy. Ses “Business—Competitive Local Exchangs Services.” The Company expects the capizal
cxpandinern for flacal 1998 w0 be in & nage similer 1 flscal 1997,

Fimanwcing Activities The Company's fnanting strategy has been 1o maintain its public long-tcrm debt st the parent
boiding compmny lrvel while the Company's consolidased subsidiaries have theisr own semior and sbondinsted credit
aTngenents with besks snd innrance companies and Hyperion has sbio isued public long-scrm debr. The Company’s
ability to genarste cash adecuese 1 mest it future neads will depend geaarally on ks resuits of operations and the continued
availebility of external financing. During the thres-yesr period ended March 31, 1997, the Company generally funded ity
working capital requiressents, capital expmndinaos, snd investments in Olympus, CLEC joint ventures and other affilistes
and entities fwough long-term borrowings primarily from baks, short-lerm borrowings, inttmally generated funds and the
issusnce of public debt and equity and Hyperion public debt. The Compary generally has funded the principal and imerent
obligations on its long-term borrowings from banks and inswrsnce companies by refinancing the principal with sew loams or
through the issuancs of parent snd subsidiary company deixt securities, and by paying the imerest out of intemally generated
funds. Adelpivia has funded the inerent cbligations on its public borrowings from intemally genersted funds.

Mot of Adeipkis's dirvctly-ouwned sebuicharies have their own senior crodit agresments with banks swd/or insurence
companies. Typically, borrowings under thase agresments are colisterslized by the sock in and, in some cases, by the gasets
of the borrowing subsidiery and its subwidiaries and, In some casss. arw guarantesd by such subsidiary's nbsidiaries. At
March 31, 1997, an agpegate of 31,055,500 in berrowings was outstanding under these agroemants. These agreements
contain cortain provisions which, seoug other things, provide for limitations on borrowings of and investments by the
borrowing subsidisries, Sumsactions betwesa e bomowing subsidieriss and Adelphia and ks other subsidiaries and
affiiiates, and the payment of dividends and fees by the borrowing subsidiariss. Several of these agrecments also contain
certain cross-default provisions splating to Adeiphin or other subgidiarics. These agresments also require the maintenance of
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coronin fisencial ratios by the borrowing sebsidiaries. In addition, st March 31, 1997, an aggregate of $104.000 subordinased
and umsecured bornowings by Adeiphia’s subsidinries was outstanding wnder cradit agreements containing limitations and
restrctions similar 1 those mentioned abowve. Sce Nom 3 1o the Adeiphis Communications Corporstion consolidesed
fingncinl atoments. Managemernt belisves the Compasry is in comptiance with the fmancial covenants and reimed fnancial
ratio requiressents commined in iis various credit agreasmery. based on operating results for the three months ended March
31. 1997. in addition, s of hisch 31. 1997, Hyperion had cutstanding $329.000 aggregaie principal mnount & madarity of
13% Sonior Discowss Notes dus 2003, with a carrying amown of 3187,173, which were issued under an indentuse dased

April 13, 1996,

At March 31, 1997, Adeiphis’s subsidiarics bad an agpugate of $209,154 in unused crudit lines with banks, which
inciades 524,500 also svalishle w Olympus and the Managed Partssrships, pan of which is sbject to achisving certmin
levels of opsrsting performance. In addition:. the Compary harl an aggregase 361,539 in cash and cash equivalents st March
31. 1997 which combined with the Company’s usvsed credit lines with basks aggregated to $274,53% The Company has
the sbility wo pay inlarest on i 9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes by issuing adkhitionsl notes wotaling approxmasely $40,365
in lisu of cash imerest payments from April |, 1997 dwough February |5, 1999, Based upom the results of operstions of
subsidiaries for the quarner snded March 31, 1997, spproximately £360.230 of svaileble amets cowld have been yumferred
0 Adeiphia st March 31, 1997, under the most resirictive covenmts of the subsidiaries’ credit agresments. The subsidianes
also bave the shillty 1 soll, dividend or dissribnaly covtain ssscts 1o other sybsidiaries or Adeiphia. which would have the net
effec of incressing availability. A1 March J 1, 1977, the Company’s uswsed credit lines were provided by reducing revolving
credit fucilities whose sevelver pariods expire through Sepember 30, 2004.  The Company's scheduled maturities of deld
are currently $164.93 | for flscal 1998.

At March 31, 1997, the Company's sl outstanding dulxt aggregased $2.544.039, which inchuded $1,184.209 of paremt
compary delxt and $1.359.830 of sulmidiery debt. Bank dubt imtevent rases are baned upon one or mare of the following nites
o the aption of Adciphin: prime rase plms 0% w0 1.5%; centificme of deposit rate phas 1.25% 10 2.75%; or Ferodollar (or
London lnterbank Offired) rate plws 19 10 2.9%. The Company’s weighted avernge interest rate on notes payabie o banks
and institutions was approsimstely 5.53% ot March 1. 1997, compared to £.36% m March 31. 1996, At March 31, 1997,
approximasety 43.5% of subsidiary debx was ssbject 1o fixed imtevent rates for st least one year under the terms of such debx
or spplicable imerest e swep agreements.  Approximasely 67.1% of the Company's intal indebtedness is st fixed intcren
rmes as of March 31, 1997

Adeiphia hes satared 910 irerest rale S agresments and imierest A Cap igroements with banks and affilistes 1o
reduce the impact of changes in increst mins on its debt. Aduiphia emters imo pay-flxed agreements 1o effectively convert a
portion of i varisble-nwe dabt 1 fixed-rate debt. Adeipivis snters inlo receive-flued agreementa to eftectively convent a
portion of s fxed-rse debs o varighls-rate debt which is indened 1o LIBOR. Interest rate cap agresiends are used Io
reduce the mpart of incresses in imleryst mies on variable rate delbx. Adeiphie is exposed to credit loss in the event of
nonperformance by the banks and the sffiimics. The Company does not expect ey such nonperformance. At March 3 1.
1997, Adelphia would have had 10 pay spproximasely $7,632 to setile its imterest rate swap and cap agreements, representing
the excess of cammying coat over fair market valus of these agreements. During flacal 1996, the Company received 311,526
upon termination of several inteTest Mtz swap agrocmants having a ststed notional principal snoum of $270.000. The
amount received will be smortized as a reduction of imtevest expense through November 1998. Alac during flacal 1996, the
Company received 54,900 and sssumed the obligations ss & counterparty under cevialn interest rate swap agreements with
Olympus. These imerest raie Fwap sgreements have a notional principal amount of $140.000 and expire through November
1998

In May 1994, Adeiphia purchased on the open market $10,000 of is (0 1/4% Senior Notes duc 2000 o a price of
94.5% of face value phiy accroed istorest.

On Februsry 28, 1995_ as o pant of the Telumt Investment Agreement, FPL Group Inc. ("FPL") purchased {000,000
shares of newly ssued Clam A Common Seock for $15.000.

On April 12. 1996, cortein subwidiaries of the Compary (oollectively, the “Borrowen™) entered inte a $690,000
fnancing srrangement consinting of & $540,000 revolving credit facility maturing Decemnber 31, 2003 and a $1 50,000 icrm
ioan facility mesuring December 31, 2004, Initial hormowings during April 1996 of $483.000 were usced primarily 1o repay
existing indebiadness. interest rates charged are besed upom one or more of the following ratcs al the option of the
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Borrowers: Esrodolier rese ar the greaser of the prime rete and the Federsl funds rate plus 172 of 1% plut a margin of from
0% w 2% depending upon the Borrower’s senior funded delxt ratio. Inievest on outstanding borrowings is generally peysble
an & quaremly basis. The maximum salighle under the revolving credit facility is reduced, in increasing quaneyty smount.,
begming e 30. 1999 theough Dacember 31. 2003 The Borrowers pay & commument fee of either .375% or .250% per
aman (depending upon the Borrower's senior funded dett ratio) of the unused revolving credit facility commitments during
the werm of the Aguemens. Borvowings wnder the porm losn facility ase paysbie in sialiments. in mcreasing quarterly
amounts. commencing June 30. 1998 and ending on December 31, 2004.

On AprH 15. 1996, Hyparion rlized procecds, net of discounts. commissions and other trenxaction costs. of $ 168,600
upon ssuvence of $329.400 aggregae primcipal smount uf 3% Semior Discount Notzs (the “Hypenon Senior Noses™) due
April 13, 2000 end 329,000 wereanis 1o purchase an aggregaie of 613.427 shares of common siock of Hyperion expiring
Aprid 1. 2001. Fromseds of 311,087 were aliocased to the value of the wasrants. If all warments were cxercised, the wamant
would represent approximatety 5.71% of the common siock of Hyparion on a Rlly dilnted basiy Procesds, net of discoumts,
commissions. sl ofker Seseaction cOMs. were uaed o repey ooviain indebsednens 1o Adeiphia, to make loans 10 cortam key
Hyperion officars and will be weed w fand Hypanoo's capansion of s exmting markels. 0 complele construction of new
norworks and 30 emter adiditionsl markets. mcluding rrimed capital expenditures. warking capstal requirements. operaling
loascs and invessnents in joint verures.

On February 26, 1997, Adelphia insued $350.000 of 9 7/2% Senior Notes (the “Senior Notes®) in 8 privaic placement.
Net procecds. afer prymast of rassaction costs, of spproximaety $340.000 were used 10 reduce amounts outstanding on
Adeiphia's subsidisrier’ netes paysbie 10 banks and 10 purchase. redeem or atherwise retire a porticn of Adelphia’s 12 1/27%
Senior Notes due 2002. bmterest is paysble semi-snnuslly commencing Sepaember 1, 1997. The Semior Notes are unsecured
and are due March |, 2007. Hoiders of the Semitr Neses have Whe right 10 require Adeliphia 10 redeem their Senior Notes ot
100% upon & Change of Comtrol (a8 defined i the Indentiere). The indenture also provides for psyment 1o the note holders
of liquidesed damages of wp 1 2% per ammum of the Senior Nates principal if Adeliphin does not fike & regnirsion ssement,
or cause such regiswntion stetement 10 become effactive within a prescribed time period. with respect 10 an offer (o exchange
the Senior Noses for & new issue of debdt socuritios registeved under the Securities Act of 1933, with terms subsiantially the
same as those of the Senior Nowes. The new issue of debt secumities is expected 10 be recorded st the same carrying value as
the Senior Notes st accardingly. no gain or loss is expected 10 be recognized.

Acquigitions. On April 12, 1994, Adeiphia purchased for $15.000 (i) convertible preferred units in Niagara Fronter
Hockey. L.P. (the “Sabres Parmership™). which owns the Baffalo Sabwes National Hockey League Franchise, conventibic taa
34% equity imterest, and (i) warrants allowing Adeiphis w0 incresse its interest 10 40%. Adeiphia has ¢! 2 advanced $16.000
1o the Sabres Partaarship in the form of 14% convertible capital funding notes. The Sabres Partnership manages and
receives allocstions of profie. lomes and disaributions from the Marine Midland Arena. 8 new sports and ensertainment
facility. Adeiphis belisves this investment will be a competitive advantage in the Buffalo cable selevision marke:.

On May 12. 1994, Adelphin invesiod 33,000 for 8 20% interext in SuperCable ALK Imernational. a cable operaior in
Carncas, Venezuels. in April 1994, Adeiphia invemed $4.200 in Commonwesith in exchange for an 8.75%. 54200
convertibie note snd warmmanty, Pursuant 1o 8 merger of Commonweakh with Republic Indusirics. Inc. ("Republic™ on
Jawary 23, 1997, the Company received 284.425 shares of Republic Common Stock in exchange for s inderem in
Commonwealth resulting @ & gain of $3,746.

On Junc 16, 1994, Adeiphia invested $34.000 in TMC Holdings Corporalion ("THC™). the pareni of Tele-Media
Company of Western Connecticul. THC owns cable television systems which, at the acquisition date. served approsimately
43,000 subscribers in westara Conmacticaut. The investment in THC provides Adelphis with a $30.000 preferred equity
interest in THC and & 75% non-voting commaon equity interset, with a liquidation peefierence to the remaining 25% common
stk ownership interest in THC. Adeiphia has the righv 0 convert sich interest 10 & 75% voting common cquity imerest,
with a liquidetion preference i the remaining chareholdars’ 25% common Mock ownership istevest, on demand subject 1o
certain regulstory approvals. The aoquisition of THC was aceoumted for uning the purchase method of acoouming. The
consolidated sistements of operstions and cash flows include the aperstions of the scquired systemn from June 16, 1994.
Debt assumed, incheded In notes payabis of subsidiaries 10 banks and institutions, was $52,000 & closing.

On June 30. 1954, Adeiphin scquired Som Olympus §53% of the common mock of Northeast Cable, Inc. {Northesat”)
for a purchase price of $3),873, Northesst owns cable ieisvision rystems which, at dhe acquisition dete, served
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- spproximately 36 500 sbscribers in epmarn Pennsylvanie. OF the parchase price. $16.000 was paid in cash and the
remainder resubled in & decresee in Adulphin’s recelvabies from Olympus. The acquisition of Northast was accountexd for
using the purchase method of sccounting. The consolideed steswments of operations and cash flows include the operations
of the acquired syston since Juns 30, 1994. Deit samamed, inciuded & noses payable of subsidiarwes w0 banks and
institutions. was $42 300 at closing.

On November 8, 1994, Page Call, n cosspasry 49.9% owned by Adeiphia, was a succossful bidder for three regional
namowbend PCS licensss. covering 62% of the coussry’s popsistion. Page Cali was recently established o develop a
nmtionwide paging service. Page Call's aggregaie flaal bid for the thwee Jicenses was $52.900. an amoumt reduced 1o
$31.800 due w ifs "designated entity” smme.  On June: 11, 1997, Aduiphis snacunced e sals of its isagrest in Page Call for
a woual of 516,500 in cash and Series A Coavartible Preferred Stock of Acch Communications Group, Inc. This transaction

is subjoct 10 normal closing conditinns and reguleory appeevel.

On December 27, 1994, Adelphin exchanged its existing investmemt in Teie-Madia Investuent Partership, L.P.
(“TMIP") with 5 Masagsd Symess for o acke ia the amount of $13.000. No gain or loss was recognized as a result of this

exchange.

On January 10, 1995, Adeiphia issusd 399.007 sharss of Clam A Common Stock i connection with the merger of s
wholly-pened subsidiary of Adelghis iseo Oxford Cablevision, Inc. ("Oxford™), one of the Tary Family cable systams.
Oxford served approximately 4,200 sulmcribery at the soguinition dase, located In the North Carcling counties of Granviile
and Warren. The acquisition of Ouferd was accounied fov using the purchase method of accounting The comsnlidased
staiements of operstions and cash flows inchude the operations of the acquiiod symems since January 10, 19935 Adeiphis
asaigned the rights to purchase the stock of #he other Tary Famlly cable systam: to a Managed System.

On January 31, 1995, Adeiphia scquired Tele-Media Cormpary of Martha's Vineyard, L.P. ("Mastha's Vineysrd™) for
$11,775. a cable systam which, & the acquisition date. sorved spproximnately 7,000 subscriber located in Martha's
Vineyard. Massachusetls. The acquisition of Mand's Vieeyard was accounied for using the purchase method of accounting.
The consolidated stutesnents of operstions end cash flows inchade the operstions of the acquired system since Januery 31,
1995

On April 12, 1993, Adeiphia scquired cable symems fim Clear Charnnels Cable TV Company located in Kitanning,
New Bethichem and Freepon. Pennsylvania, for $17.456. These aystems served spproximaely 10,700 subscribers = the
acquisition dae. The acqubsition of these sysiems has boen accousted for using the purchase method of sccounting. The
consolidated sisternents of operations s cash flows include the operations of dee acquired syssema since April 12, 1993,

On January 9, 1996, Adeiphia completed the acquisition of the cable systiems of Eassemn Telscom Corporation and
Robinson Cabie TV, Inc. Thess systams served approximately 24,000 subscribers ot the acquisition dae locased in weslern
Pennsylvanis and were purchased for an aggregase price of $43,000. The acquisition of these symems has been accounied
for wsing the purchase method of sccounting. The comsolideted statemnents of operations and cush fkrws include the
operntions of the acguined systems since January 9, 1996,

On April |, 1996, Adeiphia purchased the cable wwlsvision operations of Cable TV Fund [1-B, Lid. This CATV sysiem
was acquired for $84,267 and served approximately 19,700 subscribers o the acquisition date in the New York counties of
Erie and Niagars. The acquinition was fimancsd thwough a combinstion of deit procseds from a $200,000 credit facility in
which an Adelphia bsidiary it a co-borrower with as affilisied entity and funds recerved tvugh the repayment of
smoumts previously advanced o rebsed sntitive. Thess amounts may be rebomrowed by the relatod emtities i fiture periods.

On July 12, 1996, Adeiphis scquired ol of the cable systems of First Casolina Cable TV, L.P. These systems served
approximatety 32,500 subscribors at the dute of soguinition primerily located in Vermont and were purchased for an
aggregur price of $48500. The acquisition of theey symems has hoen accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting. The comolideted stesmets of oparstions and cash flows includs the operations of the acquired rystems since
July 12, 1997.

On February 10, 1997, Adelphis scquired the asssts of Sassl] Cities Cable Television, L.P. and Small Ciies Cuble
Television, Inc. These cable syvtems served approximately 6.000 subscribers ot the date of scquisition primarily located in
Vermont and were paschased for an aggregaie price of $12.000 made up of Clas A common mock and cash. The
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acquisiion of these systouss has been acoouied for ising the purchase mathod of sccounting. The consolidaued stalemnents
of opermions and cash flows inchude the operaiyons of the acqured sysiems snce February 10, 1997

On November ) 1. 199 Adviphia ermered imto s definitive agreemen for the purchase of cabie systems from Booth
Communications Comparry. These symems will be acquired for an aggregate of $54,500 comprised of approximaely 3.5
million shares of Adeiphin’s Clam A Common Siock and $29.500 cash and serve approximasely 23.800 subscribers in the
Vigmu cities of Blacksburg and Salem. Thee acquesdion, which will be accounted for under the purchass methad of
accounting. is expeciad 1o close in fiscal 1998,

On May N. 1997, Adeiphia snd s sMlistes and Time Womer Cable companics emercd inlo agreements nvolving &
trade of cable sysnms o arven mEme covering spprovinaely 250,000 subscribers, an exchange of interesis in four
Competitive Local Exclunge Carrier (“CLEC™) mtworks in New York mate. and cash.  Adeiphua will exchange its systems
serving 67,600 subscribers primanly in the Mamsfield. Ohio area for symems cwned by Time Wamer cable companies
wrving 72400 subscribers adjacans 10 symann owned or managed by Adelphia in Virgina, New Englend and New York
Alo. Hyperion has agpeed wilh 3 Time Wareer compmny to an exchangs of ierents in four CLEC perwaorks in New York.
in this tarsaction. Hypenon will incresse ity bnarests @ its Buffalo and Syracne CLEC networks w 30% and 100%4,
reapectively. and claninaie i interens in the Albanry and Binghamton metworks Certain affllisies managed by Adeclphia
will exchange systsuss serving 49,700 subscribers in Syracume, New Y ork and Headerson, North Carolina for Time Wamer
cable symems serving 57.900 subscribers adiacent w0 sysiems owned or managed by Adeiphis in wesien Penmylvana and
Virginia Consummation of tirls trensaction is subject o censin closing conditions and regulatory approval.

On June 6. 1997, Aduiphia. signed a letier of intent o establish s paftnership mto which Tele-Communications. Inc..
("TCI") will comribune its cable sysmems in Buffalo. New York: Ene. Pennsylvania: and Ashtabuls and Lake County. Ohio
towaling 166.000 mubscribery. and Adeiphis will contribute its Western New York and Larsin, Ohio systemu. towling
298000 subucribers. Upon closing of the wassaction, TC1 will hold 2 minority interest in the partnership.  Adclphia will
manage the parmership and expects w0 congolides the partnership’s results for fingncial reporting pirposes.  The venture
will serve approuimasety 454.000 cusiomen.

Obwpss.  During the ysar ended March 31, 1995, the Company made et investmenis in and advances w Olympus
wouling $1.966. Such imvestments and advences provided funds 0 Olympus for capital expenditures. for the repayment of
detn and for working capital. During the years esched March 31, 1996 and 1997, the Company received nel distributions and
advances from Olympus waaling $45.999 and 59,012, respectively.  During the years ended March 31, 1995, 1996 and
1997, the Company roceived pricrity invesment income from Olympus of $22.300. 528,532 and $42.086. respectively

On Febvuary 28, 1993, Olympus emiared into s Liquidation Agreement with the Gans Family ("Gans®). an Olympus
limited partner. Under this Liquidation Agreement, Gans agreed (o exchange their redeemable limited partner interests in
Olympus for the remaining 13% of the common stock of Northeas: held by Olympus. Concurrenily with the closing of the
Liquidation Agreesent, ACP Holdings. Inc. ("ACP." a wholly owned subsidiary of Adelphia snd managing gencral parer
of Otympus), Obympus, Telesst gnd certnin shargholders of Adelphia entered im0 mn investment agreement (the "Telesal
invesimant Agreemant™) whereby Telesal contributed 10 Otympus substantially afl of the assets associsied with certain cable
television symems, parving approximaely 50.000 subacribers in southern Floride. in enchange for general and limited
partner interests of $3. Semior Limited Partner ("SLP"} imtcrests of $20.000 and $112.500 of newly msued 16.5% preferred
limited partner {"PLP") interests.

Prior 1o the Telesnt invesment Agreement. Olympus had obligations 1o Adelphia for wintercompany sdvances.
redecmable PLP interests and sccrusd priority retumn on redeemasble PLP imterests. In cosijunciion with the Telesm
investmem Agreement. Adeiphia contribused $49.974 of the intercompany sdvances, $51.101 of the existing redecmable
PLP interests and all of dw then exinting sccrued priority retum on the redecmable PLP interests to general pactners' equity
{deficsency). Adelphia then exchangsd its remaining redeemable PLP intesests for $215,000 of new PLP uueress Also,
Senior Detx (s deflmed in e Telesmt Investmenn Agreement) owed by Olympus to Adclphia of $40,000 temamed
outstanding sfer conmammation of the Telesxt Investmen Agreement. Afler thiy ramsaction Adeiphia holds & 3% voling
interest in Olympus with & Telesat subsidiary av its only other voting partner in Olympus.

Managed Porosrshipe. On Sepiembar 19, 199), twe Board of Directors of the Company suthotized the Company to
mahe logns in the fotere (o the Managed Partnerships up 10 an amount of $50,000. During tne years ended March 31, 1993
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entitle the Campany 1 a 16.5% per snnum prionty reaamn. The remaining equity in Olympus consists of voling and non-
voting partnership imervats held by subsidiaries of FPL.

On February 28, 1993, Olympus entered imo a Liguidation Agreement with the Gans family. Under this Liguidation
Agresment, Gans agrved 10 exchange their redecmabie limited parmer interests in Olympus for the remasming | 5% of the
common sinck of Nortdheast held by Olympus. Concurrently with the closing of the Liquidation Agreament, ACP. Olympus.
Teltem aud cortain shaseholders of Adeiphias emered into the Telesat Investmem Agreement whereby Telesat contributed w
Olymps substantially o} of the asssts mssocised with certain cabie television tysiems. serving approximately 50.000
subucribery in sowthern Florida, in exchange for goneral and Limited partner mizyests of $5. Special Limited Parmes ("SLP™)
irmarasts of $20,000 sand 31 12,500 of newty insued 16.5% PLP imteresis.

Own blasch 28, 1996, ACP, Telesst, Olympun. Adeliphin sud certain sharcholders of Adeiphia emered o an sgreemen
which smended carmia apucs of the Olympus Pamnenship Agresment The amendment provides for the repayment of
carmin amomnis owed 80 Telomst totating $20.000. the reicase of certain obligatiois of Telesal to Olympus and the reduction
of Telessts PLP snd accyued priority reumn balances by $20.000. The amendment fivther provides for a $40.000
diswibution ® Adeiphis s a reduction of its PLP imeress and accrued priotity retun These repyments and distributions
were mads on Masch 29, 199 md were funded shyough imemalty gensraied funds and advances from an affiluae.

The Olympus limitod parmership agresment roquires approval by the holders of 35% of the voting interests for, among
other things, sigeificent scquisitions and dispositions of assets. snd the issuance of certain partnevship interests. and sl
requires apgrovel by thw holders of 75% of the voting imerests for. smong other things, material amendiments W the
Olyrapss parinership sgresment, cevwin fiaancings and refliancings, certain issuances of PLP interests, certmn tramsactions
with related pasties sud the adaption of sanus) budgsts.

Omn Agil 3, 1995, Olyrnpus acquired all of the cable and security rystems of WB Cable Associstes. Lid. ("WB Cable™)
which. ot the acquisition dale, served 44,000 cable and security monitoring subscribers for & purchase price of $82.000. WB
Cable provides cabie services from ome headend and security monitoring services from one location in West Bocs Raton,
Fioride. OF the purchase price. $77,000 wia paid in cash and $3,000 was paid in Adeiphia Class A Common Stock. The
acquisition wis accounted for under the purchase method of accounting, and was financed principally through borrowings
ander an Olyrmpas subsidiary's credit sgreeroem.

On May 12, 1993, certain Olymipus subsidiarics emered imo 8 $475.000 revelving credit facility with seversl banks,
maturing Decernber 31, 2003. The procesds st closing were wsed 10 repey existing bank debw. At March 31, 1997, $181.000
of unused commitments were available inder deis credit facility.

On lanuary 5, 1996, Olympus scquired all of the southesst Florida cable sysiems of the Leadership Cable division of
Fairbanks Communications, Inc., which, at the acquisition dete. served approxismasely 50,000 cable and security sonitoring
subscribers for & parchase price of $95,800. The purchase price consists of $40,000 in cash and a $70,000 non-isterest
bearing discount seller note due December 30, 1997, This note was recorded at 355,800 M acquisition and will accrete to the
$70.000 face amount. The cash portion of the scquisition price was financed through borrowings under an Olympus credit
agrocment

On November {2, 1996, Olympus ssued $200,000 of 10 3/8% Senior Nates (e "Olympus Senior Notes™) in & privade
placement. Mot procesds, afier paymsat of wanesction comta. of approximately $195.000 were wed W reduce smounts
outsianding on Olympux' sibsidiacies’ notes payshie to banks. Interest is paysbic semisnnually commencing May 15, 1997,
The Olympus Seaior Nows are unsecured and are due November 135, 2006. Olympus may redeem up to $70,000 of the
Olympus Senlor Nows ai 110.625% of principsl through November 6, 1999, Commencing November |5, 2001, Olympus
may redecmn the Olympus Senlor Noses in whole or in part at 105.3125% of principal declining snnually to per on
November 15, 2004. Holders of the Olympus Seaior Notes have t':¢ right to require Olympus 10 redeem the Otympus Senior
Notes at 101% upon § Change of Control (s defiasd in the indenture).

The Selocted Consolidsted Financinl snd Operating Information snd Menagement's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Rasults of Opamtions for Olympus for esch of the throe years in the period ended December 31,
1996, which sppear on pages 29 snd 30 snd 31 tirough 37, mepectively, of Amendment No. 2 o Registration Statement
No. 333-19317 of Olympus Communications, L.P. and Olymnpus Capital Corporstion o Form S-4. ere incorporated bry
reference in this Ansual Raport on Form 10-K. The supplerental financial deta for Olympus ror the three months ended
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March 31. 1996 and 1997, which sppewrs an pages 3 through § of the Olympus and Olympus  Capital Corporation Form
10-Q for the quanerly peviod ended March 31, 1997, is incorporated by refereice in this Annual Repont on Form 10-K

Reguintery and Competitive Matiurs

The cable wievision opermtions of the Company may be advensely affected by changes and developmenis in
govemnmental regulation. compatitrve forces and wehnology. The cable wlevision industry and the Company are subject 10
extznsive regulation a the federal, staie and local lsvels The 1992 Cable Act significantly expanded the scope of regulstion
of certain subvscriber rates and 2 massbar of other mulers in the cable smdustry, such & mandatory carmagr of local broadcast
stations and retransmission congent, and incressed the administrative costs of complying with such reguiations. The FCC has
adopted rate regulstions that catablish. on & syswm-by-yystam basis. maximum sllowshie rates for (i) basic and cable
programming services (other thes propremming offered on s per-channe) or per-program basis). based upon a benchmark
methodology. and (i) sssociasd equipment and inmllstion services based upon cost plus & ressonable prafn. Under the
FCC rules, framchising suthorities sre authoriasd 0 regulate raes for besic services aad amsocisted cquipment and
nstallaton services. snd the FCC will reguiste rates for reguisied cable programming aervices i nesponse 10 complamt
filed with the agency. The Telecommumications Act of 1996 (the 1996 Act™} ends FCC regulation of cable programming
service tier rates on March 31, 1999,

Raies for basic and cable programmmg services are set pursuant 1o & benchmark formula. Alernatively. a cable
opermor may elitct 10 use a cost-of-service methodology © show that rees (or basic and cable programming services are
reasonable. Refunds with imserest witl be requined 10 be paid by cable operators who sre required 10 reduce regulsed rases.
The FCC has reserved the right 0 reduce or increase the benchmurks it has extshiished. The rate regulstions also hmn
increases in regulstad reses to an inflation indexed amoum plus increases in certain costs such as taxes, franchise fees, covis
associmed with specific fraschise requiramssty sad incresssd programming costs. Cost-besed adjustments 0 these capped
rases can also be made m the evemt & cible oparetor adds or deletes channels or compictes 2 significant system rebuild or
upgrade. On November 10, 1994, the POC adopted an nlemstive method for adjusting the raies charger' for & cable
programming services Loy when aew srvices are sdded. This has allowed cable operstors to increase rates by a3 much as
$1.40 plus progamming costs, over 3 theee year period sading December 31. 1997 to reflect the addition of up to seven new
channels of service on cable programming service tars. In addision. » new programming tier can be crested. the rale for
which would not be regulsied as loag s certsin conditions are met, such &3 not moving services from existing tiers to the
new one. Because of the limitation on raze increasss for regulased services. future revenue growth from cable services will
rely to a much gremier exttm than has been true in the past on incressed revenues from unregulmied services and new
subscribers than from increases in previously unregulated rates,

The FCC has adopeed regulations implementing all of the requirernents of the 1992 Cable Act. The FCC 15 also likely
io continue to modify, clanify or refine the ratc reguistions. Adelphis cannot predict the effect of the 1996 Act on future

rulemaking proceedings or changes o the rate regulations,

Effective September 1. 1993, as a resull of the 1992 Cable Act. Adelphis repackaged cenain existing cable services by
adjusting rses for basic service and introducing 8 new method of offering centain cable services. Adelphia adjusicd the basic
scrvice mtes ahd relsted equipmenst snd instalistion rases i all of its sysiems in order for such rates W be in compliarke with
the applicsble benchmark or cquipment snd instalistion cost levels. Adelphis shso implemenicd a prugram in all of is
systems called "CableSelect™ under which most of Adeiphia’s sstellic-delivered progrsmming services were offered
individually on a per channel basis, or &3 s group &t a price of approximmiely 15% to 20% below the sum of the per channel
prices of all such eervices For substriben who elecied 1o customize their channcl lineup, Adelphia provided. for 8 monthly
rental fee, an clectoonic device located on the cable line outside the home, enabling a subscriber’s television (o receive only
those channcls selecied by the wubscriber. These basic service rale adjustments and the CableSclect prugram were alw
implemenied in all systems managed by Adeiphia. Adeiphia believes CablcSelcct provided increased programming choices
to it= subscribers while providing flexibllity to Adeliphia to respond W0 fsture changes in areas such as cusiomer demand and
programming. Adelphia no longer offers the CableSelect program in any of its symems,

A letter of nguiry was received by an Olympan sysiem regarding the implementation of this new method of offering
services. Olympus responded in writing o the FCOCs inquiry. On Novemnber 18, 1994, the Cable Services Bureau of the
FCC msued o decision holding that the "CableSeloct™ program was an evesion of the raic regulstions snd ordercd this
package 10 be tresicd &9 & regulsed tier. This decision, sad sll other letters of inquiry decisions, were principally decided on
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the sawber of programemisyg services moved from regulated tinrs to "s is cane™ packages. Adeiphis sppealad this decinon w
the full Commission which affirmed the Cabie Service Burea’s dacision. Adeiphin hes sought reconsiderstion of the
decision On November 15, 1994, the FCC released amended rules under which, on s prospective basis, »~v 2 la cante
package will be wessd as & raguisied tier, excopl for packages Involving premmm services. An appeal of this de. ision 1o the
U.S. Cown of Appeals for e D.C. Circuit was unsacoessful.

On May I, 1997, the FCC adopied s order approving s settiement agreement batween Adeiphia and the FCC tha
resolves panding resr prodpadings in 40 communities asrved by Adeiphis in which » ls caule packages were created. Under
e soma of the agreement. Adulphia iy required 10 make refunds totaling spproximately $2.400 (including interest twough
Decessber 31, 1996), phss additions] imserest from Jawary ). 1997 twough the duse of paymen. Adelphia also will be
roquired 0 reduce its raees in consia communities  Results of opermions for the fiscal your endod March 31, 1996 inchided
2 $3.300 chargt represesting managoment's catimane of the wial costs associated with the resolution of this mater. Such
costs imcleded, (i) &n cstimats of cradits o be extended to customens in future periods of up ®© 52,700, (ii) legal and other
costs Incarved during the fiacal year ended March 31, 1996. and (iii) an egtimaie of legal and other costs t be incurred
amsocigted with the ultbuste resolution of this mater. A¢ March 31, 1997, $3.302 of the charge to eamnings remained in
accrued imevast and other bighilities which management belicves is adequatre 1o cover the settlement and relaed cosis. While
Adeiphis cannot predict the ultimate outcome or effect of this matter, management of Adeiphis does not expect the uRimme
oucome of this maner w haeve 8 masrial adverse effoct an Adelphin’'s financial position and resuls of operahons. Ao, no
aeurance cam ba given a8 10 what other fusare actioms Congress, the FCC or other regulstory authorities may tke or the
effecas thargof o the Companry. The Company is currenily unabie to prodict the effect that the smended regulations, future
FCC wemment of s la carte packages or other future FCC rulemaking proceedings will have on is business and results of
operations in funirs pariods.

Cabls wievision companics opsraie under franchises gransd by Jocal suthoritics which are subpect w renewal and
renegatistion fom time to tiwe. Becaver such franchises are generally non-exclusive, there is a potential for competition
with the rysems from other oparstors of cable television sysiems, including putlic sysems opamed by mumicipal
frenchising muthorities themasives, and from other distribution systems capable of delivering television programming 1o
homes. The 1992 Cabls Acl sed the 1996 Act contain provisions which encourage competition from such other sources.
The Commpiry canmit pradict the cxient to which competition will maserialize from other cable iclevision operatons. local
tclophone compmies, olher distribution syseems for delivering welevislon programming 10 the home, or other potential
competiors, or, if such competition materializes. the cxtent of its ¢ffoct on the Company.

FCC rules heretofore permitied local miephone companies to offer "video dishone™ service for video programmens.
inchuling charmel capacity for the cariage of video programming and certain nes-commaon carrier activilies such a8 video
processing. billimg and collection and joint markeling agreements. New Jersey Bell Telcphone Company received
muhorization on July 18, 1994 1o aperste 2 “video dialione” service in portions of Dover County, New Jersey, in which the
Compeny serves approximately 20,000 subscribers.

The 1996 Act repealed the prohibition on LECs from providing video programming directly 10 cusomers within their
local exchange wreas other than in rural areas or by specific waiver of FCC rules. The 1996 Act ahvwe authanzsd LECs o
operate “open video systns® ("OVS™) without obtaining a local cable franchise, although LECs opersting such a system can
be required 1o maks payments 10 local governmental bodies m lieu of cable franchise foes. Where demand exceeds capacigy,
up o rwo-thirds of the channets on an OVS must be availsble 10 programmens unaffllisted with the LEC. The stannz stases
that the OVS scheme supplants the FCC's “vidoo dialione™ rules. The FOC haa promulgated rules to implement the OVS
concept, and New Jersey Bell has boen praasd permission 1o convert s video dialione suthorization to an OVS

The Company believes thil the provisien of video programming by iekephone companies in competition with the
Company's exiiting operations could have an sdverse sffect on the Company’s financial condition and results of operations.
At this time, the impact of sny such effect is not known or estimable.

DBS service became available 10 consumers during 1994. A single DBS saiellite can provide more then 100 channely
of programming. DBS sefvice can be received virtually anywhere in the United States through the insialistion of & small
ovidoce anterna. DBS service is being heavily marketed on a nationwide basis by several service providens. The extent to
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which DBS will be compatitive with cable sysems will depend on the comtinued svailability of reception equipment and
progrmening of ressonsble prices 10 the consumer.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK
Nat applicable.

ITEMS. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The consolidated financial mmements of Adeiphia and related noses thereso and mdependend suditors’ repont follow.

The consolidesed financial smements of Olympus and relaied noles thereto and independent auditon’ repont dated
March 26, 1997, appewring on pages F-2 through F-19 of Amendment No. 2 10 Registration Sisemem No  333-19327 of
Otympus Communications, L.P. and Olympus Capital Corporstian on Form S-4, are incorporated by reference n thrs
Annusl Report on Form 10-K.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
Adeipina Communications COorporstion:

We have sudited the accompanying consoliduted balence shests of Adeiphia Communicaions Corporation and
subsidiaries a3 of March 31, 1996 snd 1997, snd the relasad comolidased statements of operations. siockbolders' exquiry
(deficiency). and cash flows for cach of e s yours in e peviod onded Merch 31, 1997, Our sudits akso nchuded
the financial starment schedules lisind in the lndex & bam 14, These flnancial stosements snd flmmmcial stemen:
schedules are the responsibility of the Compamy's mansgeinent. Our responsibility is to express an opsion on these
financial siatements and financiat statement schodulie based on cur sudity.

We conducied our sndits in acoordance with gemeralty scospisd swditing stswderds. Those siafdards require thal we
plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable samsmace sbout whether the financial statements are free of material
misstmement. An mudit includes examining. on & tom besis, evidence aupporting the smounts snd disclosures in the
financsal stmements. An sudit alwo inchedes anmasing the accouting principles weed and significant estimases made by
management. as well as svalusting the overs fimenciel stsmiest presentation. We belicve that our sndits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolideted fimenciel metsments presest fairly, in all meserial respects, the financial position
of Adelphia Communications Corporstion snd subsidiaries st Merch 31, 1996 snd 1997, snd the resulls of ther
operations snd their cash flows for each of the thres yoars in the pariod ended March 11, 1997 in conformmy wrth
generally accepied sccounting principles. Also. im owr opision. cach financial stasement schedules. when comsidered in
relation 10 the basic consoliduted financial statemments tom 2 & whole. presem fairly in o)l material respects the
information sct forth therein,

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Pinsburgh. Pennsylvenis
June 11, 1997
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ADELPHIA COMMUNIKCATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{Dollars in thousasds. excepe per thare amounts)
Marchdl.
ASSETS: 1996 1997
Cable television systoms, & ult. net of sccumulesed
Property, ph-lm et e e o e et $ 60,376 § 639.574

lotangible stems...... 565.898 450,533

Cash and cash aqui\rllmu ....................................................................................... 10.809 61,539
investments. ... vree e+ e aen 65.147 117.996
Preferred eqully nmn wmm ............................................... 18.338 18318
SubaCriber receivEDIES « MBL...........ccoiirveasimerrensrasriecseec st ersearsrans saresesesenseceranesace 21303 24692
Prepaid expentts and Other SESgtE - PEL..............coocsiimmin s s anessnsins 52693 20.355
Reloted porty receivables - BEL ............c...ccoomiininr s oreremreronisnn e emreassssmnt s siasatenss 64,580 Jo. 98

TORL....ccoieer e ittt ibt ety en et s bt s aas b s asa < st nt s s ese et $ LITST9 §  1.641.826

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY):
Notes paysbie of subsidiarite w0 banks sed Institutions.................... .. coccrcercrenrnenen. $ 1.224675 § 11595300
12 1/2% Senior Noses dut 200...........cccoimmivinininirismississsiomsessionesssmasserssssececssises 400,000 277.38%
10 1/4% Senior Noses duwe 2000...............cociionirenmnmrerens i e e nrreans 99,158 99,322
@ 7/B% Senior Noses due 2007 ... ecmvesinimierenncsisns snsressesesssnesrmtasmasescsons. - 347.274
11 7/8% Senior Debentures due 200M....................ocosuenicrmncritresiss e eresssrines 124.502 124,539
@ 7/8% Senior Debentures due 2005............. ... e e 128,118 28255
9 1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Noses dee 2004.... 120,387 197.897
lB%SeniorDlwmnnNﬂlofUmmdSuhlduyduemm - 182173
OIET BN ... vesesetsts e reysmsssss s ers s sareieoamd s eda bt s bamaFaAn bbb e s sar s bR e enssens s st 13.663 22,694
ACCOUNLS PEYBIIE. .....ccvioierrerienrersssrersstssatm st e ansarensor s sesesarassraasstrrte caensninsssensansssnnns 66,663 56.96)
Subscriber advance paymemts and dBPOBIS......................ovmvviiememaneeirssirerniseseeans ; 14,706 16.004
Accrued interest and other liablliies. ................c.occooceicricrcsiimines e, ».106 127,938
DEfETTed iMCOME TRXEE.. ........orvrocvrnrionre eermmremsrs s seessastisessose sisssmrssnesssnssrnsssmsnns < serees 106,209 110,097
Tom] IMBIIGIES. ........ceoceececcitins cerevctisriras vt re s are b b e ea oo 2.462.162 2.855.039

Cumulative equity in loss in excess of investment o and sspounis due
TrOM OIYMPUS... ... iircinsrsasr s e s e b e e eecsssaaraan b nb b a1 ne oo crres 11656 42.668

Commitments and contingencies (NOtE 4).............coccoivniiei e

Siockholders’ equity (deficiency);
Class A Common Stock, $.01 par value, 200.000,000 shares suthorized,
15,364,009 and 16,130,880 shaves outstanding. respoctively.....................c...... 154 161
Class B Common Stock., $.0] par velwe, 25,000,000 shares
suthorized and 10,944,476 shares outslanding................coooeveoceenceree e, 109 109
Addilionsl peid-in CRPRL........c.c.oeci e s e e e e 24,415 219408
Accumulmed BETICH............c...covvoeetmiiineirssscarramnaerrmmrsarsiams seee s emseens svsnnatdara oot s esbene s {1,342.917) {1,473.559)

Total st0ckhoiders’ equity (ABRCINCY)..........cc....cooveomrerssscesrnrreosreeeesesseoseoeso (1.028339) (1355481
TOUL......ooooeoooerseemseeorsoesreseeeeesssssssins e essacssssmseees o eeeessoesseee s ressmanenes . 8 136159 § 1643836
R

Ser noles to comsolidsted firumcial watements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{Dollar in thousands. excepr per share amounta}

1995 1996 1997
RUEVEMIES ......ooeiraiiternacbnii et cnsmtsanrassr e s anrremescnesems < oot HaRb e repmen smraneenans T 3%i508 § 403507 § ar2ins
Operating sxpivads:
Duwwct operating and progrmuemg ...............cc.. coee coeeieniinrmnens 106,993 124,116 145932
Selling. panernl and admimistrative..........................cconiicrcernnen. 63487 63.357 81.76}
Deprecialion and SROFIZELON. ...............c..coocouririrseresencsrssscecaeecs 97.602 111,031 124,006
Towl eerRm R e e se e bessras st T 36808 00804~ IMAIT
OpErting MCOMB..................cooocrseirerenenrrsrerecreaeens sssererececnee e 93423 94,793 117.967
Othvey incoms {eupongs)
Imerest incomes from afFilieees..............cocooeineeiins e e .12 10,623 3.367
Priority investtaent income from Obympas.... .. . . .. .. . 22.300 28892 42,086
irherest expense.... (193.65%80) (210.491) (240.692)
Equity in hndm-dﬂ-'hhm (42.550) (41.965) (51.946)
Eguizy im lows of Hyperion Mmm (1.799) (4292) (1.223)
Gainon male Of VORI ................ccoovvisrinnnreeines aorinenn, - - 12145
Total enrremeesematre et nFesAEe st e S eanssaessieenee, (205.180) (217.47%) (237.257)
Losa before income taxes and extraordinary joss........................ (111,759} 1122.580) (119.290)
income tax bonefit. PN bAtenLrme R R~ P neenimbrabeias s e R e $.478 2.788 iss
Loss before extraordinary I0sa..............oocccomiininn v e (105.284) {119.854) {118.9312)
Extraordinary loss on early retiemest of debe................cccoeneer. - - (15,7109
NETIOBE....ccocec e ts s irots e sttamt e e rs s s ar e s r e saesmm s emesemtt 1a s aresene sane i $ (l08284) % (1198BM) § (1)064D)
L& & ]
Loss per weighied avernge share of common slock
before extrsordinary loss L Tt vt eAE A e as s 1 abd tamasene et $ (432) § 45) §$ (4.50)
Extraordinary loss per weighied avernge share on
carly retirememt of debL....................ccooiiniiviree e - - i-44)

Net loss per weighted average share of common stock.................... § 432y § {4.56) § {4.94)
] L] L ]

Weighted average shares of common siock outstanding
(in thOUSARAR). ... ..ot irii sttt s s smser s r g aaraeens resre e 24 628 26,303 26411

Sce notes W0 comolidaed financial siatements.
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ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEF!CIENCY)

See notes 10 consolidated financisl statements,

{Dollars in thousands )
Chms A Clas B Additional Swckholdery'
Common Common Puid-in Accumulated Equmry
Seock Sinck Capital Deficit (Deficiency)
Balance. March 31, 194.............. $ 138 ¢ 00 3 198431 $ (1.116739) (915.004)
Jssuance of Class A Common
Swock on Jenuary 10, 1993......... 4 - 1 3,592
izsuance of Clam A Common
Ssack am February 28. 1995 10 - 14,851 14851
Excess of purchaw price of
scquired maits over
predecemor cuners’ bosk
wale . - (5.600) . (5.630)
Netloss.... - - - (106,284) (106.204)
Balance, March 31, 1998......... 149 109 211190 {1.220023) (1.011,57%)
lssuance of Class A Common
Swoeck on April 3, 1999........ 5 - 4 995 - 5.000
Excess ol purchess price of
scquired issees over
momrhoh
value... - - {1,.770) (1.7M)
Net o - - - {119.894) {119,994)
Balance, March 31, I1996.............. 154 109 214415 (1342917 (1.128,239)
Issuance of Closs A Common
Stock on Febwuary 10, 1997 7 - 4,9 - 5,000
Netlogs. ... . - - {130,642) {130,642)
-Balance. March 31, §997.......... L 4 6 3 e 3 2195408 §

(1,471,559} § (1.25).881)
L e ]




ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION A

]

SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{Dollarz in thousands)
Year Ended Macch 31,
1995 1996 w7
Cash flows from operating activities:
INEE BORE. ... cmtrrmnamsneens rmersenssbr e amL s bbb bhra pmcs smmram s ame s m e AT Lo nn g eanaran: s $ (J05284) § (119094 § (130.642)
Adjusomenss 10 recoscile net hoss 10 e cash provided
by operating nhihl.
Alnuthlim i rmpaRRsearemeamn b SRR AR e R arar g sanebates 31538 40.141 45.7132
Noncash SWETE GNP, ..... ... 0 snicniesvmamsnrmsrirmssondesasstis 1esuenesens 14756 16288 41,360
Equhynhudm-dﬂuhhm ...................... 42.550 4].968 5).946
Equity in loss of Hyperion nonconsotidesed joint venures......... 1.799 292 7223
Rase B ...cvsoeensibsbsan e asmsassansameen b e o bRRA bR RS e mes st e - 2.700 -
Gamn on sale of invernmens. ............. - U2Ash
Non-cah portion of exwrsordinary joss on sarty
PRt OF Bl ............ e an s cns e e e e 3.503
Decrease in deferred imcome taxes.
net of effects of sCquapitioms..............coovriinineesinsiin s ccnneecen (3.975) {3.930) 1500}
Changss in opersting ameis and habilities. sn of
effects of acquinitions snd divestitares:
Subscribar receivables....... v {3.310) (813)
Prepaid expmmecs snd other ssssty (14.469) (27050
Accowsts payabls.., 23.79¢ (9.784)
Subscriber advance paymens and daposits (1.788) 1.298
Accryad inmrest and other liabilities. 7,662 {12,854,
Nef cash provided by opevating activities. 64,287 34,794
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cable television systams aoquled............cocos e recrniscnccssnnecs ineniins (10.256) (60.504) (143.412)
Expenditures for propesty, plant end equipment...................ccooconnev... (92.042) (100.089) (129.609)
investments in Hyparion nouconsolideted joint ventures .................. (7.526) {12015 (34.769)
Investmenis tn other JOnt VERIMTES. ................ccoeecaiiinnnr e (31.38%) (11,518) {16.646)
Amounts invested in snd advanced 1o Olympus
and related partise. (46.046) {4,236) (9.229}
Procecds from sale of investment. - - 11618
Net cash used for investing activities (247,273} {189 462} {322,047)
Cash flows from fissaring activities:
Proceeds from deit. ... ............ " 155314 173,508 1.200.649
Repaymems of dEbi..............coconneiimmemnncncccriimr s e searscantens ars e (38107 {130.654) (933,517
Costs sssocigied with debt flmmmcing...............o. oo covvvcvvenrvenc i {2.759) (3475 (20,236}
Issusnce of Clam A Common Block................ccoovinvirnrorccinnncen 14,861 . -
Proceeds from Hyperion's issuence of warmants....................ooeeee. . - - 11,087
Net cash provided by financing ctivities..............cco.veoerrvorenceccnon. 129,309 130,939 337,983
{Decrease) incresse in cash gid cash equivalents. .. ......................... {6%.030) 5.764 30.730
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of Year.......... ...covceermirevnnnnn. 74,075 5,043 10,309
Cash and cash equivalents, snd of year " -’. sgs ] 10,809 ] 6I|”9
Supplemental disglosure of cash flow sctivity -
Caslhy payments for BBIEIC........cov oot esrtacresrs e e et o g 9 5 .)69 ; 203,939




aveLriirRMuNICA TIONS corPORATION ‘as:mamss

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

1. The Company and Summary of Significomt Accounting Policies:
T Compay and Basts for (omsalidaion

Adsighls Comsmanications Corporation and subsidiaries ("Adelphia®) owns, opersies and manages cabie wlevision
symamis 0nd olher relmind twleconewuRications businomes Adeiphie’'s operstions consist prmanly of sting video
progamaming which s dlswibused 10 subacribers for & monthly fer Lhtough a network of fiber optic and cosxial cables
These services are offered in the respective franchise areas under the neme Adciphia Cable Communications.

The comolidasted financial mmements mciude the accounh of Adelphis and it more than 30% owned subsidiaries. All
significant imervompany accouss and amsactions have been eliminmed in consolidation.

During the yoars ended March 31. 1993. 1996 and 1997, Adeiphm consummalcd scveral acquasitions. each of which
wis scoowed for wsing the purchase method  Accordingly. the financial resubs of each acqusilion have been ncluded n
the consolidated remits of Adeiphis effective with the dae acquised. A description of the acquisstions is provided below.

On Jane 16, 19, Aduiphis ivvesad $34.000 in TMC Holdings Corporstion ("THC™). the parent of Tele-Media
Company of Westes Cosmsctice. THC owms cable atlevision symams which, & the scquistion date. served approximassly
43,000 subucribers in wemeon Comnactict. The invemmem in THU provides Adelphia with a $30.000 preferred equity
interest in THC aad a 75% non-vating comman equily interest. with & liquidation preference 1o the remaining 25% cameon
sock ownersbip inseres in THC, Adeiphia has the right 10 convent sech imerest 1o & T5% vating common equity mserest,
with & liquidation preference 1 the remaining shar-holders’ 25% conumon sock ownership inserest. on devnand subject to
cartain reguissory approvels. Dele assumed, isciuded in nowes peysble of subsidiarics 1o banks and insttutions, was $52,000
a cloamg.

On June 30, 1984, Adeiphia acquired fram Olympus Communications. L.P. (“Olympus™) 8% of the common stock of
Wortheast Cable, Inc. (™Nartheast”) for & purchase price of $31,875, Northeast owns cable television systerns which, a the
acquisition dme. aerved spproximasely 34,500 sebucribers i cassern Pennayivania. Of the purchase prce. $16.000 was paid
in cash and the remssisvier resulted in 2 decropee in Adelphis's receivabie from Obympus. Debl sssumed, inchaded in noles
peyabiz of subsidiaries o banks and inslitutions, was $42,300 sl closing.

On Jonwary 10, 1999, Adeiphis issued 399.087 shares of Class A Common Siock in connection with the merger of a
wholly-owned winidiary of Adeiphia into Oxnfard Cablevison. inc. ("Oxford™). one of th~ Terry Family cable systems. Al
the scquisition daie, Oxford served approximstely 4,200 subscribers located in the North Carolina counties of Granville and
Warren.

On January 31, 1995, Adeiphia soquired & majority equity position in Tele-Media Company of Martha's Vincyard,
L.P. (“TMV™} for $11.773, a cable system which. st the acquisition date, served approximaiely 7,000 subscribers bocated in
Martha's Vincysnd, Massachusetis.

On April 12, 1995, Adeiphis acquired cable systems from Clesr Channels Cable TV Company located in Kittanning.
New DBethishemn and Fresport, Pennsybvania, for $17.458. These systems served spproximaiely 10,700 subscribers ot the
daic of acquisition.

On jmwary 9. 1996, Adeiphis complsted the acquisition of the cabic systems of Eastern Telecom Cermomtion and
Robimson Cable TV, Inc. These syswms srved approximately 24.000 subscribers st the scquisiion daie located in westem
Fennsylvania and ware purchased for sn aggregate price of $41,000.

On April 1, 1996, Aduiphis purchased the cable television operstions of Cable TV Fund | 1-B, Lid This CATV sysien
was scquired for $54.267 end served approximatsly 39,700 subscribers ot the acquisition dase in the New York counties of
Exie and Ningsra.

On July 12, 1996, Adeiphia scquired sl of the cable systems of First Carolina Cable TV, L.P. These systems served
approximatoly 32,500 subscribers ot the dale of acquisition primarily located in Vermomt and were purchased for an




MUNEAWS CORPORATION SIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in thousands. except per share amounts)

agrregaee price of $45.500,

On February 10, 1997, Adeiphis acquired the smets of Small Cities Cable Television. L.P. and Small Cities Cable
Telsvision, Inc. (collectively, "Small Citiss™). Thex systera sorved sppronimately 6,000 whacribers = the dme of
acemisition. primarily located in Vermont and were purchassd for an aggregme price of $12.000 in cash and Adeiphia Class
A Common Stock.

fnvestmesst in Qlymyna Joint Ventury Paresership

The investmant in the Olympus jowst vessury partnership comprises both limited and general partey imerests. The
ponerel parer imevest represenis & 50% voting imterest in Olympus and & being accounied for using the equity method.
Uader this mathod, Adviphis’s imvestmens. initially recorded st the himorical cosz of contributed property. 1 adjusied for
submopaet caplinl contributions and its share of the ksaes of the parmership s wel! a3 s share of the accretion
roquiresnents of the parhership’s intasssts The limised parteer imterest represents s preferred ineerest ("PLP mterests”™)
eatitled 1o 2 16.9% saunl rearn.

The FLP inturvais are noavoting. e senior 10 cleim of certain other partner snicrests, and provide for sn annusl
priority rotars of 16.9%. Olympus s ast required 10 pay the entire 16.5% reumn currently and priority return on PLP
imovests is recogmiaed as income by Aduiphis when received. Correspondingly. equity in net loss of Olympus exchudes
acosnulaied unpaid priority return (see Nole 2).

Subscriber Revesusg:

Subscriber revenuts are recorded i the mamth the service 1 provided.

Praparty. Fias ond Equipment
Property. pleit and equipment are comprised of the Following:

1996 1997
Operating plant 88d SQUTBEDL.................cooconevvrivisnnicricensnresmrmemncsnne s $ 363957 § 969,900
SUPPOIt OQUIPIREIIL. .. ..ottt et et eea st e 30,076 28.804

1.050.338 1201203
Accumalsted deprecistion...................... rerrrentrmeeeeesseneeeersnessessssssras s VDD, 962) (341,62

$ 560176 § 639,575
E——

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method using estimated uscful lives of 5 to 12 yeans for opersting plant
and equipment and 3 0 20 yeurs for mppon equipment and bulklings. Additions o propenty, plani and cquipment are
recarded o oot which includes wecunts for meteriel, applicable labor and overboad, and interes. Capitatized interen
amoursed 10 81,736, $1,768 and $1.727 for the years ended March 31, 1995, 1996 snd 1997, respectively.

N




mﬁ“wacanous CORPORATION ﬁnsrmames

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amournds )

Irmangibie Assets
Imtangible asests, met of accumulmsed amortization. arr comprised of the following:
Mach 31,
| 9% 1997
Wﬁ-ﬂu OO UURRPRR. SR '3 %' 3 A8b.887

5 568.89% $ 6503313

A portion of the aggregme purchess price of cable telcvision systems acquired has bemn slkocated 10 purchased
franchises, purchesed subucriber lists, goodwill and non-compete agresments. Purchmsed franchiscs and goodwill are
amoruzed on the sraight-linge method over 40 years. Purchased subscriber lists we amortized on the siraigiu-line method
over pariods which mage from 5 10 10 years. Non-compete agrecments sre amartized on the straight-ling method over ther
contractual lives which mage from 4 0 12 years. Accumulated amortization of intangible sasets amounted w $137,012 and
$170.501 & March 31, 1996 and 1997, espatively

Conh awd Camle Eqpevolenn

Adeiphia congiduers all highly tiguid irvestments with original meturities of thiee months or less 10 be cash equivalents.
imorest on liguid mvesiments was 31,230, 51,0359 and 55,759 for the years ended March 31, 1995 1996, and 1997,
respactivety. A bogk ovendraft of $25,700 existed x March 31, 1997, This book overdrafi way reclassified as sccrued
imerest and other Habilites.

Ivestmonts

The equity method of sccounting is gemerally used 1o accoum for investments in affilistes which are grester than 20%
but not more than 50% owned. Under this method, Adeiphia’s initia] investment is recorded #1 cost and subsequently
adjustcd for dhe smou of its equity in the net iIncame or toases of its sffilistes. Dividends or other distributions are recorded
a3 & reduction of Adeiphis’s ivvestmenat. Investments in affilistes accounted for using the equity method generally reflect
Adviphis's equity in their underlying asects.

invesmonts in emities in which Adelphis's ownership is less than 20% and investments greater than 20% in which
Adveiphia does not influsnce the operating or financial decisions of the entity sre generully sccoumted for using the cost
mathod. Under e cost method, Adeiphis's initia) investment is recorded ot cosi and subsequenily adjusted for the amount
of s euity in sst incoms or losses of the investee only to the exient distributed by the invesier as dividends or other
distributions. Dividends received in excess of eamings subsequent (o the date the investmen! was made are recorded o
rechuctions of the cost of the investment,
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NOTES TO OCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thoussads, excapt per share amouns)

The batance of Adelphia’s nonconsolideed isvestments is as foliows:

March 3),
1996 1997
Gross investment:
Hyperion investmens in joiat vestures $ 20754 % £7.497
Page Call. Inc. 1187 14,990
Other 0 1.75)
Total 40,741 74.238
lnvesiments accounsed for using the cost methad:
Niagara Frontier Hockey. L.P. 22.681 15270
Commonwealth Security. Inc. 4200 -
Republic industries, Inc. . 9315
SuperCable ALK International 1.7 172
Programming ventares 2.806 25943
Mobile communications 680 4302
Other 682 763
Total M1 53,767
Total investments before cumulative equity in net losses 74.961 130,005
Cumulstive equity tn net lossos (6 AH4) {12,009)
Toul investwents $ 68147 § 11799

On May 16. 1996, Hyperios sold its interest in one of its joint vestures for $11.618, resukiing in a gain of $5.405. On
danuary 23, 1997, Adeiphia recrived 284.425 shares of Rapublic Industries, Inc. Common Stock in exchange for ity sterest
in Commonwealth Security. Inc.. reulting in a gain of $1,744.

Subscriber Recetvables

An aliownnce for douhiful accounts of $1.2 16 and $1,345 has been deducied from subscriber receivables ot March 31,
1996 and 1997, respectively.

Amoriization of Other Assats aud Debt Discount

Deferred detx financing costs, included in propeid expenses and other assets, and deit discounts. a reduction of the
carrying smoum of the debt, sre amortized over the torm of the relisted debt. The unamorized smounts of deferred deixt
financing costs inchuded in prepid expenses and other meets were $25.274 and $35.786 m March ). 1996 and 1997,

respectively.
Franchise Expevss

The typical wrm of Adeiphis's franchise sgresments upon renewal is 10 years. Franchise fees range from 3% 1o 5% of
subscriber revenues and gre expesed caTently.

Asset Impairments
Adelphia periodically reviews the carying value of its long-lived meets for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumsiances indicats that the carying valis of ssssts may #01 be recoverable. Messurement of any impairment woukl

inchide a comparison of sstimated fature operating cash fows anticipated to be generated during ihe remaining life of the
assets with thelr nt carying valee, As impeirment lom would be recognized as the amount v whick tiy, carrying vahee of
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands. except per share amounts)

the ssets sxcesds their faxr value.
Nowcash Finacing ond Imvesting Activities

Thare were no mancrial capital leases eniered into during the yeirs ended March 11, 1995 and 1996 Caputal lemses
caserpd e during the yesr ended March 31. 1997 waaled $3.307. Reference is made 10 Nokes 1. 2 and § for descriptions of
additional noncash finencing and investing activities.

Inieras: Rase Swops
Neot sethomnent amounts under interest rale swap agreements are recarded as adjusiments 1o intered cxpenae during the
Use of Extimanes in the Preparation of Financiol Sumements

The preparmtion of fmencial sterents in conformity with gerenally accepied Bccounting principles  requines
menagernest 10 Meks estimates and sssemptions that affect the reporied amounts of msets and lishilities and disclosure of
contingent sasets and Lisbilities of the date of the financia! statoments and the reponed amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting pericd. Actuel resuity could differ from those etimates.

Earvings Par Shore

Stamment of Fiaeclal Accounting Standards No. 128, ~“Eamings Per Share™ (“SFAS No. 1257). has been nsued and
is effoctive for pariods ending afier December 14, 1997, with carly spplication not permiged. The general requiremenss of
SFAS No. 178 we desigaed w0 simplify the computation of esnings per share. The new satemeni requires s calculation of
basic and dikned sarnings pey share. The adoption of this statement is nol expected to have any effect an the Company's
calculation of eamings per share.

Reclossifications
Certain 1995 and 1996 amounts heve boen reclassified o confanm with the 1997 presentation.

1 Relotpd Party hivestments s0d Receivahies:

Relsted party receivables—net represemt advances to managed pastnerships (sec Note 9), the Rigas family (principal
sharcholders and officens of Adeiphia) and Rigas fumily controlied entities. No relsted (-arty advances arc collsteralized.

Cumulstive oquity in loss in excess of investment in and smounts due fram Olympus is comprised of the following.

March 1.
: 1996 1997
Cumuistive equity in loss over investment in Olyrnpu.l {93.563) (93.771)
§ (3).65%) § (42,668)
L) L]

On Februsry 24, 1995, ACP Holdings, inc., a whotly-owned subsidiary of Adeiphia, and the managing general partner
of Olympus, certain sharsholders of Adeiphis, Olympus and varicus Telesat Emtities ("Teleaar™), wholly-owned subsidianies
of FPL. Group, Inc., sstered into an investment agreoment whereby Telesal contributed to Olympus substantislly il of the
assets assocismd with certain cable welevision sysems. serving approximately 30.000 subscriben in southern Florids. in
exchangs for generel and Henited partner intervety and newly issusd prefosved limised parmer intereste in Olympus. Prior to
the Telosm lnvestimont Agreement, Olympus itsd obligstions to Adeiphia fw istercompany advances, PLP intorests, and
priority retamn on PLP intereats. In conjunction with the Telasat Investment Agreement, Adeiphia converted a portion of the
imtercompany advances, s portion of the existing PLP imevests and all of the existing sccrued priority retum an the PLP
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imerests, to capital comributions. At March 31. 1995, 1998 and 1997, Adetphis owned 5225000, $232.860 and $271.546 in
Otympus PLP Instvests. respaciively.

On March 28, 1996, ACP, Telsast, Olympus. Adeiphia and certain shareholders of Adeiphia entered into an agreement
which smended certsin sspects of the Olympn Partnership Agrosment. The smendment provides for the repeyment of
cenain amounts owed to Telesst wnaling 520,000, the reloase of cenain obligstions of Telesat v Olympus and the reduction
of Telesat's PLP and accrued priority retam balsnces by $20.000. The smendmeni further provides for a $40.000
distribution 10 Adelphia as & reduction of its PLP intevests and accrued priority retumn. These repsyments and distributions
were made on March 29, 1996 and were funded through iomally penerated funds snd advances from an affiline.

The majcr components of te finmacial position of Olympus as of March 31, 1996 and 1997, and December 11, 1999
and 1996. and the resulty of opertinns for the three monties ended March 31, 1906 and 1997, and the years ended December
31. 1995 and 1996 were as follows:

—Menhd, =~ 00000 __Decnwrdl.
S| W . . B |, - EEE . . T

{wmaadind)
Balance Shoei Duta:
Property. plast and cquipmemt—ast.................ccccooeevnenn $ 221381 § 229.140 $ 203,129 § 225775
TOUN BEBELE......con e con s i noecrro e srciebot s st s ra 625243 627392 531909 640221
Notes payable 10 BOOKS.........o.coimiimnnn e S14500 294000 419000 309.000
10 /8% Senior Notes due 2000................ccocermanvasvums: — 100,000 — 200,000
Total lisbilithes womeraemrenr ok b kB LB B b b 706239 TSP 552.43%) 724.420
Limited parters’ Im P JM290 427325 96530 407669
Genersl parters’ oquity (deficlency) {(435291) (515242} (415.174) (491.868)
Sttement of Operations Deta:
REVENIBES. .....o.coeemcmermmeesmrsrams e sme b mic e bR b1 $ 39088 § 41411 S 120958 § 139870
Operaling MCOME............coconvemivcmiriiisiensmensmersssi st srannes 7959 1.713% 21,275 13,013
Loas before extraordinary Woss.............cocmvi s mmsssomssenssna (2.419) (5.3I8)  (18282) (10,950)
NELIOES ...t csc et sr s e o ssres e aes s s Q4% (5.318) {19391} (10.950)
Nabuofgumﬂ.ﬂlhhndm.ﬁerm
return and BCCTEtion TEQUISEMENTS...............c.cocniiniinne (19641) (23.324) (82.74%) (76.594)

On Ociober 6. 1993, Adelphia purchased the prefeared Class B Limited Partnership Inserest in Syracuse Hikon Head
Holdings. L..P. ("SHHH™), a managad partnership. for s price of $15.333 from Robin Media Group. W unrelasted party
SHHH is a jont venture of the Rigss Family and Tele-Communicatians, Inc. ("TCI") and owns systems managed by
Adetphis. The Class B Limited Partnership Interest has a preferred retam annually which is payable on a cusrent basis m the
option of SHHH, and is senior in priority o the partnership imterests of te Rigas family and TCI. Prefermed return on the
Class B Limited Partnar Interest in SHHH wotaled 52 654, $2.543 end $3,066 and is included in revenues for the years ended
March 11, 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively.

In September 1993, the Board of Direcwors of Adeiphia suthorized Adelphia to make loans in the finure o the
Mmnaged Partnerships wp to ao sspommt of $30.000. During the yoor ended March 31, 1994, Adeiphia made loans in the net
amount of $15.000 o SHHH, w0 fxcilite the acquisition of cable teievision sysiems serving Palm Beach County, Florida
from unrelsted partios. During flscal yoar 1995, Adgiphis sold its investment in Tele-Media Invesment Partmerthip, L.P.
{“TMIP"} to SHHH for $13,000. On Jamary 31, 1993, a wholly cwned subsidiary of Adelphia receivea a $20.000 preferred
investment from SHHH o fecilinte the scquisition of TMV cable propertics.
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3. Debe:
Nows Payable of Subsidiaries 1o Banks and Instingions
Nowes paysbie of ssbsiciiarias w basks and institutions ere comprised of the frdlowing:

Macch 31,
1996 1997

Credit agrompents with banks payable through 2004
{weighaed average imerest rase 7.51% and 7.94%
ut March 3). 1996 and 1997 respoctively)... .. .. oo, § TSEOTS 5 813200
10.66% Benjor Secured Notes doe through 1999 ... ... 245.000 165.000
9.95% Semior Secured Noms due 0 1997 31200 -
10.80% Semior Secured Notes due throtigh 2000...............cccnneeercvrenn: 36.000 27,000
10.50% Semior Secured Nows dee through 2001 .................oocvieeeeiccenronn, 16,000 12,800
9.73% Semior Secured Notes due 1998 Gwough 2001 ............................. 37.500 37,500
10.29% Benior Subordinated Notes due through 1998...................... ...... 56.000 32,000
11.85% Semior Subordinssed Notes due 1998 through 2000................... 60,000 60.000
1 1.17% Senlor Subordinated Notes dee 1999 through 2002................... 12.000 12.000

§ 1,224675 § 1,159,500

AR

The amount of barowings aviilsble 10 Adeiphia under it revolviang credil agreements is gencrally based upon the
subsadiuries achisving cersin levels of opevating performance. Adeiphin had commitments from banks for additional
borrowings of wp 10 £209,154. which included $24.500 also availsble 10 Olympus and the managed partnerships. &t March
31, 1997 which expise through Septsmber 30, 2004. Adeiphia peys commitment fees of up 10 5% of unused principal.

Bormrowings uader mon of thea credil armngements of subsidiaries are colisseralized by » pledge of the stock in thelr
respective eubsidierim. and, in some canes, by sswets. These agresenents Hinit, snong other things, additionsl borrowings,
investmenty, ranssctions with sffilistes end cther subsidiaries. end the peyment of dividends and fees by the subsidisrics.
The apestients aleo require maiosancs of cortaln finencial ratios by the subsidiaries. Scveral of the subwidiaries’
agreements. siong with the notes of the pwwnl company, contain cross default provisions. At March 31, 1997
approximasely $360.230 of the net assets of subsidiaries would be permitied to be transferred 10 the parent company in the
form of dividunds, priority retum and loans without the prior spproval of the jenders based upon the resuits of operations of
such subsidiaries for the quarer ended March 31, 1997, The pubsidiaries are permited 10 .2y management fees 1o the parem
company of other asbeidiaries. Such fors s Limitad 10 8 parcentage of the sbsldiaries’ revenucs.

A subsidiary of Adeighis is & co-borrower with s munaged pertnership under o £200.000 credit agreement.  Each of
the co-bomowers i lisbls for all bomowings under this credit agreement, aithough the lenders have no recoune against
Adciphia ather tham sgaingt Aduiphia's inacrest in mech subsidinry.

Bank debt imerest rass are besed upon one or mare of the: following rases m the option of Adeiphia® prime rate plus
0% to |.9%: cartificaie of deposit rate plas 1 25% W 2.79%:; or LIBOR plus 19 10 2.5%. At March 31, 1996 and 1997, the
weighted sverags imtersst rule on hotes peyable 1o banks e institutions was §.36% and  6.53%, seapectively. At March 31,
1997, the rates on 45_9% of Adeiphix’s notss paysbis 0 banks snd institutions wers fixed for sl least one year through the
tams of the nows or imwest rase swap apreaments. During fisca!l 1997, as & result of & bank refinancing. Adelphis
recogaized an extraondinesy loms on early setiremant of debt of £2.079 representing the write-off of uhemortized debe
financing costs.

12 I7% Senior Noses de 2002

On May 14, 1992, Adeiphis jpnmd &t face valoe 10 the public $400,000 aggrogate principal amount of unsecured |12
172% Senior Notss due May 15, 2002. Interest is due on the noses soni-ansually. The noles, which are effectively
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subordineted w alf Habilities of the subsidiarics. contain restrictions on, among other things. the incurrence of mdebledness.
mergers and sale of aseets, centain restriced pryments by Adelphis, invesiment in affilistes and ceniam other affiluasr
Tansachons. The notes further require that Adeiphia mamtam a debt 0 annuslized operating cash flow rato of Aot grester
than §.75 w0 1.00. based on the lmest flecal quareer, exclusive of the ncurrence of $50,000 in additional indelbt Angss which
ia not subject 1 the reguired satio. Adeiphis may redesm the notes in whole or in pan on or sfher May 15, 1997, &t 106% of
principel, declining to 00% of priacipal on or afier May 15, 1999. During fiscal 1997. $122.615 of noses were reacquired
dwough opem market purchasss.  As & result, Adeiphia recognized v extraondinary loss on carty retrement of detwr of
$9.611. which represens the excens of reacquisition cast over the net carrying value of the relzed debr.

10 17¢% Sewior Nosgs dus 2000

Om July 28. 1993, Adsiphis imued $110,000 aggregase principal amount of unsecured 10 1/4% Senior Notes due July
2000. intorast s dus on the ot semi-annually. The noms which are cffectively subudinaed o all liabilities of the
subsadisries. comuin rerictions and covenants similar (o e restrictions an the 12 1/72% Senior Notes. The notes are aot
callable prior 90 the matarity date of Swly 15. 2000. During fiscal 1995, $10,000 of notes were reacquired through open

market purchases.
9 7/8% Sauior Noses due 2007

On Fabrugry 26, 1997, Adelph issued $350.000 of 9 7/8% Senior Noes (the "Senior Notes™) in s private placement.
Net procesds. after prywsent of snsaction costs. of spproximately $340.000 were used Lo reduce amounts outstanding on
Adeipbie’s mimidiaries’ notes peyuble % bunky and 10 purchase. redesm or otherwise retire a portion of Adetphia’s 12 172%
Senior Nows dus 2002. latssest is payable semi-gnnually commencing Sepiember |, 1997. The Sexior Nows afe unsecured
and ere due March |, 2007. The noses. wh.ich sre effectively subandingted to all liabilities of the subsidiaries, contaln
restrictions and covenants similar 10 the restrictions on the 12 1/2% Senior Notes.  The indenture also provides for psyment
to the mote holders of liquidsted damages of up 10 2% per annum of the Senlor Nowes principsl if Adeiphia does not file &
regiswation satement. or cause sich registration statement 10 become effective. within a prescribed time period with respect
o s offer 1o snchange the Senior Netes for & new issur of debt securities regittered under the Securilies Act of 193], with
sermes substansiplly the same as thoue of the Senior Notes. The new isue of debr securities is expecied 1o be recorded ol the
same carying value as the Senior Notes and. accordingly, no gain o loes is expecied 10 be recognized.

11 /8% Semior Debentwres duse 2004

Oun Sepsambur 10, 1992, Adelphia insued to the public 512,000 aggregase principal amount of unsecured
11 /8% Senier Debsutwres dus Septomber 2004. Interest in due on the debenture: wmi-annually. The debentures, which
are effactivuly suberdinmied to o)l liabilitiss of the swbeidiaries, comtain restrictions and covenants similar to the
resirictions on the 12 1/72% Senior Nowes. Adeiphis msy redeem the debentures in whole or in part on or after Seplember
15, 1999, at 104.5% of principsl. declining to 100% of principal on or sfter Seplember |5, 2002.

¢ 7/8% Sewior Dakentwres due 2003

On March | 1, 1993, Adelphia issusd 9 7/8% Senior Dobennures due March 2005 in the aggregase priocipal amoumt of
$130.000. intgset om the debamtures is payable semni-annually. The debentures. which s effectively subordinatizd io all
linbilities of the subsidiaries. contain mutrictions snd covenants 1imilar (0 the restrictions on the |2 1/2% Senior Noses. The
dehenbures are nol redesmabile prios to the masurity date of March |, 2005.

¢ 1/2% Sewicr Paoy-in-Kind Noses cus 2004

On Februsry 13, 1994, Aduiphis issued $1 50,000 aggreguie principal amoent of unsecured 9 1/2% Senior Pay-in-Kind
Notes due February 2004. On or prior 0 Febroary 1999, all interest on the notes, which is dus scmi-annually, may at the
aption of Adeciphis be peid in cash or dwough the issuance of additional notes valued st 100% of their principsl amoumt. The
notes will bear cash imewgst fom Febraary 1999 through matarity. The notts, which are effectively subordinmed 10 all
lisbilities of the subsidiaries. contain restrictions snd covenants similer & the 12 /2% Senior Nowns. Aduiphia may redeem
the motes in whole or im part on or after Folwwary 15, 1999, st 103.36% of principal, declinng to 100% of principal on or
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after Febreary 15, 2002.

13% Sewior Discowst Noses of Usressricead Suluidiary dhar 2003

On Agrit 15, 1996, Hyperion Telecormmunications. Inc. (“Hyperion™). sn 3% owned subsidiary of Adeiphia. realized
procoads, ni of discoumss, commissions and other wansection coats, of $168.600 upon issuance of $329.000 aggregace
prncipsl amoss of 1% Sesior Dincest Notss (the “Hyperion Sanior Nows™) dus April 13, 2003 and 329,000 warrants 1
purchase an aggregame of 613,427 shars of common sack of Hyperion expiring April |, 2001. Procecds of $11,087 were
siiocated 10 the vaise of the warnnts. i all warrants were cxwrcissd. the warrants would represent approsmately $.71% of
the common stack of Hyperion on & fully diluted basis. Proceeds. net of diacounts, commissions. and ofher ransaction costs
were used 10 rupay coriale indelneduem w0 Adeiphia, 10 make loans o cortein key Hypenion officers and il be used 1o fond
Hyperioa's sxpamsien of it existing meskans. 10 complete construction of new petworks and .o enter additions! markers,

including releted caplinl expenditures, working capital requirements. operating losses 8hd in vestments in joim ventures.
Marwrities of Daiv

The following tbix ssis farth the mesdmory reductions in priscipsl uader all debt agreements for each of the next five
years based o ssscusts oytsanding = March 31, 1997:

Yeoar Ending March 31:
1994 164930
1999 139.7194
2000 79.483
2001 221,781
2002 190.905

Tiwe Company intends 10 fund il sequiressents for maturitics of delst through borrowings uader new and existing caredit
amangements and internally genersind fimds. Chenging conditions in the finmncial markets may have an impact an how
Adelphia wifl refinance its debt in the future.

Inserest Rase Swops and Cops

Adeiphia hes eatored 0 interest raie swap agreements and interell rale cap agreements with banks, Otympus and
managed entities 10 reduce the impact of changss w1 micrest rates on its debt. Several of Adeiphis’s audit arangements
inchade provisions which require imterest rate prosection for a portion of its debt. Ad~iphia emers into pay-fixed agreementy
w effectively comwert a portion of iss varisble-rae debt Lo fixed-rase debt 10 reduce the risk of incurming higher nserest costs
due 1 rising uerest ream. Adeiphis saters swo receive-fixed agrosments o offectively convert a portion of its fixed-rase
debt 10 & varishle-rate debt which is indexed W LIBOR to reduce the risk of incusring higher interest costy in perinds of
falling interewi rutes. Isiurest rate cap agreaments are used to reduce the impact of increases in interest niles on vasisbie res
debe. Adeiphls s exposed W credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the banks. by Olympus or by the managed
entities. Adeiphis doss Bt expect awy such nonperformance. The foliowing table summarizes the notional amounts
ountanding and weighted avernge intwrest rae duta. besed on varisbie rates in effect st March 31. 1996 and 1997, for thoes
swaps and caps. sll of which oxpire through 1994
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prices of all asch ssrvices. Advighia believod CabicSelect provided incressed programming chosces to its subscribers while
providiag fixbility 10 Adelphis © respond w fusure changes in areas such as cumomer demand and programmmg.
Adeiphia no ianger offers the CableSelect Program in any of its systems,

On November 10. 1994, the Cabie Services Bureau of the FCC issuad a docision holding tha the CableSelect pr. ram
was s evasion of the rew reguistions sad ondersd this package 10 be wested 28 & reguliated ties. This decision. snd all other
owers of inguiry decisions, were principelly decided on the susnber of programming services moved Snm regulsied tiers to
*s Is corwr” packages. Adelphia sppealed this decision 10 e fell Commission which affemed the Cable Service Buresu's
dacision. Own Novembor (8, (994, e FOC relessed amended rules under which, on & prospective basls. any a ln cane
package will be wested as a regulesed tier, oxcept for packages involving premium services. An appeal of this decition to
thwe U.S. Count of Appeais for the D.C. Circult was unsuccessfiul.

In flacal 1996, Adeiphia recorded & $5,300 charge repreamnting management™s estimate of the total costs w be incurred
o rescive all of their ram compisingy with the FCC  On May 1, 1997, Adeiphia reached a settiement of all rate complaints
before the FCC on wrms and conditions consistemt with certain other cable ielevinion companics that ulilized a s carte
packages that heve reached sesthomentresolution with the FCC on this issue. At March 31, 1997, $3,382 of the $5,300
charpe remaing) in accrasd isevest sad other lisbilitiss. which management belicves is adequaie to cover the acttiement.
No ammrance can be gives 85 %0 what other Asure actions Congrams. the FCC or other regulstory muharities may take or the
effocty Gueof on Adeiphle. Adeiphls is cusvently unable to pradict the effect that the amended regulations, futre FCC
westment of & s carts pachages or other futtee FOC rulamgking procesdings will have on dheir business and resubts of
opartions is fulwre periods.

S. Seeckhebiors' Equity (Deficiency):
Adeiphia hes no convertible securitics or other common stock cquivalem securities outstanding.

Stock Izwed Dwring Fiscal 1995

On January 10. 1993, Adeiphin issued 199087 shares of Class A Common Stock in connection with the acquisttion of
Onford (see Note 1). On February 23, 19935, 1,000,000 chares of Class A Common Stock were sold to FPL Growp. Inc. for
$15.00 per share,

Stock Juwed During Fiscal 1996

On April 3, 1995, Olymma purchesed from Adelphia, through s charge (o its roceivable balance with Adelphis,
457,300 shares of Adviphis Class A Comman Stock for $5.000. Olympus used the siuck in the acquisition of the cable and
security sysiams of WB Cable Associsies, Lad,

Stock Isswed During Fiscal 1997

Ow February 10, 1997. Adeiphia baued 766,871 sharcs of Class A Cammon Stock in connection with the acquisition
of Srmall Cities (see Note 1).

Preferved Stack

The Certificats of Incorporstion of Adelphis sutharizes 5.000.000 shares of Preferred Suxk. $.01 par value. None
harve boan lasand.

Cosmnon Ssock

The Cartificase of Incorparstion of Adeiphia suthorizes two clasees of common sock, Class A and Cless 8. Holders of
Clims A Common Swchk sad Chims B Comman Stock vole 22 a singhe cless on all maners submitied 0 a vour of the
woxcideolders. with such shave of Class A Comsmon Seock entithed 10 one vote and cach share of Class B Common Stock
entithed 10 ton votes, excupt (i) for the slection of directors sud {ii) as otherwise provided by law. In the snnual clection of
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directors, the holders of Claws A Common Siock voting as & separes cigms, are entitied 10 elect one of Adelphia’s directors.
in addition, each share of Cless B Common Suock is swtometically copvertible into a share of Clase A Common Stock upon
transfer, subject (0 cortain limited excaptions. In the event & cash dividend is prid. the holders of Class A Common Stock
will be paid 105% of the amourt payable per sase for anch share of Clase B Common Siock.

Upon liguidation. dissolution or winding wp of Adeiphis. the bolders of Clas A Common Siock sre entitied to a
preference of $1.00 per share. Afier such smount ks paid. bolders of Ciass B Cammon Stock are entitled to receive $1.00 per
share. Any remaining smoum would then be shared rumbly by boll classes.

Restraceed Stock Boma Plan

Adeiphia has reserved 500,000 shares of Class A Common Seock fior imsusnce 1o officers and other key employees a1
the discretion of the Compensation Commities of the Board of Directors. The bonus shares will be awarded without sny
cash paymem by the recipient unles ofhrwing detrmined by the Compensation Committes. Shares swarded undey the plan
vest over a five year period. No swards hawe best maads wndey the plan.

Stock Option Plan

Adeiphia has a stock option plan, which provides for e granting of options to purchese up 0 200.000 shases of
Adeiphin's Class A Commaon Stock %0 officers and ather key employsss of the Company and its subsidisries. Options may
e gramed st mn exercise price oqual i the falr markel valie of the shares on the dme of grant. The plan permits the granting
of Lax-qualified incentive sock options, in addition 0 non-quelified sock options. Oprions cutstanding under the plan may
be exercised by paying the exercise price par sse fhrough various sitmative settiement methods. No stack options have
been gramted under the plan.

6. Employes Beneflit Plans:
Savings Plan

Adelphis has 5 savings plan (401(k)) which provides that sligible full-time employees may contribute from 2% 1o 16%
of their pre-tax compenastion subject 10 omvtaio limitations. Adeiphis wakes matching contriastions not exceeding 1.5% of
each participant's pre-tax compensation. Adelphin's masching comributions amounted tw $343, $350 and 3638 for the years
anded March 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively.

Hyperion Lang-Term incentive Comperaation Pian

On Ociaber 3, 1996, Hypwrion sdopted its 1996 Loag-Term Incentive Compensation Plan (the “1996 Plan™). The
1996 Plan provides for the granting of (i) options which quelify ss “incentive sock options” within the mesning of Section
422 of the Internal Reverse Code of 1986, s amended, () options which do not so quelify. (iii) share swa.ds (with or
withoat restrictions on vesting), (iv) sock approciation rights and (v) mock equivalemt or phantom units. The number of
shares of Hyperion Class A Common Stock svailshle for msusnce initially will be |,750.000. Such number is 1o incresse
each year by 1% of outstanding shares of sl clsees of Hyparion Common Stock, up 10 8 maximum of 2,500,000 shares.
Options, avwards and units may be gramind under the 1996 Plan 1o directons, officens, employees and consukants. The 1996
Pian provides that incentive stock options most be granted with an exercise price of not less then the fair market value of the
imderiying Hyperion Common Stock on the date of gram. Options outstarsiing under the Plan may be exercised by paying
the exescise price per share through varisus shemative sstiomes methods. On March 4, 1997 and April |, 1997, Hypenion
issued 104,000 shares snd 15,000 shares, respectively, of its Class A Common Stock 10 Daals! R. Milliard pursuant to hia
employmer agreement with Hyperion. No other sock options, sock swards, sock apprecistion rights or phantom stock
units have besn granted under the Plis.

7. Tases on Income:
Adeiphia and s corporame subsidiarics file 8 comolidased federal income tax retumn. which includes its share of the




ADELPH.IM'UNEATIONS CORI'ORATION”BSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollers in thowsands, excepl per share asmournts )

whsdisry parmorships and joinl venture parmership sesulis. At March 11, 1997, Adelphu had net operating loss
carryforwands for faderal incoms tx purposss of sppronimasely $1.1 billion expirmg through 2012. Depreciation and
amortization expense diffars for tax and finencial stement purposes due to the use of prescribed periods rather than usefi
lives for mx parposes snd aleo a8 & result of differences between tax basis and book basis of comain acquisitions.

The tax effects of significant iems comprising Adelphia’s net deferred tax liability are as follows:
19% 1
Deferred tax Nabilitiss:
mﬂum“heﬁﬂmwtdm phﬂmdmlpnum-d
inungible assety..... e 3 234312 8§ 233998
Defemed tax aspety:
Reserves not currently deductlle........ ..o e e e 14,467 45,786
429,588 481,186
VARMION BIMOWRIACE. ... ....conreuririnsieneiissnsrisnitnssseis s sras et emsressamssnns samsseass sersemtemesss (301,485) (359.285)
SUBLOBRL..........c.oceceeeereemeeereneeeveemnaemnes cesseassnsstascos s anbr e s asssarenere s nrre nres e nea i 128.103 123,901
Nt deferred X BBIHEY ..ot et S 108209 % 110097

The nat change in the valustion allowance for the years ended March 31, Im.d 1907 was an increme of $42,085
and $57.800. reapeciively.

Income tax benefit for the years ended March 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997 is &3 follows:

Year Ended March 31.
1995 1996 1997
CUITBIN.....coeetreren s s e s $ (500) S (L144) s {142y
DEFEIB.........ooeenoct et 5978 3.930 300
TORB...c.ovversrvraarsssnesimesramsssssmsmsasissrinssssstsasssssssasasases $ 5,478 $ . 7186 3 358
he———

A reconciliation of the siastutory federal income ax rate and Adelphia’s effective income L rate 13 as follows:

Year Ended Macch 31,
19958 19%6 1997
Stmtutory federal mcome tax e 5% 315% 35%
Change in valastion sllowance..............cocccrvemiiviinnsninnne {31%) (™) {41%)
Saate tanes, net of fodwral bamefle ... 4% (1%) %
OBET ... srvrr s sssmns o e pbeeame e s mecas e e e e e e e et e {I%) 5% eL Y
Effoctive income tax bansflt rade...................ococ iiinninns 5% % 4%
—

0. Disclesures showt Faoir Value of Fiosecis) |nstresments:

Included In Adeiphie’s finencial instrument portfolic are cash, notes payable, debemtures and interest rate swaps and
caps. The carrying valass of notos payable approximate their falr valses st March 31, 1996 and 1997. The carrying com of
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the publicly vaded notes and debentures at March 31, 1996 and 1997 of $932.133 and 51.361 843, respeciively, exceeded
their fair vadue by $1.420 and $46.520, reapectively. At March 1. 1996 and 1997, Adeiphis would have boen required to
pay approximaely $14.225 s $7.4532. rempactively. w0 sottle its inlarest rats swap and cap agreements. representing the
excess of cmrying cost over fair vaiue of these agreoments. The fair values of the debi and intercest raix swaps and cans were
based wpon quoled market prices of similar instruments or on rabes svailible to Adelphia for mstruments of the wme
remaining ssstorities.

9. Related Party Trassastiony:

Adeciphia camently manages cable wievision sysiems whch are principally owned by Olympus and limited
parmerships in which cormin of Adeipirin’s principal sharcholders who are exacutive officers have equity interests.

Adciphia hes agretmats with Olympus and the maneged parmerships which provide for the paymen of fees 1o
Adeiphia. The aggragas foe rovenuss fom Olyapus and the managed partasrships smoumed to $7.293, 52,700 and §2,9319
for the yours ended March 31, 1993, 1996 and 1997, respectively. in addition, Adelphis wes reimbursed by Olympus and
managed parmerships for aliocated corpormts costs of $4.521. $7.517 and $6.335 for the years ended March 31, 1995, 1996
and 1997, respectively, which have beun recorded as 8 reduction of selling, general and adminisralive expense.

Adsiphis lssses from & pertearship end a corporstion owned by principal sharpholders who are executive officen
support sgquipment under agreaments wivich have bown accounied for s capital lesaes. These obligations, which are included
in other debt, smoured 10 $451 and 30 st March 31, 1996 and 1997, respectively. Adeiphia also lesses from this partership
cevtain bulidings under opersting ingass. Rent expense uider these operating lesses aggregaied $97. $127 and $133 for the
years ended March 31, 1995, 1996 and 1997, respectively.

Nat settiemest smounts under interest rate swap agreements with Olymapus and the managed partnerships. recorded &
sdjustments 10 inlgrest expengs during the period incurred, decresssd Adeiphia’s interest expense by 5171 for the yeas ended
Murch 31, 1995 and incresasd intevest expanss by $826 and $350 for the years ended March 3 1. 1995 and 1997, reapectively.

During the year ended March 31, 1997, Adsiphia paid 52,563 L0 entities owned by cevtain sharcholders of Adelphis
primarily for property, plant and equipment.

6
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Loas per weighied sverage share of comman
stock bcfore extraordinary loga...............ccocenee.

Extnordinary loss per weighted average share

Net loss per nm;llul lw share of

Weighted sverugs shars of common

&5

Thass Months Eaded
June 30 Sephember 30 December 31 March 3)

3 11011 $ 1171437 5 12,27 $ 122203
33,597 35064 19,005 40518
185638 20,175 22319 20.631
naT? 30,262 30813 34,514
80.712 56,301 92.137 95,661
30299 31,136 29.990 26,542
2.049 216} 2.098 2057
9017 10273 10,542 F1.454
(60.496) (60,99) {39.299) 159.928)
(13001} (11918 (14,061 (12.938)
(1.638) (1362) (2.145) (2.080)
8.405 - - 1.746
{34.372) (61L811) (62,565) {57.709)
(24.573) (30,67%) (32.328) (31,167
(166) 175 55 794
(24,739 (30.500) {32.820) {30.873;
(2.079) - . {9.631)
$ (264018) $ (30.500) $ (32.820) 5 (40.504)
{(.94) {1.16) (1.25) (1.15)
(08) - : {36}
5 (1.02) 3 (1.18) 3 (1.25) $ (1.51)

e L]
26,308 26,308 26 308 26,726
——— " ——
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t1. Suhsoguent Events:

On Muy 20. 1997, Adeiphis and its afTllisses and Time Warmser Cable companies craered im0 agreements mvolving a
trade of cable symems in seven simies covering approximawtly 230000 subscribers. an exchange of interests in four
Competitive Local Exchange Carvier (“"CLEC™) networks i New York sae.  Adelphis will exchangs its systemns sevving
67.600 swbscribers primarily in the Mansfiekd. Ohio arcs and cash for sysiems owned by Time Vamer Cable companies
sarving 72.400 subscribers adjacent w0 syssems owned or mansged by Adeiphia i Virginis. New England and New York
Alno. Hyparion hes agreed with a Time Wamer company 1o an exchange of inerests m four CLEC networks in New York,
in this smmmction, Hyperion will incresee its imerests in s Buffalo and Syracuse CLEC networks to 50% and 100%.
respectively. and ofimnate its imterests in the Albeey and Binghamton networks. Certain affilinies managed by Adeiphia
will exchange systams serving 49,700 ssbacribers in Syracmee. New York amd Henderson. North Caroling for Time Wamer
cable systems asvving 57,900 sybacribers adiscent 10 systems owned or managed by Adelphia in wesiern Pennsylvanis and
Visginia. Consummation of this ramsaction is subject to cern closing conditions and regulastory approval.

On Jume 6, 997, Adeiphia signed a lener of inseat w0 sstablish 3 partnership into which Tele-Communicationa, Inc.,
TCT™) will contribuie: its cable sysiems in Buffalo, New York; Erie. Pamnsytvania: and Ashinbula and Lake County, Ohio.
wialing /66000 subscribers. and Adwiphin will comribute s Wesen New York smd Lorsin, Ohio sysiems. totaling
290.000 subacribere.  Upon closing of the trensaction. TCI will hold & minority imerest in the partmership.  Adeiphin wil)
manage the partsership and expechs W consolideie the partnership’s resulta for financial reporting purposes.  The venaare
will serve approximascly 464,000 cumomers. Consummation of this crensaction is subject 1o cenmin ¢losing conditions and
reguisiory appseval.

On Jew 11, 1997, Adeiphia snnounced the wle of iy interest in PageCall. inc. to Benbow PCS Vennures, Inc. for a
price of $16.500, peyable in Series A Convertible Preferred Stack of Arch Communications Group, Inc. and cash. This
transaction is sabject to normal ckosing conditions snd regulstory approval.
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ITEM § CHANGES IN AND DESAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DESCLOSURE

No applicable.
PART N1

ITEM 1. DIRECTORE AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The informetion s forth shove in Part | under the caption “Executive Officers of the Registram” i incorporaied
heeein by reforence. The other information required by this ikem i incorparsted herein by reference o the information s
forth under the caption “Elsctiss of Disecsors - Description of Board of Direcions™: the information se1 forth under the
caption “Election of Disectwrs - Nominee fir Election by Holdamn of Clam A Comenon Stock™; the informalion pet forth
amder the caption “Electien of Disecters - Nowminem far Election by Holdars of Clamy A Common Stock and Clase B
Common Siock™: snd the nformation. if mwy, under the caption “Soction 16 “a" Beseficinl Ownership Reporting
Complisnce.” in the Conyuny's deflaitive proxy ststement for the 1997 Annusl Meeting of Stockholders flled pursuan to
Regulation 14A of the Sacurities Exchange Act of 1934, s smended. or by reference w0 a filing amending this Anmual
Report on Form 10-K.

The information required by this ilem is Icorporated herein by reference to the infornation set forth under the caplion
*Executive Compensation” ia the Company's definitive proxy statesssst for the 1997 Annual Meeting of Stockholders flled
pursuam o Regulstion 14A of the Secaritiss Exchange Act of 1934, 2 amended. or by reference 1o s filing amendisg this
Anmsmsl Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSNIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The infarmation required by this isem is incorporsted herein by reference 10 the information set forth under the caption
"Principal Stockholders” in the Compmry's definitive proxy ststernent for the 1997 Annual Mesting, of Swockholders fikd
parsuant 0 Regulstion 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ;s amended, or by reference 10 1 filing amending this
Annual Report of Form 10-K.

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The mformation required by this item is incorporated herein by reference 10 the mformation set forth under the caption
"Cerain Transactions” in the Company's definitive proxy statement for the 1997 Annual Meeling of Stockholders filed
pursuamt to Reguistion 14A of the Sscurities Exchangs Act of 1934, 18 snended. or by reference 10 & filing amending this
Annus! Report on Form 10-K.

PART IV

ITEM 14, EXHINTS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM §-K

Financial Ststementy, schadules and axhibits nol lssed have been omitied where the required information is included in
the consolideted (inancial stslements or Rotes lveveto, of is nat applicable or required.
(a) 1) A listing of the consolideted finascisl stetements, notes and independent suditors’ report required by
luem § are Haved on pags 44 of this Amsual Report om Form 10-K.

(2) Financial Stulsment Schedules:

The foliowing are incheded in this Report:
Schadule | -- Comdensed Fiasscial information of the Reglatram
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40

4.02

403

4.04

403

4.06

4.07

408

4.09

4.10

- -y

Schedule 1] -- Valuation snd Qualifying Accounts
(3) Exhibis

Description

Cantificass of Incorporstion of Adelphia Communicstions Corporation (Incorporaied herein by reference
is Exhibit 3.01 o the Registrant's Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q for the quaster ended September 30,
1995.) (Fils Naurnber 0-16014)

Bylews of Adeighis Communications Corporation (Incorporsted herein bry reference is Exhibit 3.02 w
Ragistrant’s Annusl Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 1994.) (File
Namber 0-18014)

indewture, desed a8 of February 26, 1997, between the Registrant end Bank of Montreal Trust Company
with respect t0 the Registrant's 9-7/8% Senior Notes Due 2007 (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibk 4.01 s Registrenr's Carrem Report on Form 8-K deted May 1. 1997.) (File Number 0-16014)

Form of Nom with respect 10 the Registrant’s 9-7/8% Senior Motes Due 2007 (contained in Indemture filed
= Exhibit 4.01.)

Ragistration Rights Aprecwwent, dated se of February 26, 1997, between the Registrant and the Initial
Purchaser with respect 10 the Ragisiraar's 9-7/8% Senior Notes Due 2007 (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.01 w0 Registraal's Cumrent Report on Form 8-K daed May 1, 1997.) (File
Number 0-16014)

First Supplomental Indenture, desed as of May 4, 1994, with respect 1o Registrant's 9-1/2% Senior Pay-in-
Kind Nosts Due 2004 (Incorporesed herein by reference is Exhibit 4£.01 to Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K dated May 5, 1994.) (File Number 0- 16014)

Indenture, dated a3 of February 22, 1994, with respect 1o Registsant's 9-1/2% Senior Pay-In-Kind Notes
Dus 2004 (Incorporstod herein by reference is Exhibit 4.05 w Registration Statement No. 3352313 on
Form S-4.)

Indentisre, duted =3 of July 28, 1993, with respect to Reglstaant's 10- 1/4% Senior Notes Due 2000
(Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.01 to Registrmnt's Quartorty Report on Form 100 for the
quarier ended June 30, 1993.) (File Number 0-16014)

Amnded sad Rastated Indoncure, desed as of May 11, 1993, with respect to Registrant's 9-7/8% Senior
Debenturss Due 2005 {Incorporsted herein by reference is Exhibit 4.0 to Registrant’s Annual Repont
o Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended Merch 31. 1991.) {File Number 0-16014)

indinture, dated ss of Sepiember 2, 1992, with respect 10 the Reglstrant's | 1-7/8% Senior Debemures Duc
2004 (Iacorporated herein by reforamce is Exhibit 4.01 to Registration Statememt No. 33-52630 on
Form §-1.)

Indenture, deted as of May 7, 1992, with respect to the Registrant's 12-1/2% Senior Notes Due 2002
(incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 4.03 to Registrant's Annusl Report an Form 10-K for the
flscal your saded March 34, 1992.) (File Number 0-16014)

induture, duted as of April 13, 1996, between Hyperion Telecommnunications, Inc. and Bank of
Montres! Trest Company (lncorporeted by referance is Exhibit 4. to Ksgistration Ststement No.
333-06837 on Form S-4 fled for Hyperioa Telecommunications, Inc.)




4.12

4.13

10.01

10.02

10.03

10.04

10.05

10.06

10.07*

t0.08"

10.00

1o.10*

o

10.12*

10.13*

4 o

Form of 13% Hyperion Teiecommmications. inc. Seaior Discoust Nosss {incorporsted herein by
reference is Exhibit 4.3 wo Hyperien Telecommunications. bnc.’s Registration Stasemant No. 133-12619

on Form S-1.)

First Supnlemenial lodenture, duted ae of Septamber | 1, §996, batween Hyperion Telecommunications,
Inc. snd Bagk of Mostreal Trust Company (Incerporsted heredn be refervuce is Exhibit 4.2 of Hyperion
Telecommunications, Lec.'s Regisntion Stsement No. 333-12619 on Form S-1.)

Indenuure, dated a3 of November 12, 1996, berween Olympus Communications. L..P., Olympus Capitsl
Corporation and Bank of Mostreal Trest Company (incorporsted herein by refevence is Exhibit 10.02 to
Registrant's Current Report on Form 5K dusd December 16, 1996.) (File Number 0-16014)

Ciass B Common Stockholders Agresment (Jacorpomaed hesvin by reference is Exhibit 10.01 10
Registration Staternant No. 13-6974 on Form S-1.)

Joinder w Clats B Common Stockholders Agresmant (Incerporated hervin by reference bs Exbiibit 10.02
to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the flscel yoar cnded March 31, 1994.) (File
Number 0-16014)

Registration Rights Agreement snd Amgidment to Regissration Rights Agreement (Incorporasted herein
by reference are Exhibit 10.02 w0 Ragistrution Stmewment No. 33-6974 on Form S-1 and Exhibit 10.35 1
Registration Sintement No. 33-25121 on Form §-1.)

Form of Management Agreement for Masaged Cosspanies (lacorporsied berein by referance is
Exhibit 10.04 10 the Registrant's Answal Roport on Form 10-K for flecal year ended March 31, 1996.)
{File Number 0- 16014}

Agreement—Montgomery Cablevision Associstes, L.P. (lacorporated herein by reference |
Exhibit 10.08 1o Regisiration Stetement No. 3)-6974 on Forma 5-1.)

Management Agreoment—Adaiphia Cablevision Associstes of Radnor, L.P. (Incorporated herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.09 to Ragistration Statement No. 33-§974 on Form 5-1.)

Stock Option Plan of 1986, s ameaded (Incorporated herwin by reference is Exhibit 10.07 to Registration
Staternent No. 33-46551 on Form 8-1.)

Restricted Stock Bonus Plan, as smended (Iacorporsted bereia by reference is Exhibit 10.08 w0
Registration Stasemant No. 33-46353] ea Form 8-1.)

Busineas Opportunity Agreement (Incorparated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.)3 10 Registralion
Suxtement No. 33-3674 on Form S-1.)

Employment Agreement between the Commpaty and Jobn J. Rigas (iacorporated herein by reference b
Exhibit 10.14 10 Registration Stusmment No. 33-6974 on Form S-1.)

Employment A greement between the Compasry and Dasirl L Miltigrd (Incorporated herein by reference
is Exhibit 10.13 10 Regiswntion Ststssnent No. 33-49"4 on Form 8-1.)

Employment Agrecment berwesn the Campany and Timothy J. Rigas (lacorporated hervin by meference is
Exhibit 10.16 to Registration Staserment No. Y3-6974 on Form 8-1.)

Employmeat Agreement between the Company snd Miches! J. Rigas (Incorporated herein by refrence is
Exhibit 10.17 to Regisration Stammsent No. 33-6974 on Form $-1.)




10.14* Employment Agreement between the Company and James P. Rigas {Incorporsted herein by reference 15

Exhibit 10.10 o Regimration Susement No. 33-6974 on Form 5-1.)

10.15  Agreement Regarding Management Fees relating o the subsidiaries of Chauncey Communications

Corporation (lacorporased herein by refarence is Exhibit 10.16 of Registrants Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the flscal year ended March 31, 1991.) (File Number 0-16014)

10.16 Form of Note Agresment, dated as of August |, 1990, relating to the 10.66% Semior Secured Notes due

Augunt |, 1998 of Cheuacey Communications Corporation (Incorporated berein by reference u
Exhibit 10.01 of Ragistrant’s Quarserly Repart on Form 10-0) for the quaner ended June 30. 1990.) (File
Nemmber 0-16014)

10.17 Amsndsory Agreement regarding Cheuncey Comenanications Corporstion 10.68% Senior Secured Note

Agresmenm, duted s of Angust 6, 1991 {incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.02 of Registrant's
Quariarly Report on Form 10-Q for the quaner ended September 30, 1991} (File Number 0- 16014)

10.18 $50.000 Tarm Nowe and Pladge Agresment hetween Adelphia Communications Corporation as lender snd

Dasisl k. Millisnd, dased Ociober 1. 1988 {Incorparased hergin by reference is Exhibit 10.03 of
Regisrent's Quarterly Ropori on Form 10-0 (or the quarer ended Sepeember 30, 1991 .} (Fike
Nowmber 0-16014)

10.19 5£203.000 Aevolving Term Note and Pledge Agreement among Adelphis Communicstions Corporation ay

londay, Dumiel K. Milliard and Devid Acker (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10,04 of
Regimwans Quarterly Raport on Farm 10-Q for the quarter endod September 30, 1991 ) (File
Mmmber 0-16014)

Otympus Communicationy, L.P. Second Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreament, dated as
of Felweary 28. 1994 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.32 of the Registrant's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeor ended March 31. 1995.) (File Number 0-15414)

1021 Credit. Security and Gusrasty Agreement among UCA Corp. and cerwain of its AlTilistes wnd First Union

Mationa! Bank of Narth Carolina as Adminisiralive Agent. duted a3 of March 15, 1995 (Incorporsted
herein by reference ia Exhibit 10.32 of the Registrant's Amnual Repon on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended March 31. 1993.) (File Nusnber 0-16014)

1 Revolving Credit Farility among Adelphia Cable partners, L.P.. Southwest Florida Cable, Inc., West Boca

Acquisition Limited Partnership and Toromo-Dominion (Texes), Inc.. v \dminisurative Agent, daed
May 12, 1993 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.03 to Registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K dated June 30, 1995.) (File Number 0-16014)

1023 Credit Agresmest. duted a8 of October 27, 1995, among Plate Communications, Ine. Northeast Cable,

10.24

Inc.. Robinson/Plum Cablevision L. P., the several other banky and other financial nstitutions from time
0 time parties 1 this agresment and Chomical Bank, as Administrative Agent (Incorporsted herein by
referomce i Exhibit 10.3% w Registrans’s Curvest Report on Form B-K dated December 7, 1995.) (Fike
Number 0-16014)

Cradit Agresmant. dated s of April 12, 1996, among Chelsea Communications, Inc., Kittanning
Cablevision Inc., Robinson/Plum Cablevision L.P.. the several banks snd financisl institwlions parties
thereto, and Taresto Doinion (Texas), loc. as Administrative Agent (Incorporated hereln by reference
is Exhibit 10.36 s Ragistrant's Current Rapont on Form 8-K deied June 3, 1996.)

{File Number 0-16014)

™




10.25

10.26

.27

1028

10.30

10.31*

10.32

10.33

10.34

10.35

1836

Amended Credit ' zreoment. dated as of March 29, 1996. amang Highland Video Associaies L P,
Telesar Acquisition Limited Parsaership, Global Acguigition Partners, L.P.. the vanous fisancial
institwtions as parties thersto, Bank of Moumwal e symiication agans. Chemicel Bank s documentation
agent. and the Bank of Nova Scotis as adwinistrative agent {Iacorporsted herein by reference is Exhibin
10.37 @ Registrant's Carrent Rapon oa Form B-K dased June 19, 1996.) (File Number 0-16014)

Purchase Agreemant duted as of April 10. 1996 betwess Hyperion Telecommunications, inc. and Bear
Stearns & Co. Inc., Chase Securities Ing. snd NatiomBanc Capits) Markets, Inc. {Incorporsted bry
reference i Exhibit |1 10 Registration Statement No. 133-06937 om Form S-4 flled for Hyperion
Telecommunxcations. Inc.)

Purchase Agrecmsest dated as of February 21, 1997 betwetn the Ragistrant and Smith Bamey Inc.
(Incorporated herwin by reference i Exhibit 18.02 to Adeiphis Commumications Corporation's Current
Report on Form 8-K dated May 1. 1997). (File Number 0-16014)

Regisration Rights Agrecasent dused as of April 15, 1996, batween Hyperion Telccomemunications. Inc.
and the nitial Purchasers (lacorperssed by reference is Exhibit 4.3 to Registration Statemem
No. 333-06957 an Form S-4 filed for Hyperioa Telecommunications. inc.)

Warant Agreement dmed as of April 15, 1996, by and among Hyperion Telecommunications. inc. and
Bank of Montresl Trust Company (lncorporssad by reference is Exhibit 10.1) 10 Regisiration Stasenicnt
No. 13306957 an Form S-4 {lisd for Hyperioa Telecommunications. inc.)

Warrant Registration Rights Agrectbent dated as of April 13, 1996, by snd mnong Hyperion
Tekcommunications, Inc. and the Inhia) Purchasers (Incorporsted by reference is Exhibit 10,14 to
Registrazion Sttement No. 333-06957 on Form 5-4 flied for Hypetion Telecommunications. Inc.)

Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. Long-Term Inpeative Compessation Plan {incorporsted herein by
reference is Exhibit 10.17 w Hyperion Telecommunications, inc.'s Regisration Sisternent No. 13313663
on Foorm 5-1.)

Purchase Agrecmemt, dated a3 of November 6, 1996, between Olympus Communications. L.P.. Olympus
Capital Corporation and Goldman, Sachs & Co. (Incorporsted herein by reference is Exhibit 10.01 1o
Registrant's Curremt Report on Form 8-K deted December 16, 1996.) (File Number 0- 16014)

Registration Rights Agreement amaong Charies R. Dreaning, Paul D. Fajerski, Randolph S. Fowler,
Adelphia Communications Carporatioa and the Comipanry (Incorporated herein by reference is
Exhibit 10 18 to Hyperion Telecommmications, ac.'s Registration Statememt No. 333-13663 on
Form S-1.)

Registration Rights Agrecasont batwees Adeiphia Communications Corporation mnd the Company
(incorporated herein by reference ks Exhibit 10.19 to Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.'s Registration
Statemnent No. 333-13663 on Form 5-1.)

First Amendment 1o the Olympuzs Communications, L.P. Second Amended and Restaied Limited
Parinership Agreement. dosed Septembr 1. 1993 (Incorporsted herein by reference is Exhibit 10.)3 w0
the Registma's Aonusl Report on Form 10-K/A for the facal year ended March 31, 1996.) (File
Number 0-16014)

First Amendmant W the Olympis Communications, L.P. Second Amended mnd Restated Limited
Partnership Agreomsent, duted hasch 29, 1996 {Incorporstad herein by reference is Exhibit 10.34 1o
the Registrane's Annual Report on Form 10-K/A for the flscal year ended March 31, 1996.) (File
Number 0-16054)
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10.37 Second Amendms o the Olympos Communications. L.P. Second Amended and Reststed Limited

Parenhip Agreement, duted June 27, 1996 (Incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit 10.35 wo
the Ragiarants Anmusl Raport on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal year snded March 31, 1996.)

(Fils Nummiber 0- 160 14)

1030 Employment Agreement between Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. and Danlel R. Milliard dated
o8 of March 4. 1997 {Incorporated harwin by reference is Exhvibie 10.03 to Adelphia Communication
Corporstion’s Corment Rapen on Ferm 5-K duted May 1, 1997) (File Number 0-16014)

10.3% Exwnsion Agreement duted a1 of January §. 1997, among Hyperion Telecommunications, inc..
Adviphin Communications Corporation. Charies R. Dreaning. Pwul D. Fajerski. Randoiph S. Fowles.
and six Trams wemed therels (lncorporased berein by reference is Exivibit 10.04 to Adeiphis
Commusications Conporation's Cermest Report on Form §-K duted May 1. 1997)

(File Nussber §-16014)

21.0%  Subsidieries of the Regisrast (Filed herowish)
23.01 Conesst of Deloits & Touche LLP (Filed herewith)
2302 Consem of Deloitts & Touche LLP (Filed herewith)
27.01 Fimanciel Dats Schedule (Filed havwwith)

99.01 Mawrial incorporased by refarence into this Forms 10-K from pages 29 through 37, and F-2 to F-19 of
Amendaiont No. 2 o Ragistration Sutement No. 333-19327 on Farm $-4 of Olympus Communications,

L.P. and Olympus Capical Corporstion (Filed herewith)

99.02 Mawris! incwpareied by refereace into this Form 10-K from pages 1 to 6 of Form 10-Q of Olympus
Comsmunications. L-P. and Olympus Capital Corporation for the quaner ended March 11, 1997 (Filed
herewith)

*  Denolxs management comracis and compemmtory plans and arrangements required to be idemtificd by
Item 14{a)}(}).

The Registrant will furnish to the Commission upon request copies of instruments not filed herewith which
authorize the issusnce of long-ierm obligations of Regimmmt not in excess of 10% of the Registra~t's total sasets on &
consolidated basls.

(b) The Registrast filed Form 8-K reports dased January 1, 1997, February 19, 1997, May |, 1997 and June 12,
1997, sil of which reported information under ikems S and 7 thevwol. No fnancial staicnents were filed with any of such

Form §-K reports.

(¢} The Company hersby files us exhibits 10 shis Form 10-K the exhibits set forth ia item 14(a)X 1) hereof which are
not incorporated by refarence.

(d) The Compsny herebry fiies a8 financiel staternent achedilas 0 this Form 10-K the financial ststernemt schedules
set forth in Jtem [4{a)2) hervod.
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SCHEDIILE | (Fage 1 of 4)
ADELMIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDJARIES
Condensed Informaticn as 10 the Financlal Position of the Registrant

{Dollars m thonsands
March 31
1994 1997
ASSETS:
invesmant in and net advances 10 cable wisvision subsidiaries and relaied partics § Ji4 $ 41643
Property and squiprasns - pat 27508 26258
Cash and cash equivalents 307 97
Other seests - wat 76,574 81,712
Towl $§ 425484 S S87.710
A L]
LIARILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQLITY (REFICIENCY).
Losses and distributions i exces of invessments in and net advances
w aable wievision subsidistin $ 553,143 S 601,589
12 172% Sewior Newss due 2002 400,000 277388
10 1/4% Sewior Notes dus 2000 99.158 99,322
9 7/8% Semicr Nots dus 2007 . M4
13 0% Senior Debomsares dus 2004 124 502 124.539
9 7/8% Senior Debantures dus 2005 128,118 128.285
9 172% Senior Pay-ta-Kind Noms due 2004 180,357 197,897
Other dein 5.485 9,537
Accrund interest and other linbilities 53,300 53,833
Tonal Labllities 1,594,063 1.B41,591
Swockholders’ equity (deficiency) - see consolidmed financial
smoments inchaded hercin for deils __(1128.239) (1 253.881)
Towml $ 4L, $ 3517.710
. ] L ]

See notes to condensed financisl information of the Registrunt.
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INCOME:
Income from subsidiaries snd affilimees

EXPENSER:
Operting expsuses and fees w0 subaidisrics
Deprecistion and mbortisstion
Irneoren sxpense 10 subnidiaries and afflliases
Interenm sxpanss %0 others

To

Loss before gain on investment and squity in
et loss of subsidiaries

Gain on sals of investment

Equity in net loss of subsidiarics

Loss before sxtraordinary loss

Exurnordinary loss on early retirememt of deint

Net boss

<%0

SCHEDULE ] (Fage 2 of 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Condensed Information as to the Operstions of the Registrant

{Dollars in thoussnds)
Year Ended Macch 31,
1993 199¢ 1997

b ] T2413 $ 53,277 s 57409
1044 2.15% 2,044

5179 5942 5882

4371 14,643 12,591
103,367 107.629 103,73
113.96! 130,572 130,252
(41.548) (75.295) {12.773)

- - 1.746

{64.736) (44.599) (‘9.“;52_
(106.204) (119.804) (118.932)

- S (11.710)

$ (108284) S (119.80) $ (130.642)
————— R ——

See notes to condensed flnancial information of the Registrant.
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SCHEDULE ) (Page J of 4)
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Condensed Information as to the Cash flows of the Registrant

{Dollars in thousends)
Year Ended Murch 31,
1995 1996 1997
Cash flows from opersting activitic:
Nt boas $ (106280) S (119.894) S (130642
Adjustments to recoscile net koas w net cash used
for operating activities:
Equity in net joss of subsidiarics 64,736 44,599 49908
Gain on sale of imvestment - - (3.746)
Non-cash portinn of extraordinary koss on early retirement
of debt - - 3.503
Deprecistion and amortization 5179 5.942 3882
Noncash interest expense 14,756 16288 17.893
Change in operating asects and liabitities:
Otiver azsety (52.096) {6.832) (7
Accrued interest and other lisbilities 12,523 22107 12.165)
Net cash used for opersting activities (61.186) (37.790) (860,081)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investments in and advances (o) from subsidiaricy
and retuted parties - net 35.685 43,120 (162,812)
Expenditurgs for propesty, plant sad equipment {447) (161) {669)
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 55213 42,939 {163.481)
Cash flows from financing sctivities:
Proceeds from delx 31,300 1100 J4B.312
Repayments of deix (12213) {1.252) {12261%)
Issusnce of Class A Commaon Stock 14.864 - -
Debe financing cosls - - (5.133)
Net cash provided by {used for) financing activities 3943 {2.152) 220,562
Increase (decreasc) in cash and cash equivalents - .07 (3.000)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 80 30 3,097
Cash snd cash cquivalents, and of yewr S 80 s 37 s 97
Suppicmentsl disclosure of cash flow activity -
Cash payments for interest 5 103,454 $ 103,965 $§ 106746

See potes 1o condensed financial information of te Registrani.
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SCHEDULE 1 (Page 4 of 4)
ADELPFHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Noms to Condensed Finaacial Information of the Registrant
{Doltars in thousands)
{. Ammns adbanced berween Adeiphii and reicaied porsies:
Adelphis Cemmmications Corporstion ("Adwiphia™) has periodically advanced w0 and borrowed funds from

subsidinries and aifilionn. Adeiphis, ity subsidisncs and affilises charge interest on such amounts st rates rngmg from 2%
0 11% with principal due upon demand five years after March 31, 1997,

2. Recicusifications:
Caninin 1995 and 1996 mmounts have been reclasaified to conform widh 1997 presemtalion,
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SCHEDULE N
ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Allowsace for Doubshal Accousn

Allowsnce for Dosbtisl Accoumts

Allowance for Doultfel Accounts

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

{Dollars in thousands)
Balance Charged
al 0 Costs Lalance
Beginning and Deductions- ot End
of Peniod Expenses Write-OfTs of Period
$ 1503 1,846 b 1 3.946 s 3.503
R L]
$1.503 $5.427 $8.114 $1,216
N . ]
51216 5.9 $.269 $1,345
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SIGNATURES

Pursuam 10 the requirement of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registram has duly
caused Lus report to be signed on its bebwlf by the undersigned. thareanio duly authonzed.

ADELPHIA COMMUNICA TIONS CORPORATION

Jume 19, 1997 By: s oha ) Rigas
Jobn ).
Chairman, President and Chief Executive OfTicer

Pursuant to the requirements of e Securities Exchange Ac of 1934, this repon has been signed below by the
following persons ob akaifl of the registrant and in the capacities and on the detes indicated.

Junc 19, 1997
John J. Rigas.
Duector

June 19, 1997 '

Timothy J. Rigsa,

Executive Vice President, Chel Financial Officer,
Chiel Accounting Officer, Treasurer and Director

June 19, 1997 j i
Michasl J. Rigna,
Enacutive Vice President, Operations and Director

June 19, 1997 I lamea P Rigas
James P_ Rigas,
Exscutive Vice President, Straiegic Planning and Director

June 19. 1997 o/ Danic] R, Milliaed
Daniel R. Milliard,
Senior Vice President. Secretary and Director

Junc 19, 1997 I Dennis B, Coyle
Demnis P. Coyle,
Direcior

June 19, 1997 i Peig ), Metioy
Pete ). Metros,
Director

Junc 19, 1997 Jal Parry S, Patiersan
Purry S. Paticrson,

Director

Fj |
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Ezhibit 21.91
ADELFHIA COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION {Delaware corporation )

ACP HOLDINGS, FNC. (Delaware corporation)’

ADELPHIA CABLEVISION, INC. (Penasylvanis corporation)
Crestwood Holdings. Inc. {Delawary corporstion)
Manchester Cablevision, Inc. (New Jersey corporation)
Niagars Fromtier Cably Television, Inc. (New York corporstion)
Punxsutawney TV Cable Co., Inc. (Pesasylvania corporation)
Western Raserve TV Co. (Ohio Corpomation)

ADELPHIA COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL. INC. (Delaware corporation)
ADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL ILLLC.

ADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL 1L LL.C.

ADELPHIA MOBILE PHONES, INC.

ADELPHIA TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BRAZAS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (Delaware corporation)’

CENTRAL VIRGINIA CABLE, INC. (Delaware corporation)

CHAUNCEY COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION (Delaware corporation)
Clear Cablovision. Inc. {Dslsware corporstion)
international Cablovision, Inc. (New York corporation)’

CHELSEA COMMUNICATIONS, §NC. (Delaware corporation)’
Auwora Cable Vision, Inc. (New Yark corporation)
Beties TV, Inc. of Bennimgion (Vermont corporation )
Campbetl Communications, Inc. (Massachusetts corporation)
Chautauqua Couaty Cablevision, knt. (New York corporation)
Herbor Vue Cable TV, Inc. (New York corporation )
Hoosick Cablevision, bnc. (New Yaork corpormtion)
Kalamaroo County Cablevisios, lac. (Michigsn corporation)
Mans. Cablevision, Inc. (Massachusetts corporation)
Mt. Lebunon Cablevision, kac. (Psansylvanis corporation)”
Multi-Channel T.V. Cable Company (Ohlo corporation)
Pericles Communications Corporation (Delaware corporation)
Mountain Cable Communications Corporation (Delaware corporation)
Mountsin Cable Company (Vermont Himited partnership)
Rigpal Communications, Inc. (Peansylvinia corporstion)
South Shore Cablevision, Inc. (Massachusetis corporation)
Upper 81, Clair Cablevision, Inc. (Fenmeylvanis corpormion)
Vermilion Cable Communications, Ine. (Ohio corporstion)
Adeiphis Cablevision Associases, .. (Peassylvanis limited partnership)
SD Cabls Holdingy, Inc.
Three Rivers Cable Assaciates, L.P.
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Crownpoiat Cable of New Hampshire
Young's Cable TV Corporation

EMMRE SPORTS PARTNERS (5 1% ownership inlsrests) (Pennsylvania general parmership)
GLOBAL ACQUISITION PARTNERS, L.P.

- GLOBAL CABLEVISION. INC.

GRAND ISLAND CABLE. INC. (Delawsre corporation)

HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. (£3% owned) (Delaware corporstion)
Hyperion Eshanced Networks of Virginia, Inc, (Delaware corporstion)
Hyperioa Telscommunications of Floride, Inc. (Florida corporation)
Continental Fiber Technologies (20% owned) (Florida corpormtion)
Hypsrion Telscommunications of New York, Inc. (Delsware corporation)
NHT Farmarship (40% owned) (New York general partaership)
NewChannels Hyperion Telecommunications (50% owned) (New York general
parmership)
Hypsrion Telecommusications of Kansas, Inc. (Delewsre corporation)

Mukimedia Hyperion Telocommunications Parmership (49.9% owned) (Kansss general

permership)
Hyperion Telscommunications of Kentucky, Inc. (Delaware corporation)}

Louleville Lightwavs (50% owned) (New Jorsey partnership)
Hypation Telscommunications of Massachusetts, Inc. {Delaware corporation)
Hyperion Telscommuaicstions of New Jeragy, Inc. (Delaware corporation}

New Jorsey Fibar Tochaologies Parinership (19.7% owned) (New Jersey general

parmenhip)
Hyperion Telecommunications of Pennsylvania, Inc. (8 Delaware corporstion)

PECO Hypwrios Telecomsmunications (50% cwned) (Pennsylvania geners! permership)

Hyperion Telecomenanications of Harishaarg (50% owned) (Pennsylvania genenl
partnership)
Hyperion Telecommunications of Tenncssee, Inc. (Deleware corporation)

AVR of Teaneseee, L.P. d'vs Hyperion of Tennemsee, L.P. (95% owned) (Califomis

limised parmership)
Hypevion Telecommugications of Vermont, Inc. (Delawsre corporstion)
Hyperion Telocommunications of Virginia, Inc. (Virginia corporstion)
Alrast of Virgisia (37% owned) (Virginia general pastnership)
Hyperion Telecommunications of Arkansas, Inc. {Delsware corporation)
Entergy Hyperion Telscommunications of Arkansas, L.L.C. (50*% owned)
(on Arkansas limitgd Hiability company)
Hyperios Telecommunications of Louisians. Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Entergy Hyperion Telecommunications of Loulsiena, L.L.C. (0% ownred)
{an Arkensas limited Lishility company)
Hyperion Telscommunications of Mixslssippi, ine. (Deleware corporation)
Entergy Hyperion Telecommunications of Mississippl, L.L.C. (50% owned) (sn
Asionsss limited liability company)

KALINAKI, INC.
KITTANNING CABLEVISION, INC. (Delaware corporation)’

LOUIRA CABLEVISION, INC. (Delawars corporation)
Groater Lovisa Couty Cable (Pennsyivania general parmership)




-

‘ Imemational Cablevision. Inc. owns a 50% genera) partnership interest in Western New York Cable Adventising. L.P
sl Delawnre limited partnersip).

Chelscs Communicmions, lnc. holds 8 27.43% imerest a3 General Partner in Adeiphia Cablevision Associates. L.P.. in
addition, the following ontities hold the following percentage interest us limited partners: Aurora Cable Vision, Inc
(14.379%). Mam. Cablevigion. Inc. {31 .09%). Kalemaae Couaty Cablevision, lnc. (10.78%). and Vermilion Cable
Communications, Inc. {15.33%). Chelses Communications, Inc. siso owns s 1% gencral partnership interest in Media
Parmners of Massachusenll,

"gibancr Cablevision, Inc. owns 8 75% parmership interest in Three Rivers Cablc Associates, L.P. (an Ohio
limieed partnership).

" Northeast Cable, inc. and Kitsnning Cablevision. Inc. own general partnership interests of 99% and 1%, resmectively.
in Robinson/Plum Cablevision, L.P. (a Pesnsylvania limited pantnership).

-
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MARTHA'S VINEYARD CABLEVISION, L.P. (50.1% owned) (Massachuseus limited parmership)

MERCURY COMMUNICATIONS. INC. {Delaware corporation)
NORTHEAST CABLE. INC. (85% owned) (Delaware corporstion)’ -

ORCHARD PARK CABLEVISION, INC. T iy )

OXFORD CABLEVISION, INC.

PAGEVIME, INC. (Delaware corporation)
ROBINSON/PLUM CABLEVISION. L.P.

SABRES, INC. (Delawsre corporstion)

SOUTHWEST VIRGINIA CABLE. INC. (Deloware corporation)
Sonthrwent Visginle Holdings, Inc. (Delaware corporation)
Richinnds Cobdevision, L P. (Delsware limited partaership)

ST. MARY'S CABLEVISION, INC. (50% owned) (Pennsylvania corporaticn)
TAURUS COMMUNICATIONS, INC. (North Caroling corporation)
TMC HOLDINGS CORPORATION
UCA CORP.
Valley Cablovision, Inc. (Delaware corporstion)
UlraCom of Miontgamery County. Inc. (Delaware corporation)
VanBuros County Ceblevision. Inc. (Penasytvania corporation)
Multi-Channel TV Cable Co. of Virginia (Delaware corporation)
Lorain Cable Television, Inc. (Ohio corpotetion)

U.S. TELE-MEDIA INVESTMENT COMPANY (Pennsylvania corporation)

" Adeliphla Communications Corporation and its subsidiarics opersie under the name “Adeiphia Cable
Communications.” Ownership of subsidisries is indicated by indentations. Ownership of each subsidiary is 100%
mmmmwuwwm

? ACP Hoidings, Inc. is ths menaging gencral partaer of, and holds partmership interests in, Olympus
Commamnications, L.P., s Delawase limised partnership which is not consolidated with Adelphia
Communications Corportion. Olympus Commumications, L.P. owns 99.98% of t parmership inlerests of Adelphia
Cable Partoers, L.P. (2 Delaware Lmisnd partnership) and 99.9% of the partnership interests in West Boca Acquisition
Limited Pertnership (a Delsware limied partnership). Telesat Acquinition Limited Pertership (s Delaware 1imited
permenship) snd of Lesdership Acquisition, L.P. (s Delaware limited partasrship). Adelphis Cable Partnens. L.P. owns
100% of the sinck of Southut Flarids Cably, Inc. (s Florida corporation) and 50% general partnership interest in Key
Biscayns Cablevision (s Pennsyivasis genersl partnership). Southeast Florida Cable, Inc. owns 100% of the mack of
Palm Beach Group Cable, Inc. which owns a 30% genaral partnership interest in Paim Beach Group Cable Joinl
Veouse, both Flaride eatities. West Boca Acquisition Limised Partnership owns 100% of the siock of West Bocs
Security, inc. (a Dainware corporation) and 50.36% limissd partnership interest in Starpoint Limisd Parmership (a
Pennsylvanis imited partnership). Stwpoint Limited Partnership owns 100% of the stock of Cable Sentry Corporstion
sIMM).

Bruzas Commusications, Inc. owng 100% of the non-voting conumon sinck and 100% of the non-vuting prefemed
stock of TeleMadia Company Holdings, Inc. (s Delaware corporation), which owns 100% of the stock of TeleMedia
Company of Western Connecticut (s Connecticul corporation).

—




EXHINT 239},  _

INDEPENDENT AUINTORS® CONSENT

We consent 1o the incorporation by reference in Amendmen No. 1 w Registration Ststememt Nos. 333-23175 and 03)-
61139 of Adelphia Commwmicstions Corporation an Form S-3 of our repont deted June 11, 1997 for Adelphia
Communications Corporstion end subsidiuries, wppesring in this Asnual Report on Form 10-K of Adelphia
Communications Corporation for the year snded March 31, 1997. We also consent to the incorporstion by reference in
Amendment No. | 10 Registration Stateanent Nos. 333-23175 and 033-61139 of Adelphis Communications Corporation
on Form 5-3 of our report deted Masch 26, 1997 for Otympus Communications, L.P. and subsidiaires, contained in
Amendmenz No. 2 10 Registration Stetement No. 333-19327 of Olympus Communications, L.P. and Olympus Capital

Corporstion on Form S-4.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLr

Pinsburgh, Pennsylvania
Junc 19, 1987

L L
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EXHIBIT 21.02

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CONSENT
—-—

*

We consent 10 the incorporation by reference in the Annual Report on Form 10-K under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 of Adeiphia Communications Corporation for the year ended March 31, 1997 of our repont daled March 26, (997
for Olympus Commanications, L. smd subsidiariss and contained in Amendment No. 2 1o Registration Sistement No.
132. 19327 of Olympus Communications, L.P. snd Olympus Capital Corporstion on Form 5-4 under the Securilies Act
of 1933 insofer a3 such report relates to the financial statssments and scheduies of Adelphia Commun ccations Corporstion
for the year ended March 31, 1997.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLe

June 19, 199







EINANCIAL CAPABILITY

As a new entity, Adelphia Telecommunications of
Florida, Inc. (*Adealphia®) does not have an actual balance sheet,
Adelphia plans to actively market its services to both commercial
and reaidential customers. These plans will allow Adelphia to
increase its proposed customer base, thereby increasing its
revenue stream. However, like any new company, it is anticipated
that initial start-up costs will exceed revenues in the first
montha of operation. as additional customers are added, revenues
should quickly exceed costs.

In addition, if neceseary, Adelphia may rely on the
experience and financial capability of its parent, Adelphisa
Communicatione Corporation. Accordingly, attached a.:re copies of
the most recent 10Q and 10K formas for Adelphia Communications
Corporation. Thase documents include financial statements for
the past three years, including a balance sheet, income statement

and statement of retained earnings.




MANAGERIAL CAPARILITY

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. will be
able to rely on the expertise and managemant capabilities of ite
parent corporation, Adelphia Communications Corporation. The
1997 Annual Report of Adelphia Communications Corporation
demonstrates the company's experience in telecommunications and

the coomitment of its management.




IECHNICAL CAPARBILITX

Adelphia Telecommunications of Florida, Inc. will
benefit from the experience of ite parent corporation, Adelphia
Communications Corporation. The 1997 Annual Report of Adelphia
Communications Corporation demonstrates the company's technical

capabilities and experience within the telecommnicatiocns
industry.
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A LETTER From Tur CHAIKMAN

Fivans tal Hiamw v

For the year couded March 31,
1997 Adelphw’s revenues amd
wther iwome pgrew 189 1 a
worsd bevel of $52 3 mallen,
Cash thw brom opetationms
i stber ancome bor the year
increased 16, 7% 1o $292
milhon. “We are panicularly
plened wath the strikes we
musde Junng 1997 0
HuUpnw o o free ik thes
Mertosmance froim 4 ahle
upwratia (cable opehitons
i e all esalts vther than
resules of Hypernn)." Cable
vash thw kot the year wan

up §$ 36 milhon while interest
expense increased only

$4 million wnd capueal
expenditures declined slyghily.
This improved finanewl
perlormans e Junng the year
vonded March 31, 1997
vompared with the pruor year
pramanly reflects the sesulis
i aeagiusithns, subscribet
growth oanl the ispocn of
subaCrlwer rate bw feases

To our shochholders and Frirnds,

There's an vh] proverh: “May you

live i inteneting Hinwes.”

bt thume of un i the
telocommunicatnns snchaorry, thes
certamly qualdy a5 “intesesting
times”, to sy the keast. Fird, the
|2 bl Agt ll'l'l"lu\d A
swrepiny ol +d R tkens atkl rate
regulations on o able systerns. Then,
the Telecommimcatums Act of
199 swept ke auny of these

sume regilations,

Ii's o whide new ball game e
everyome nvulved. Like the carly
sctthers whas truvelad west 10 coveraild
Woluns, We're venlurimg ko vast,
unwharted remuany. The « halbenygns
Ase spmiite s but v s age the
pedentnl rewards Whether these
“intero g tmes” afe seen A 2
cunc or & Mesing Jopends on o
cumpuny’s degrve of preparadness,
techsuhimical sophstcanon and
willuymwss 1o meet chalbenges head
un with enfhisiom

| speak bor everyonwe a0 Adelphos
when [ sy wie are e than
preparnl, moee than egquippal mwd
mewre than cuagaer 10 lae whiar thes
interesd ing tmes have in sore fun s

The new playing feld

When wee startedd ous bl company
back s 1950 i Canaderspuat,
Pennsylvaning, our e, thasgh on g
Jiflerent scale, was coentially the
same 4 1 b loday - gving oo
cantomiers hoie 1 people conhdin'y
receive o decent relesion agal, o
of vhey wanted o brasabee sebecrsam ot
statims o watch, they wibegerthed to
cable ickevisn Nearly (rhy yean of
providing cxpandod Lhasce 1 the
public have given us & unnpwe
perpecive ot bt our oaseoseers
valin anud necd

Tonbay ot sovmns that Ameran
corvaneen e o any Jdterent
provider show e o they have
Urswneds to dlunme trom Adelphaa
o commpetes dircetly wah bome
satclite dishes . high-poscred
direat beosak st satellies ("D
mubtw bunee], maltpomns
distpibution service ("MMIDSTY
wirchs cabde watenis saellne
muer dnterau Ickevisin
USMATVY™) wyaterns fir mulupke
unil teswdential Jeve hgments
hastine: vk oo 1y amed e
With bheralized rgalaom
promiotang e rcased competioen,
we'te wjuarmy: o aggainst the plune
CAMNPRL Y, intemet wivie
provibers amd cveryone ele whay
fiplstag o o biggser poev e 1 the
rebvommunie s poc

The last tive years have been
extravdinaly hallenging tix
Adelphig e 1oe the citire cable
tehevion iwhistry The mbverse
npeulatory cnvitonment ceated by
the € able Acrof 199], the
cmerpener of 1 variety of actual anal
potentisl competins, and the

e reased pace of tehnologscal
vhange have all proeniad wane
ditwarlt probleins bur able peranon
atul their 1 wngial allics. Some of
miy ashbr amd chimast Hrenads iy the
hintry have cliosen torexin ravher
thats fr fue s an o et fusore

Adelphua, by ontrast, bas renewed
it Loisnutent foable relevison
anid 110 the cxpaokad vicon ke
pamsible by pew techmodigey aned thwe
10 Act W s thie yean ahewd
Laken with opymortunuties bow

ther Lonnpattnes which pesition
thenehos properly The paential
revenue stieams Hom nes products
are conhy stagrenmg. € abke 8oon the
verpe o bevoanimg whiae we e
dreanpsd abeeit s Hiwe 1950°
amd JYe




Our optimusm, o fact, is such tha we
webiome competitnn as o postive
drvelopment. For too long, cable
televisaon has been viewed, however
unfairly, as an indusry without peal
campetiium, 3 a2 monapoly furcing our
own narmow’ version of the video marker
pace onto consumers. With the advers of
recugmizable and strong competiton, o
indusry's standing amang hoth the public
arul government officab b Jikely to
henefit. Ar the same time, we femain
confident that, although we may Lose a
relatively fow customers an a relatively
small porvion of revenues from o

trad ol busines w those compevit,
any kosses will be insignificanr compared
to the gairn reabized from our entry tnee
twew markeds,

The new Adelphia

Fix the past several yean, we've been
preparing far this new competinve
landcape. We've invested heavily in
upgrading our cable plant, creating one of
the most extengive fiber opric netwurks in
the courery, With fiber optic sechnalogy,
Adrlphia can bring hetter, more reliable
service arl mure progremming Lo
customets Goubay, What's more, we

stunad on the cutting edge of ter-way
Interactive communication and afe poised
wr excel i the new era of digiral
comprosion technology, hyth-speed data
trwmissivn and other advinced
televommunscatyons sees ko,

Adrlphia has expunded it new service
areas, giving i multiple oppontunitics o
teach new ciptomen wnad 10 « Foss-aell
CXIMUE Cried oeET L) Tiew TV EY.

Our portfalioe of product offerings

ruw includes Adelphia Cable
Entertainment, Power Lunk high-specd
Internet acvewn, PageTime paging service,
Adelphita Loy Distance relephane
service, and fiber optic local telephone
service availsble through var sshsidiary
Hypenon Telecommunications, bnc.

Building thy band

The Adelpha of vaday 1 quite Jifferont
from the one our customen knew just 4
fow shut yean o B0 one of our pimay
missimns fin the past 12 munths was ro
ersure that the publ perceptun of
Adrlphia was in tune with the

realitus uf where v busities has 1aken
ws. Our wrateyy was (o inwcorposare all the
Adclphia producy Bews, ol and

new, under one wenbifable umbeella, s
that cach of our constitue s wall

cemee 1o bink the name “Adelphu”

with & catnplete range of
tebocommunications afvik o

A the st wep s onr Brarmding cthorr, we
vicated i new coonate koo Jukage,
mving cach swervie in the Adelphia famaly
2 unsfied, highly contemngurrany huk, The
nexd step was I create an advetring
campaign that wonbd bkl on the hgh
satiafactinn bevels our customen buve
came 1o expect tom Adelphia’s cable
television service. We want our customen
o vee yuite chearly thae Adclpbia s nit
Just for cable: tebevinuon anymese

A hwb tor the futune

With a contnucd focis on out core cable
buséncss inchsling the completon in
fincul year 199 of the revenely i ad
AL ventuor Inatms tion with Tele-
Chmnnngcatums, Inc., which creates o
Western New York clustier wervang
approximately 465,000 customens, and the
trade of cable syiemis with Tinee 'Warne
Cable covering appronarely 250,000
subacribers 1n seven siates, we will emerna
with s srevgthened peographical
conconrakm of haaw cable subocriben in
excess of 2 millen. With a cose cable bise
cxcecding 2 millum subex ribers aind the
developmeni and introducien ol new
product offerings braaght togrther winder
out bramding campanm, Adelphia u realy
1w embrac e the “interesting times” ahaead
with oprimism wrd ar appesrtanite cye

1w the womings year, we waill oo on
wtra-selling 1o our careene cable
subscriber huae  wing televirm, direct
uinl, buling mserts and ither cagetully
rifgetid vehi bes to promote new s e
o Linge aiadiens ¢ which his an exnting
relatonalup with uy and 1 pre-sedd on the
Advlphia nume

Together with vur Investor, | have been
Jivappunnted by the pedimsngce of our
stinh omer the pust weveral yeais. Revently,
humvver, | have been encouriged by s
that the {uineisl communy s ready 10
et cabbes bang-held opoison tha a
it the dekom, PIS pron kben, o MMIY
cennpunies i bes soianed 1o eaphon new
held cpportunities v bekecommunieations,
At Adulphs, we are optimisie that

ot own fecord of ygnesive bur poskent
TRt anlvamod swervices, as

well as ator steady chorts ro redue
leverage, will win the bavor of Wall Street.

L have every combidee thai our
vinplogrey, whar have worked wo diligemily
o warry s 1o thee thrednkd of thas pew
vra, will et fo rewe b the hallengaes
aheal Throwghs ther etfores, Adelpbn
has evpoyed moch growth el wnes
the past. Thoough therr citoses, we Lk
Toorw g 1o mmostaally rewanding growth ald
Mo 0t furone

Simcrely,
-5 2
//‘Z v f ‘-3 oo
jch\ ng.l!

Chamman, Presadent and
et By utave « Wit



@®able Entertainment

doubt, Cable

Is still the
single most

we connect
with our

Bt it's no
longer the
only way we
connect.”

Cahle Enteriunment »
wherne Adelphas starmed,
anul v remuan vur

core bapiness 1oalyy.

An of March 1, 1997,
vable watemn ouen] o
masigeed Iy Addelplug
petved 269 5.422 hawies
amul served | H6H 440 b
subecriber whe siabesibasd
to B9, 154 premimn unats
Adelphia-owned sysems
are Jocatad prmanly n
subiban arvas of lurge
and mediom-sized Ces
arul mreend 1,148,414
Fasie ke ribens and
552691 prenuem umn,
Adelphis o the managing
parinet of Ofympas
Caommuncanons, LI, 4
vable sysemn uperaton 1n
stheaw Flonda whinh
werved 416,760 haw
swshaveibers anad 194,125
premium service uts. In
achlitnn, Adelplng
provadey sl and
DLALEIICTIT STV O
I cemain
partnenhips
(Maugand
apstern } owrend
and conrrolked
by John Rigaw
and member ot
hus immediate
famuly. The
M-iﬂ-li.,'nl sywuimn
wived 33 266 haw
stbrcrthens and 132,330

PYEMIL werVis e LT

The btal nusmibeer ol hasn
silwa ribers acpims all
i (e sl In
6.6% 10 the yeur einded
March 31, 1997,

Wirhout 2 doubi, Cable
fmercanment mobll the
single most impertant way
wre connect with our
corduamets. But ot na
lonyger the imly way we
wintiend. As hwerlozsd
repulatons have

briken dvwm the old
telecommunicar s
harrwrs and competiwe
[T T ITCTCASM A O
Al s, Mlﬁ'll.a [
evolvitg nom & vne-way
pnl\'lnkl' of vk

Wi e fr Jd Fwe e way,
Iers teve provider of a
tull serviee nerwaork.

This has requnied
funLimental Jhaft in the
wily wr view ounelves,
Who's ave, it roquins &
magor  hunge in the way
SRIF LRt oS VW D
Tor help change therr
prrptum of wha
Avkclphing v amd what we
b tieofler, we Lovngchead
& NLAR W 1T M s
itative o May 1997,
prarheaded by 2 weres of
cight new brunding

telev ivum commen wb.

In vawh commeriiad, a
1t hwe-savny € ung
cenhphtens vicwers ta the
fawt that Adeiphia i traly
thert hink hor cverything
with e produces,
muie wrvices. Even a
“Cinarani cod {nparaniec”
that ensutes on-tome
rebabtlisron and separ




“Power Link

Power Link. Advelphaa’s
hagh-speed Interner
access, alhrmn pevdential,
inststuewonal wnd hinipcw
cuslomers fo access the
Intermet ap 1o 300 titwes
faster than they could
with a 28.8 kilohrt per
wcoand telephune modens.
Puwer Link offers
vustomens ipends greaer
than thiwe wvarlable
thomgzh a T1 Lie, st comits
that are bess than a ypecal
Intemet Service Provuber
USSP with a swvond
ichphoree hine.

Since the service doey ot
reguiee 4 felephone hine,
there’s never a by simal
Addirnwally, o with
trmbiiponual cable
services, ths wrvice
is always on,
prrvading instane
accom 1o the
Internet withawit
logning on.
Power Link even
adkwn for mulople
NN (W
UM By
multple scrvaces
simultancuanly.

In service areas where
two-wiry cable has i yor
boeen deployad, we afler a
hybrad dava prishit
wonnbuung a 27 megsiby
high-ypwed cable
dhrwnatteam path and 4
telephone weturn path -
allowing Intermet iwses

spevk up 1o 1O himes
fader than throush a
rypical 2848 Kips
phanw mekem,

Faster. Exswer. Detter.
That's the power of
P"ower Link.

In 1997, Powyr Link

war mitondaced
apptuxitialely 65% ol
Adelphia’s homes passed.
Duning {994 we a1
planming t have Poaer

I ik avaalable to IO o
Adelphia’s homnes passed.

For muome comi-Comscious
camtomers, we als offer
maditnmnal Intemet weess
atabizing an enavong phone
twakem il tebepleos
Imaes lor boah thwe
dhrwnarream and netum
path dita transmuasn.
As an Infemet Swrvice
Prownker, we can ufter
afondable Intemet awoces
without the eradbews by
ssprals encountercd with
MATR ISP'\.

Adelphine sees many
tavurshie mrowth
oppurunities mn the
lntermet anvesa, and we're
cotniiting the resouroes
mex essary B o Lo owr
1t i thus hughly
competitive b,




®igital TV

we can

tranamit up to
14 channals
in the & MMZ

wuaad t0
tranemit just
one snalog

Lawgrtal TV 15 ine ol the
sl exciling mew provhe ¢
enhancements 1o be abdod
tor o v wrbodio of Cable
Eniertanment prodhnts 10
many years Adelphus will
e Pyatal TV i
the woomd hal of 197
awd carly 1998 i virrally
all of 11x service areas.

Somply put, Dyl TV i
4 vompuiciszed metbuad of
Jeliming, transmatting and
stonng formuirun that
makes o & relevawn
sgmal. Since dignal signals
can b “comgmoaal.”
Adrliphia can rransmil up
v 14 chann by in the
spuce currently il 100
transnut juod «rw-
wnartoy Chanmel
Aukelphag will be
ﬂ"‘ to ufler
Dytal TV
tor over W% ok
ts Cuntomer
thus yrar.

Inygeal TV will
albrw us o oter

AR Chjad o Wt
programming chou e than
ever hedore. Cystonmens
will alwrcnpn mose
coarl vver therr viewing:,
Askelphus subscribens will
b able to recewe

“mulew il ™ premom
servaces, wch o HIBLY L,
L &4hmun k. c i
Wt st satelliee feods,
enhanced Fay-Per View
uptions with dorens of
nkwvie channeh, up 1o 0
vhanswls of U1 gumbity
munic fnm Muse {Chowee,
and an inreractive on-
scIeen peograin gunke (o
help them nuviyrate the
new digital o es

Unlike vur direct saellite
competitun, Adclphu will
MM SEYRIT S CLAKLITICTS
tu puit hae expemive
satellite Jishes or conaly
hanbware 1o eeive

D hgutal TV servece.
Compsumen will | able o
enpry all of thewr viden
services, i luding hwal
vhiuvweds, inom one

panvnder, Adelpha,

The intranhctnmn of
Dagival TV 18 expecied to
grow our Premium
Channels and Pay-Pey-
View {P1'V) revenues by
prwaling more choces
and flexihlay for our
vistiomen. The aklilaon of
mulischannel premium
nctwarh~ wall attrasct rew
cistoimen o the
CAtEAY, well >
improve refentun. The
Mexibaliey amld
Aurvenclke of our
enhamed PV service
with “impohe” urdenng
1echne oy, will inereame
tnership e fregquency of
parschases. Cistomen will
b able o swirch from
viben t ;lll'ln sFVives
with the push of i button,
arnd the Mrevur Interactive
Pramwn Guude will cnable
plonets (D faviEmIe
r.ml\' thn lm.'h vl Ny
stferioans oo taxme ther
LIEWINg CMHYment.

Togetber with vur abiluy
tos obler bowal channels,
ineapenywve shlinonal
vutbets, snd localized
vustmer service, Digital
TV will posatkon us well 1
mmaont gin and grow our
marhet duare as the pre-
conieein v ibest and It
viHersnment pravidker,




@®agcTime

Page Time's

BSetwesn 1083
and 1008,

Rerweon 1990 and 1996,
the pagng indatry prow
from 99 millun
subna:ribers s M 5 e
mimcrihers, with
commespnding revenue
expanson brom 317
llun 1 $4.4 bl To
Adelphua, the mowane o
«bear: Increnmental protas
are 1 be found inthe
expanding swignent of the
tebevienmi et ms
iadustry.

Adelphia hogan provadmg
wirtless IesIg wrviees
with the fomaen of it
whally st sbwadian,
PagTime, kw1
Novemher 194
I'agy: Time, lim siflers
ICAAINY TV es fud
noale to the Company's
systerns by establiding s
v peardling
armangemenis wirth
CXDIIN Paging Tctwanh
speraton., Adelphis and
us refated systiems
corrently peovade
Fging wTvi ey
thriough My Tinwe
to appeoxinvancly
18,000
CustoInens., mus
ol whum pay
ey than $11 26
ref maiith. This
uyrstanling reveme
pet sutncnber-number
fin customesmarned T
v due 1o the high
penetration of enlun el
v uich a Vide
Ml and vxpaninl
voverage, which i a ke
el ment o PageTime's
b oo

I'agee Teme™s nuarketimg
cfiurts have focased o0 the
cutaumer market.
Betwren 199 and 1996,
perumal sibwtiber gmwth
it reamed from 4.1 midlua
prhond] ven 1o §6.]
milln. Adelphia belicves
lage Time has severul
competitive advanisges n

ety £ this sopmsent.
Firu, e Tine provides
e apuality sorviore at
compettive rates. Seuond,
Page Time unilizes
Adelphia cxpsting
meatheting | hanneby,

i D donge Lo al dvertiang
air v arwd mamthly ball
1T hod 4 ot chfe bive
peoition. Thand,

Iage: Time costomens ey
the conveniome of having
o ball for therr cahle and
JSIINE WV

In Aot 1997, Page Tinwe
payang becane even maoile
cunvensent with the
smerondin tiomy ol
alpluanmern paging
wivice Ulustomaen can
e sabsibe 1o this
sorvice which displays s
wonplete s rolling
mewage  both umerak
anw] 1ext Mevagyes Lan be
relayed 1o the pager v
Lot ik or
thi.anch an alphanunwre
digpratch wrvwr
Alphanumern pagimg has
becamar mw reasangly
popalar By the enad of
1996 alpha pagers
aweomntad loe 1% o all
pebgger s, ity e
thane 5 mulleon v servie,

A il paging o e U
Junc i1, 1997, Adelphuia
il thae the
Conpany el yend 19
well s 499% mrerest i
g Call, Im s Benbarm
S Ventures, Inw tor a
meal of $16, 500,000
payable 10 Senes A
Cuompverithle Prefermnd
Sunk ol Anh
Commuticationm Uik,
In . arul cash. The
trara s b subject 1o
il hwing conditons
i badinge appecval of the
Federal Unmmnne ations
{ommmann




@®ong Distance

amiry into the

Adeltphis bocame one of
the tira cable voperaton
the cowntry 1o resel hng
Jitanee services v June
17, with the Nes Yark
stage Lavnch ol Adelphia
Long Doeance. *delphia
Tehconinumn atums o,
a aibaduiry o Adelpdun

€ onimuesc ations, utibizes
IX0 Caimmuna aten’s
INASDAL: DX}
stateof-the-art
nationwihke dngttal vonee
TR AT s Trelworh
e obter doye distaru e

wirv ey, ioll-free services,
wrenatsonal allmg, and
callings vands

Adkedplua’s vneey i
the hlﬂu st
narketpln ¢ will
progress quickly in
the 3rd and #th
deiriers o 17,
hollowing
v rdual sty
ropulaton,
approvals By
walerlar yrear enld
1947, Aukelplina
prote s full dephwment
and avadabiliey of Long
Jistame seevwe wyall ol
s VI s, |2
caslemmt skabey  Wering
b distam e swerves fo
tawsiwd ot Ackelplu’s
proshit atiorings and
furthe oAl s s
av ot bl wnie
o atnone dnwd
twihoobwy prunuks

Ax part b o apesive
prcing araegy., we olfer
CHALANEES 1% Wy Tor
sive with Adelphia Long
Dintance. For light hng
distonce wens, i how
phan i e Jde 4 minure,
anwt -, anywheee, with
w1 muithly fee. Our
“Frogquent Caller™ opiumn
v 1 10¢-a-mmuie plan.
with o $4.9% menthly fex.
Unbke bt long
distan ¢ companies whe
romitd alls up to the
nearest minute, Advlphis
Tulls ey & soqinenl

i reaents, which will
Tl R TSHITIC TS M veral
dullars canh monuh.

MAVYY ISR
reamiize that they luve a
chowe 10 g dotance
providers Throudh hord
bstatary alvertoung sl
et muarketing muateriabs,
we'vy 1 ] cushimens 1
LOMPUIRC i "I
rate~s with the rates mtad
by oeher b distam e
IR LTt rates that
Alv ;:unl unly Jurlm
wht toes of the Jay, or
dunng a imued
promd ol perud.
We're sontuker thar our
wuntomers wilk recogmize
the simphicary of our rates,
the relubaloy o vur
wrvive auld the
el value of
Aukedplia Ly hvtame
ol will ainh o o
e ndet thoy already
ke and tnee Adelphia.




Hyperion

Hyperion s
a leading

of local

Fiber optee mn Diwdogn,

» chomgeing the

nature of busress
televotmmunie s ar the
spoed of light Wath tibwer
ot netwarks, o
o i reasad yuabin
atul reliaboliry of wiviee
cortiprend to e xstige hoal
welepliawe companm
mctworhs Inoakinon, a
fibet aptie Lo ton
enahlis the custommer 1
take awlvantye o
cnhamnl danowrviees

rw huding teaime reba,
high-spevd Intemer e
arwl vadon coodorens e

This v why Adelphea
wbiers omperiting baod
exchogy catrer (01 RUY
wrvives theomndy o
sulndiany, Hypenon
Telex omymnncatios,
Hypernm s o leading
provider of bl
telovoimmuttic atngis
service over st -l -fhe
a1 lihet st
networks
repionally
f'l“".'ll.'\i
markers within
the Unirad
Spates
Anat T,
H“u-rmn [t |n|r\
st ikl
vy lanee
tebecommuni Alions
L AT W llh ||l| .I‘
£ by AU AT B
scrvivey diid aLuew
fong distanee swerviee
LAITICTS ¥ Lompel e
netwiks that Inpuss or
complement exmiug sl
telephnorwe werworks

Anod Manch 4 T
Hyperion's 19 operatung
networks wrved 38 citus
with appeonimaicly 3401
nowite ke of b optn
cabe connecnng 1,270

banklinge. Hypemons 20
networks and {04 Ll
vaghange carnets ("LECT™
central otfwes (which

i lude weven wurrceu |y
under comstrucnon ) have
wenetubny boon dheveloped
by partnening with . linal
v able spenanoe o utiing
peoviker Thee agpromh
luws allomad Hyperm 1o
raprdly and ecommalhy
venntrue | bigde Aty
nwtworhs whih generatly
T e browdes marhet
coneraer than thoee o
wiber ULECs With, vn
avetage, 73% ot Iriralina
aed Ieterbara vl teaitn
fermnatag watlun B
L RT RIRET U (T
e, Hypenon bebieves
thivet tha breadtl od s
nctworks, theu regnonal
Jstenng, and the
wueeent aned planmsd
irereoanes ton will allow
W oty and
terinate 4 it ant
ot of 1ty BT
b al teleplaopa: 4 alls
eiveF BEs oW R Pl o I'k.
pnlead of relying o

the nerwaork o 1he

ww ambent LEC

I the mashets where
VEypwhmn’s 22 netwaks
are cuttenely operatmg o
urkker consti con, the
ahdrevable market

VP HELHY 1 eebiprated
1o he approximarely
416 24 hallon amally,
wihntantially all id which
i wnrrensly provaded by
the swumbenr LECTS aned
NS Thas whlresable
peackst e dhass g
e hmde the anatkens b
el ed Jatd swervice,
wircless resale or Intermee
s whin b lyperion
h.ls |'Lll'l\ oy ik




Empire Sponts Neveurk s bared o Puffalo,
New York and prwvides 24-hour-a-day
reitional wned natemal spnrts coverger o
apprommately | onllon suls nbens I

$ et peogmilan pronamming i e fattabe
’/ sabye o the Noatstns] Howckey Lo g
Empare aba provides covergge of P wxonal
ouier, Lacheae, minor leagur buckey and
vollesztate sports ine hadirye By Fant, Metro
Atlantie ated ECAC lootball, hasbaethaldl
and hiwbey

Empire Sports N
Netwo rk Niwtheast [ pastns champuon and muke o

1o the quarterfnuls of the Stankey Cup
. playsdts Anvotig the hanwns beshosed on
Programming
vidart Trogday b, bt valvender {Vezma),
and Sports o et dedenave torwand (Selked and mes

the Sabtes playens were the eague MY
omtistarwding hockey plaver (Pearem)

InveStmentS Ly anbdinon to provedun conerage of e Padtabo

Subres, Adelphoa bus anomveament in Ningaa
Fromtiet His key, L F which owns the Badfalo
Sabres anud b o i ol imterest in the Munne
Mudlamd Arena, o worhd e spoens and
entertanment vomples which openad m Battako
tot vhe PPM9T N L wasn

Arvther poy alar s selabnd proggammimy
ventune i e Crolt Uhannel s whsch
Ackelplia completed 3 nmnry
mvestinent i May T The Ciolt
£ hannel’s programamg mw hades
live coverage o pristosional amd amutear
“_/ tosprreanwents, haghlyghnn from poss
fourninents, 4eed anvtro tiomal andd othee
orginal progranmmg rebited o poll

The Ackedphua Portholi s ol programtnimg
mvestiaents aba s o likes the Sunshee
Merwoth, Mo Chowe, Pl boaod
(M‘ Netwish a0 ity s estiment n
Jorws Internarsonal Nevsawks, LT »
Buobding cosnpuany for oot of rew
niwhe clomnel and sther proganmmeg
rebati] vt Ty v estinge mchinee
progmansoning ey ke thew, Adkdphin
sapisdies sibva ilner detmand o diverse, qualiy
Yicwing entertainnme At the ame time,
vtr investiment i high probile communn
ventares bke the Bubalo subres dpms o stoomg
o ment on the paet of Adelphin toward
the reprons we werve










{a) Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting

* inciphe™ refisrs 10 & change ib accoussing principic
far Otyropus snd the Compary. Effective Janury |,
1993 and Agwil 1, 1993, respectively, Olympus an
the Company adopeed the proviskon of Stalcment o
Rnancial Accousting Sumdands (“SFAS™ ) No. 109,
“Accounting for lncome Taxes.” which requires an
saset and linbility spprosch for finescial sccounting
and reporting for income tanes. The sdoption of SFAS
No, H9 readeed in the cumulative recugniton of en
additiongl Lshilily by Olympus snd the Company of
$59.500 and $89.680, respoctivety.

{by Earnings becfore ibterest capemse. imoome s,
depreciation and amostizacon, equity in netkess of
Joind verstures, other noncash charges, exuanndinary
bows mtd cumulative effect of change in socounting
prinipie ("EBITDA"), EBITDA inchades affilisie
interest and priosity e menl iocome on the
Company's investtnent in Olympus, sithough there
can be 0o assurmnce that such priarity imestment
income will be avaitable W0 the Company in the fulure.
EBITDA and similar measurernents of cash fow arc
commanly wexd in the cable kclevinion indusry (o

analyre and compane cable television companies on the

hasas of upeTRting perfurmance, keverage and luguadity.
While EBTTDIA in rant an aRernalsve sndicasor of
uperaling performance L operal ing NI F a0
allemative s cesh farws (nm opending s iles as a
measure of liguidity e detined by genemally acorpled
acuuing principles, and, while EBITIA may not e
compaable to uther similarly 1itbed mcasunes of ather
companics, ihe Company s mansgement belicves
EBITDA i» a meaningul measune of perfinmanue as
subwdantually all of the Commpany s Hraning agreemmcm s
crntan hnancsal covenends beead un EBITDA.

1<} Hiod tn witsl debn autdanding o the el the
poviod, divided by smoushized EBITIA for the guaner
cmding the ponud presenied . the Comgany believes tha
this prosenlatnm s conddent with cosenam tedy which
limit the incusrence of videhiedness 10 vortun of the
Cumpany '« kwan agreements s that this raim s
communly weod for the cuble whevisnm industry as 2
mezvae of leverage.

1) Pervomtage reproverts EBTTDA tis wded by roveimses

tc) Based un ERITLIA for the pornod prosented divided
by imderest capernee recorded For the spphcable peood.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF

FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

tidlary in theusaeds)

Results of Operations _  ofierings x well s mn increase in
cable rutes, cffective Ocuwher 1, 1995

GEERAL and Auguss |, (94

Audelphis camed sbstantially all of  The high level of deprociation and

my reveues incach of Uwt g dwee aenortizmsion associabed with the

fisal years from monthly subscriber  significant number of aogquirituns 1n

fexes for bemic, sabeilite, premium recert yeans. the recont upynabing

and ancillary servicos (such s inslal-  md expamion W sysicns, inkcred

Laticms mad cxquipenent revtals), heal — oomps gusocusied with hnonciny

und national sdverliung salcs, pary- activitics and Hyperion

per-vicw programming, home shop- —— Telecormmunications, Lnc's

ning networks and competitive bcal ¢ Hypenon™ ) cominued imvesiment

cxchenge camier ("CLBC Y stoyvioos.  inthe CLEC busisiews will costinue

The changes in Adcighia’s roults of 2 have & negaiive imput on the

upecations for the yean ended Manch repuaricd resulls of cperelans. Adso,

31, 1996 and 1997 compared to the  Mgnificant charges for depreciation.
amonization and koo ae

MESpective Wi year, were primmnily
the result of soquisitions, expanding
existing cable @hkevision operations
and the impact of increaded
advertising sbes and other eTvice

oxpecied #0 he inourrod i the futuee
bry the Olytrapus i wenture, which
will alsor hveraly impat Adelphaa's
Future resuls. of aperatom. Adeiphu

eapects b nepir mt ks for the
neal el yoa.

An R owned unrestoivied sub-
sligry of the Company, Hypenon,
together with its subsidiaries owns
venain invesimenty in §LAC o
vemiures and manages these scn
tures Hyperom ix an unresneied
subsidiary for purposes of the
Cuspany's inkemiuney Ercloding
the impact of Hyperon'®s ope aling
resulis, the Company s ERITDA
e debimilun helow b wigkd
incrrane by $2.077, 52,452 wind
$5.124 for the yearn crubed Manh
M, 1995, 1996 amd 1997 revpey-
tively, On Apnil 15, 1990,
Hypenon realized nel proveeds ol
$ 100600 upon vaamee ol e
and warramy (see Laguadily and
Camial Renources )






[rwtwrwns an Uhe limeng mwl colent
0wy wh cost imcoTesses may e
paracd an 1 customers, direct
aperming and grogramming
cxperacy have incresacd al & grester
rale than conoypomding reveruc
iwreaies. As 8 resall of et FCC
the Comparry imeadhs o comtinee
Ax sysicTRlic program of reke
MCTeR W) rovense s tremad,
Admanisrrunve Exprases.

These caprones, which sre maindy
vomprised of coss relaied o
sysient e, culomr sy
repreneritalives, and ssles and
adminiirative employees,
incresand 7. 7% and 19.6% kv the
yeans endod March 38, F9%9 and
1997, resprectively, compared with
the roypective pror yoar. The
IUTE2ees ot primanily due o
uncTermeTial costs Zaociiled with
ooypusiicons and subscriber prosvth.
For the yoar emied March 3, 1990,
wiling, pencral wnd simwosrasne
exponres doiremesd 2 8 poTocTaps
af revenues companed W the prisy
year, primamily due to the fivorable
- imipact on revenues of the shove
memioncd Octabeer 1, 1995 raic
increuses P the year ended
March 31, 197, seiling, gemcrul
and siminisralive expenmses
remained relstively fal as g

mrertage of Revemucs cimgmarcd
Too the o yecar.

{depprecianion o Ameutizeion,

I demrociarson amd amocZation wiss
highey For the yoans cudend Manch
VL, 1 amd 1997, comimpared wth
the sespavtive prae year, priman by
due e incrvies deprevudinm sl
amwwlizaon relsted W acyuuison
vonsummaied during the yean
vnded March 3. (995, 1996 el
1997 iy well as increased capatal
vaperchiures made dunng the pas

severdl yeans

Rosse Reyulitwn Expenses,

The tswdd yeur erbed March V1.
Ik i ks 3 5%, WX charpe

FCTWTRCTMINg IHurtage T & el ale
of the sl cond s svwmisicd with
b resolulion of subscriber rae
divputes. Such comts include 1) an
estlimate of credits o he cxtended
i} CuodaMTCTS 1 [uhare peswods of up
0 32,200, (i} kegal and ofher conts
ncurred during dhe Iwo fiaal yean
evuded March 33, 1997, and (iii) mn
oxtimale of kegal wil other conds W
he iovcurmed aaowciaied with the
ultimase rowdotion of this matser {n
May 1. 1997 dw Cornpmoy reached
a wtthemenl with the KU ecgandng
such ree divpunes  Managenwnt
capevis U onaound ey seded in e
yoar enuded Mach 4 1906 1o by
adoyuic W aner e wctibement

Prumn fone stmwt Iow oo

Priomty srvostiment teume s
compmaed of pay enis mceenood
Tream { My rmypues of acurand preauy
renam 4 m the Compeey s imeslmen
1 PLP Indeeesas o Oy mapus Fronty
imvestment st creased dunng
the' year erniond Manch Vi, 1P and
1997 ax comapmanead with the Fesctive
prvor year duc o Increaned pu mci.

by Olympus
EBITIM.

EBITDA feammps helire inleres
CAPCTre, WU Lanss, deproviaion
and nxwlzaum, cqualy i net ks
of jninl ventuses, other mn-vinh
chuspes, extrmondinary ko aml
cwrmlalive offcot of change in
svounting prinople § wmsiniced o
S225.H90), 247 95 wrul $19 446
fuw the years eodod Manch 11, 1994,
1996 and 1997, rewpeectively. The
wrewwrs of $ 4T wml 17 P4 hor the
yeurs crnboud March VE, 19880 )
1997, compeared wath i respoctise
pruw fieal year src prnuanly due ki
the suypisstinn of calble sy e,
aubscTiber ribde v el
ICTERcY ity Il i
from Olympus Incnvased aovenoe
aml siperuting capetiees by the yean
embed March 31 F99% und 1997,
vumpared with e reapevtive prey
year, primanily refioct the vt
woguritions wied rube mwrvises denng
Haaud 199 arml 97 Wihske

EHITIIA i ot i allernane b
upcraling muonme o an alemabn .y ke
ciesh flowns frum opursing wvitse
a a e of Duguadely, as detined
by pencrally acorptnd acvounting
prencaphes and. while EBITIA may
ol e compurohie ko uthey smilarly
tithed meaeares o ather compuns,
the Crmany "> management heloves
EBITIIA » a nwanunglul measure of
performance 2 sl all of
the Custypsatty s nancing aggecnanls
conigen Ginancial conehants haned on
EBITDA

Indcre v | ywnw

Inlciest ¢ i Uk icascl
approsimately 7 7% and F4 2%
tor the yoars cruded March 11,
199 and 1997, ey inely
compuared with the respouiing
reuw yrar Bof the year embed
Marh Vi, 199, inicied capens
smteaved Juc lo imeremental def
cmil damebing duIng U yoar,
partially wilfaet by g des scaswe in
(he s crapy IDECIc fale on
sulsasing deM during v Jl
149 canmpured wath the pras
fiwal year Apgrounucly 7%
o the ImTrane 10 (NleTe CR e
in fiscal |96 as compared with
ihe pror year was atinbulable o
imremem 2 Jobn related 1o
acyuisitims. Appeovimiately 72%
oof the INLTEANE 10 ITCTTSE Ca A
m fiscal 1997 as counpared with
the prum yoar w s annbutable 1
the ivuance of the Hypeiaon 3%
Scong [hscount Notes Imteres
capense im Judes mon cavh
avercliom of onginal issoe
dvscomnt wd oon 1 ash ilerest
enponse kdaling 314, 7%, 310.2K4
and S0, Wil fur the ycars ended
Murch M, 1995, 196 and 1997,
respevtively The incrcase m e
cush interes T the year enaded
March V1 1997 s promsanly due
ferthe weeretion of swigiial s
dwemunt rebared 1 e Hy penon

1 ¥4 Senww [hacount Noies

Faguatiy o0 Lasss onf Jewnis Venturey

T ooty o e o punt senlines
e prretuantly 10 e




Company's pro tala share of
Olympus’ losses and the scorchion
requirements of Oympus’
preferred limisd pariner imtereals,
and (ii} Hyprrion's pro raia share
uf its leas than majority owned
panerhips’ opevsting lsacs.
The increase in the loss during
the year ended March 31, 1996,
compared with the prior year, is
duc 10 an increase in the losses
of certain ipvestments in e
CLEC buniness in which te
Company is n lcas then majonly
pastrer partially offwet by
imgroved opevating perfurmance
in Olympus. The incresse in the
loss during the year erded March
31, 1997, compared with the prior
year, is primarily due 10 increased
priarity retum payments made by
Olympus and an incresae in Ue
losses of cevtain Hyperion CLEC
Jjoint ventures, partially offect by
improved operating pevformance
by Olympus.

AN ON SALE OF
INVESTMENTE.

On May 16, 1996, Hyperion
complewed the sale of s 15. 7%
panncrabip interest in TCG South
Florids w Telcpon Communications
Group inc. o an aggregaie sales
price of $11.618 resulting i a gain
of 38.405. On Jenuary 23. 1997,
the Company received 284,243
shares of Republic Indusirics. Inc.
Common Siock in exchange for its
interesl in Commogwealth Security,
Inc. " Commanwealth”) for sn
aggregate sales price of 9,315
resulling in 2 pun of $3.740.

ExTiaoniiuaay Lom on
Eamy Rerssaany oF Dews
During the yesr ended March 31,
19977, cenain bunk indettedorss
was repaid amd & pontion of the

12 /2% Senior Notes due 2002
was reacquired resuling in sn
cxraordinary loss on retinement
of debe. The amount pestaining L
the repayment of hank deid waa
$2.074, which primarily repreacmis

the wnile-oll ol the remuning
abeferrod debd tinam: ing cosds
assacialed with the debi retied.
The amwmint perauning kothe )2
127 Scainr Notes was 39,6310,
which represents the excess of
PERCUpLsItion vt swer the nct
carrying vatuc of the reluted debl.

Net Lo

The Company reporied net kmacs of
S106. 254, $1 19 8%d anad $1 HLAD
for the years cmbnd Manch 13, 1995,
194 amd 1997 reapevinely. The
unwTease i net bows of 313,610
fiscal 1996 when cumpared with the
RO yeas e due primatily W an
increase in intorow expense and e
impact of reir reguislion capenees,
partially offael by increased
operaling income end prianty
investmend iooome from (fympus
The iscremne in net kons of $ 10,748
in fiscal 1997 when compared with
the prior year was due piimanly

1t} BN IACTERMC IR INkEreM CALpEnse,
extracacinary ioms on carly retiemend
of debt mnd expaity i net bows of gt
venhures, partiadly (fTuct by iwcreased
OPETELNE {wome. reEy
imvestmcnt sncume from Oynyae
and the gain an sale «f iveutments

]
TELRCOMMUNICATIOMNS, BN
An BT owncd unrestricicd
subnidiory of the Company.
Hyperion. logether with i
subnichiaries. owna cortarn
imvestmends in CLEC pun)
ventures arad manages those
ventures. Hyperun o an
waresiricicd subsicary lor
purpoaes of the Company ‘s
indentures. On April 13, 199,
Hyperion realized net priwcecds
of $168.600 upon the Isalance
of nobes dend warmants (e
~Liguuidity and Capital
Rezsources'' ). Fur Tusther
informnation reganding Hypenon,
wee Hyperion's filings punaant
the Sevarites At of 19373 wnd the
Securives Evchange Act of 194,







Lagueery Anp

Carmtal REsounces

The cable television business is
capila) intensive and typically
requines continual financing for
the construction, modemization,
malnienance, expansion and
soguisition of cable sysiems.
During the twee fiscal years in

the period evaded March 31, 1997,
the Company commitied wuhalantial
capital resources for these purposes
and for investments in Olympus,
CLEC joint vestures and other
expeniditres were fuaded thiough
lovyg-term borrowings and internally
gencrmed funds, The Company 's
aggregae culsipnding borrowings
mof March 31, 197 were 5258400,
The Campany ‘s sbility 1 generaie
cash to mext its fulure needs will
depeadd generally on s resubs of
operations and the continued
availability of exsernal inmncing.

Cepinal Expenciturrs.
‘The Compuny has devcloped an

bty Tverages. This docp
poretration of filsey opta: cable 1mn
Lhe Systemns” metworks has The
advenuapes of providing increased
relishilily & cusbomen, impanod
hondwxith, srd eanicr implementalnn
uf the return path plat capwhilites.
This will pumition the Company o
offer miitiond viden prigrammiing
sotvices, ke wiilize the ox panded
bandwitkh potemial of digiual
compression sechmbogy and tn
Mext the anticipated trammissn
rexpirements (ar high-definstion
kclevision. digioud whevision, hugh-
speed disty and selephine sorvices.
Capital expenditures for Adelphia
without Hypenon fos the yean
endext March 3), 1993, 1996 and
1997 weere 9,272, 94000 and
WVARD, renpectively. Capial
capenditun . smcluding Hyperion
for the years ended March 31,
1993, 199 and 1997 were
$Y2.082, SIONAMY and 312968,
rewpectively  The wwtcase 1n capial
expenditures for liscal 1995, 199
and 17, compared b each repotve
Prinr yeas, was primanily due & the

o acccheration of the retasilhng of

Pl (g fibey-40-fercr vy

i . Sor “Husrea £ uepritive Loval

while paaitioning the Company

10 lake sdvantage of luture
uppanunities. Managemen
belicves its capital ex penditunes
prugium has resubled in higher
levels of channel capacity and
addrenasbility in comperiam 1o
other cable ielevirion operalors.
I mowl of its recent upgrades, the
Company has wtilized & Moditied
Prasive Network Archisecture
C'MPNA" ) which utilines fiber optic
vabie ©» an ahornative i ghe cosaial
cable that hisawically s boen usect
10 distribuee cahle signah o the
mshscriber’s honee, The MPNA
denign deploys on geerage une fihoy
ok fur cvery fwn mikes of fiber
upas; vable o approximaely one
tiber e for cvery 180 hormes
paucd. The Company believes thia
compares favorably with curon

Eachange Services,” The Company
cxpedia the capital caperuditures for
fiscal 1994 w he v a range similas
o fiscal 1997

Fiman g Activitien

The Company's binancing sralcgy
has been W muintan its pablic kng.-
kerm debd at the farent bolding
campany kevel wihike the Campany s
complichaied suthaudiang have theyr
e aenacr and sasordinated crodia
artangeowents with hunks and
inwrenoe comparue. and Hypernm
B oty ivsisnd pushl: kg - berm
dotd The CConngeen s abalily b
pereraie vash adoyuste W el it
future necus will deperd penenally
on its resulis of operations and te
continued availobility of exicrmul
fineyecing. Dunng Uhe thiee-yeas
perwd ended Masch 31, 1997, the

Company penerally funded i
working capeial royuiremends,
vantal expenditures, and
ivestmends n Obymgaas, (.50
ot ventures kvl ather wifiliotes
am] entiies thnuugh kng-term
borrosangs primarni!y from hanks.
whert-ienn bomowings, imermally
pencraiod Tunds and the issuanwce of
phin: debt and ety and Hypenon
public debi. The Company genevally
hax funed the prinuipal amd intcre
obligations on i ong -term
hotroms ings Sroan hankas and
inasuraie companics by refinancing
The principal with aew kans o
through the e of parent and
sudwiddiany company debt sevunine.
und by paying the wucre ol of
imemally povcrated funds. Adeiphia
haas Funciend the snleress obligainns
i ity puthlic buarowing s from
intermally poretated jumls

Mend of Adeiphia’s dinctly- smnaad
swhnnhurees have thew own <k
vredil agrocmens with hanks ancd/or
e companes Typeeally,
hurwingy umbky tewe agreeneents
are ollseralimd by the sk m
bl In oW ooy, by D ivadts

of Lhr buwmrw g subnadiony and 1.
wabradharies wwd 10 wne cines, are
guatanteed by suh submicdiary s
subsucdhares At March 3, 197,

W aggregaie of 31055500
buamme ings was oulstundng undes
these ugroemends. Thew agreemenis
UL CerlEn pan nom whach,
wmng other thangs. privsde o
limaumsms o moswings of and
nvesuies by the mammwing
satmachanes, unsetnim hetweon
the humms-g subaabanies and
Adcipshia and it uther subrodiane
and sffiliates. e the puy e o
b sdernds aml v by the o g
subsuhores Seserol of thew
agrecnments abso coalun certam
cnos-delautt posvisons relating W
Adclphia of sther swhsidianes
Thewe aproements alwr R ihe
mhaitenunee of cortain linamcial
i by the homming subacdiaree.
In akEtion, 2 Manch ¥, 1997, an



See Noie 1 to the Adelphia
Communications Corporstion
corsolidsied financial statcments.
Maragemvenl helieves the Curapany
i in complimce with the fnancia)
cownarss and relahed financial ralio
requirements contgined in it
various credil agreemends, bascd
an operuling resulis for the three
manths ended March 31, 1997, In
acdition, as of March 31, 1997,
Hypericon had cutstanding $329.000
aggregste principsl amount s
malurity of 13% Senior Dincount
Notes due 2009, with & curying
amount of $E87,173, which were
issteed under an indeniure dascd
Agril 1S, 1996.

Al March 31, 1997, Adelphin’s
subsidisries had an aggregme of
$209.1 54 in uoused credit lines
with banks, which includes 324,500
also avilable 10 Olympus and the
Managed Partnerships. pant of which
is subjoct 10 achieving cenin kevels
of vperding performance, In
addition, the Company had an
agpregaic 361,339 in cash and
cash equivalenis & March 31, 1997
wirich combired with the Compasty s
urused credil lines with banks
nggregated W 274,539, The
Company has the abilily to pay
interest on its 9 1729 Senior
Pay-In-Kind Noses by insuing
sdditional nolcs totaling
approximately $40.3645 in licu

of cash interest payments from
April 1, 1997 through February 15,
1999, Based upon the resulis of
operstions of subsidiasies for the
yuarier ended March 31, 1997,
appruximnately $.360,234) of
availablc aseets could have

been wmnsferred to Adeiphis
March 31, 1997, under dhe o
restrictive covenanis of the
subnidipries’ credit agreements.

The subsidiaries alw> have the
hility 1o well, dividend or distnhute
ceriain assits (o other subsidiarnes
w Adelphia, which would have 1he
nct offevt of increaning availubihity.
Al March 31, 1992, the Company ™
unused credil lines were provided
by reducing revolving credil
facilities whose revolver penods
capire through September M),
2008, The Company s scheduled
maturitics of deid are currently
$164.931 for fiscad 1998,

A1 Mlarch 31, 1997, dhe Comparry '
el vubamuling debt aggreysicd
$2544,03, whivh inciudel

1184, 209 of puret compe©y Jebht
and $1. 359830 of subsidiary dein.
Bank deby inkred raics are baed
upen ane or maowe of te Tothwing
rades @ e opon of Adelphie.
prone rale pls OF 0 1 5% certifucme
of depoit raic plis 1. 25% w 2.75% ;
of Exrcubollar (or Londom Interbamk
Offered) rme pls 1% W 2.5% . The
Company's woghied wvernge intcresd
rEic (N nokey paryabke 4 hanks and
imsitutions was approximalely
8.03% u1 March A1 1997, compared
to Bo6F af March 31, 1996, Ad
March 31, 1997, upprocimalcly
45,537 of subvudiary debd wus
subgoct W finoed interest males for

a2 lcast vne year unader the ey
of such debt o applicuble interes
R AWap kgEreements. Approsimescly
6T 1F of the Conipany s kotal
undctrodnens is ol lised Moo rakes
as of March 3., (9497

Adelphia has entered i inderest
Ml SWap agreements and inderes
rake cap agrecmenis with banks
and affilisies 1 reduce the impat
of changes in intere rkes on its
dobt. Adelphia emders into pay-
fixed agreements 1o effectively
convert a portion of its sanakle
rule deht 1o hred e debn
Adeiphia cnden 1060 feceive-fixed
agreements W effectively comen
a povtion of i fixed-rete debs 1o
varigble-raw detn which in indesad
w LIBOR. Interen rade cup
agroemmrnb. @ usesd b reduoe Lhe

impact of increases o0 inlercd
nucs im vanghke rale debe. Adelpbia
1n exfured to vredil bosa in the
evenl of nonperformnance by the
banks 2 the aftilistes. The
Company does msl expect any
such nonperformance. Al Mach
31, 1997, Adelphia would have
humd e pay approximaicly $7.6312
to wetthe Tls inleres rake swap amd
vap agreements, reprewending the
eaess il varrying cod over lar
muarkel value of these agreememis.
Dunng hisal 199, the Company
revesved 31LAZH upon wermination
of several inleres] rale swap
agrcernents having a st motaonad
princymal et of 3270000, The
amumnd received will he amonired
as a reduction of iMcrest capenne
through Novernber 1990, Al
diring hiscal 949, the Company
revered 34900 and assumed the
nbligalums s 2 coumserparty under
CEran iMleTEM FElc AW SEree TS
with {Hy mpus. These wteres rale
swap agreements have a mivional
prncipal amount of $140.600 and
expire thiough Noverher 1998,

In Muy v, Adelpbua purchased
on the open markes S HLOO0 of ats
11245 Senuw Notes due 2000 af
4 price of 94.5% of e value
plus weerued 1atcred

On Febwuary 28, 19938, o 4 pan of
the Tekewat [moettirin Agrociie,
1. Gnnip b (711.7) punchined
1 000N shares of new by il
Clas A Contumun Stock Tor 315000,

O Aprel 12, 1996, centamn
subsudignes of the Company
(wollect: oby, the “Bommen')
entered vl o SN0 (N linuncing
arrangement consisting of &
$540.000} rewolving credit taality
mwduwrmg Devendws V5, XN uud

o SIMLANRY teron Doty Dawality
rustunng Devernher V], MEM. lnstal
bomeaings dunng Apeil 199 of
R LIN00 were used promanly w
ropay caisiing incebiodness Inferest
rae chuinged anc baoaed upon one r
muwr o the following rales it the







the porchasr methed of socounting. — exchanged i cainting ivestrent i purchane mcdwad of somunting. The
The consolideted sawrments of Teke-Modia vestment Patnership,  ammolideied staternenn. of operastion
operations aad cash flows include  LP. ("TMIP) with a Masaged aral s flows wwchale fx operahons

the operations of the acquired Systevn for s oowe inthe amount of  of the Soguired systems since April
sysiemn from Jung 16, 1994, Debt~ $13.0000 No gain of fona wes rocog- 12, 1993,
msumed, imcladed in nobes peyuble  nizod w2 fewll of this exchange. On January 9. 1996, Adclphia
of subsidiaries b banks and On Sunuary 10, 1999, Adelphia  compieted the scaaoition of the
institutions, was $52.000 o CAOSIRE. e 199087 shares of (s A cable syasens. of Essaem Tedewn
On Juse 30, 1994, Adeiphin Contmon Stock in connection Corporatinn sl Rohiteon Cable
aqurired from Olympus 83% of with the merges of a 18___ .a!_._n__ TV, Inw. Thoe » u.._r.aw.lcﬂ_
the commeon siock of Nerthesst l._ln-.l.uﬂb_.r_?: Osford  approximately 2400 sdwcniben
Cable, Inc. (“Nortesst™) for a Cablevinion, Inc. {"Unfi ..._ Jone st dhe mapuanm date kgiod n
purchese price of $31.873, of the ..._d._n-a.._ cable systerms.  weatemn Peamylivania and were
Northenst owns cable helevinion Onford werved appronimately puchescd fur sn aggTgate prae
sysiems which, st the acquaisitinn 4,200 submcribers o the l..—....-:!.. of SA3000 The scquinition of
dase, served approsimasely date, Jocaled in :....Z...:r i .—ll.w-l-.—;i.’..!ﬁ..i_
36.500 subacribers in casiern counties of Ciranville snd Wairen, i uaing the purchane methid

Pennayivanie. (N the purchase .:.nlut:...!cqc-!_ Wi scvounting. The « ._-l._n_.ln_
price, $16,000 v pald in cash sccounted for using the purchase .__..lnalli._!i!u!._

and the remainder restibied in o method of scoounting. The cash s inclusde the o .__ﬂl.._a.
dectease in Adeiphia’s receivable consolidmedd satenenis of of the soyguired sy fems since
from Olywpms. The aoquisiion of  operstions and cash flows include  January 9. 1996

Northeast wa accommted fow the operation of the xquined On Agn) 1, 1996, Adeiphia

vaing the punchase method of systerm since January 0. 1998, _l-.-l.a__.lnl__tl_nsl.!
woommting. The consoliksed Adetphis sssignod the rights W aperations of Cable TV Fumd 1
umemenis of operations and _..-d_.lnnﬂl!ri__ua_! Lid. Thia CATV system was

cath flowns inchede the opermiionms  Terry Family cabie sysiems acxired fur SH4267 and werved
nl.ﬂ.i-igi Emg %i!.ﬂ-i%‘
30. 19%4. Debdt sssumed. included (o, jgenry 1), 1993, Adetphin the aoquistion dae w the New York
in notes payshle of subsidiarics i#ﬁ.gﬁii cmentics of Erie and Niagara. The
> buaks 2 lastitations, was :l...siq!_. P (Mwthe's  aoquisition was finsced thgh a
$42.300 a cloaing. Viseysd") ior $11.775. scable  combination of debs praceevh from
On Novanber 8, 1994, Page Call.  sysewm which, & n-..!i.ul- a SH0N,000 creudi (mslity in whach
a company 49.9% owmid by date, served sppronimasely 7 an Adciphis subaidiary i 5 cor
Aulcliphis. was o wecoysaiial bidder lblﬂtl-ri!r-_lu.-u hormmeer with an effilusod cntay
for twee regional narowhend PCS Vineyssd, Maseaciusenn. The anut s secerved through da
licenses, covering 629% of te scquisithon of Marta's Yincysnd reprymiend if emounis previously
country’s population. Page Call wm  was accounied ior using Ow vanoed o relawed entities. Thewe

aggregaic final bid for the  operalions and cash fows include Adciphia suquurcd
hrte bicenscs was $32,900, an Ow oparstions of e scquived ”&ﬁ_w.l_h”!# £ Fard
amous reduced io $3 1,800 due o tymem since Jaay 11, 1993 Cansding Cable TV Theae
designatod entity™ stans. On On April 12, 1993, Adelph) ayvizsme aevved sppruasmeted
e W7, Adciphia sanosmed aoquined cable sysiems frm 12,500 submcribers s the date
the sale of its iteread in Page Call oy py Chgunets Cable TV acquisition primariby bocatcd
wial of $16.500 in cash and Company loceted in Kitlenai Vermont ard were purchascd for an
Series A Convortible Prefarmed (., Bechichem and Frocpon,  agpregme price of S46.M0 The
m—ﬂr.ﬂbﬂlﬂ% Penmsylvania, for $17.436. Thew  scquinition of tese sysicmm b
Group, Inc. This trensaction is u-l..i-n.._!_li.n ximasely hoen scounted for ining Lhe
subject so aumal closing conditions aa:lnt!lﬁis parchane meshod of scoounung,
and regulsary spproval. F?iiaﬂui- Thie comntideted watements of

On Decembes 17, 1994, Adeipinia has been accounted for using the oporations and cash fows, inchede




the opetations. of the soguired
symevas simx July 12, 1991,

On Febnawy 10, 1997, Adeiphia
soquised the stepts of Small Citses
Cable Television, L P. snd Small
Citics Cable Tetevision, b, These
bl systerm served spprosimeiely
ﬁﬂDMllul.hcd

aggregate price of $12.000 made vp
of Clam A commmn stock and vanh
The scguaisition of dwese syiems ha
heen aocenanied for using te
prarchase mcsthod of acoounting
The conmoliceted stavesmcads of
operation. md cah flows inchede
the operations of the ssred
sysacrna sioe February (0, 97
On Novembey 11, 1996 Adeliphia
cmevod o 8 definitive agrotmest
for the parchass of cshie syskens
froen Homth Comnimmanications
Compusy. Thesr systems will i
socpaited for mn aggrega of
554500 comprised of
approvisnately 3.5 mllion shares of
Adelphia’s Class A Common Stock
and 529 500 cmb mnd serve
approvimascly 23800 subscribiers in
the Visginia cities of Blackshury and
Salern. The acguinition. which will
e mcrvursied for under the purchise
methad of accounling. is capecind o
chme in sl 1998

On May A1, 1997, Adclphia and its
aftitiases and Tione Warner Calble
companies exieved e sgrecsments
imvalving 8 tade of cable systenos it
seven slaies cuveying approasmesely
250K sshacribers, an exchange of
imcress in fmer Competitive Local
Fachange Camricr ("CLEC)
metworks in New York staie, am)
cash. Athlnwdlud-wm

aml New York. Also, Hyperios hes

upreed with o Time Wamey
company & un exchange of usereals
in four CLEC networks in New
Yiwk. bn this tremaction. Hyporm
will increase ity smlereals in its
Bufak and Syrecuse CLEC
nciwurks i UFE and TOIFE .
rewpectively, and clinnmale its
tnieresls 1 the Albany aod
Bunghamion netwurks. Centan
sfFlistex managed by Adelphia
woll exchange sysboms serving
39, 700 sybmcrihens in SyTacune,
New York and Hemlerwon, North
Carclioa fur Time Wamnet cablc
sysicma serving 57,900
sibanhers sdjacenl W vysicms
owned or managed by Adclphia
i wesen Penmylvama and
Virginia. Consumimnainm «of

this trassaction is aubdect o
Comain chrang conditions and
regulalary appis ah

On June 6. 1997, Adeiphia
signed o detier of intemt o
caublish g partnership 1o
which Tele-Communications.
tnc.. i~ TCF") will contnbuie it
cable sysicrns (0 Buffalo, New
York: Enc Poansylvanis, and
Anhtabula and Lake County. Ohw
tataling FGOAKK) subsnhers. and
Adclphus will contrihute s
Westcrn New York and Lasun,
Ot sysierm, (otabing Y9800
srbacribers, Upom closing of

the Lransaction, TCT will hadd a
minarity inkeTes U the parinendup.
Adelphia will manage the
partaershp dnd expecis 1o
consolidate the parinership’s
resulls fog finencial reporung
pupuses, The venture will wene
approximaiely 464 ANK) cusdiunen

Hympuis.

During the yoar cruled Manch .
1993, the Company made net
irvestyeis in gl mfvanoos W
Otymgaes wialing #1966 Suh
ivrsnnents and b ovided
funcs & Ofympan fus capital
mﬁtﬂrmmd
ciebl and fiw wiwkang capstal [unng

the yxary eruied March 31, 19490 aml
1997, the Company recesved ncl
diseributsors aml ahvanoes fnm
Olymgus uialing $45.499 aml
42,00 2. renprotively. Punng e
yran cmled March 31, 1995, 1940
ane! 197, the oy recerved
ranty el incomne frm
Olyragrs of $22.300, $25 452 amd
4210, mpevtively

O frbnny 28, 1993, Olymgae
cnicred inin 2 | squadatum
Agreermem with the G Fanuty
e, an (lympus himoied
partner UTmley thas aqundation
Agrecoxenl. (i agrecd b
eachanpe thew redoemahde Lmuiod
partnct inacrests 0 {ygae fir e
remaanmyp 15% of the conmmamn
wah of Northeast hekd by ¢ Wy imgus
Comaarowly with the cheang of the
1 xpuandatn Agrecaiem, ACH
Hokbing, Inc. (ALP 2 wholly
e sabachary of Adeiphia and
wunaging grocral partnes of
Olymguis b Olyogars. Tekewa aml
vertan sharchoklon of Adclph
emdered 1M an el
agrecrne (the " Telew Imoament
Agreerocnt” | wherehy Tekeal
cowanbuted o Chlyrgme wwislarially
wll of the svets swctansd with
werLan Cable Wl o vy el
oy iy apgrorrnaiely SO0I0
sabvacrihers in southern Fuorda, in
enchange for general und limied
partnct imcpests of $5. Sennx
{imetcd Partner 1" S1LP7 ) wilereds
of $300IN0 wend $112.5K) of nca by
ey 16.5% prefemod hinmed
partowee " PLP" ¥ inkereds.

Pruw ki e Tele € Imcsioxni
Agroenwend, {ympun had
blipatuns w Adelphia e
weTvoenp Ty alvanves. nedeenabic
FLP interests amd avrucd pruonly
renam on redecrmuhle F1LE wiercds
In conpunnism with e Tekow
Imesnenl Agreoneel, Adeigtina
wuntniuacd HAY.974 of the
wecroompany advamoes, 581,104 of
the caisting rodecniabie 114
umcvenls aml all of the then exsing
auvTued gy et on the




rexieemable PLP intesests w0 peocnl
paveners’ exuity (deficieacy).
Adelphis thes exchanged it
remaining redeewable PLP twerests
for $225.000 of mew PLP imeresis.
Ada, Seniar Delat (an defind in the
Telesn brvestrnent Agroeen )
wwed by (lymps 0 Adciphis of
$40.000 remnaienxd dutstanding sfer
commensgion of the Telesa
st Ageeemacet. After thi
rapaaction Adelphia bolds o 505
voting imiverst in Olysopun. with »
Telraat mdwivhiary s its only otiss
votiog pataer i Olympus.
Augpesd Pormersisp,

On September 29, 1993, the Boand
of Directors of the Company
suthorizsd the Company 1o maks
howns in the futuse to te Managed
Partnevsbiips op to an amowr of

$50.000. During the yeanended

March 31, 1993 gad 1996, dhe

Compasy mads sdvances in te -

nct aowout of § 1028 pad $14.199,
reapectively, 1 these mad other
relsted parties, primarily for
capilal cxpowditures sad working
capital purposes. During the year
ended Manch 3., 1997, the
Managed Parincrsbips sad other
relssed parties repald sdvances in
the net smount off $34,250.

During fiscal 1995, the Company
sold its investment in TMIP 10
Symone Hilton Head Holdings,
L-P. ("SHHH"), an affiliste of the
Coznpasry, for $13,000. On Jaruary
AL, 1998, s whnlly owsed subsiciary
of Adeiphis received a $20,000
preferred investmint from SHHH
1o facilitse the scquisiton of
cable properties.

Resongrcwa,

The Company plam 4 contine: W
exphre mnd commider new
COMMITRCN., ETEgCmeEts o
Wansaction o refinence exiating
debe, increme the Company's
baquidhity or dexveume thr Compmer—y s
anuwng othey thimgs, the funae

isuance by Adelphia, or it
subsidisrices, of public of privale

eguity o debi wxd the negolisbon of

new of smended credit Facilitics

These could alwr inchade enlering 1+

i acquinitions. point venlures ur
ather invesimend «w financing
acuviee, Although mo e can

be gpiven that vy wuch ramectirm o

will he consummated The
Compumy's shility i borrow under

e orodit facifithes s io ey
e pefinancngs md new finawcwmps o
is Limsted by covenanis contencd X

in Adelphia’s indcnture: atxl Hs

subsidiaries’ crodil agresmenis, o, 4l wo

inchading covenansts utdey which

the shility « incur indetaedness is i KPOen
pan a functiun of spphicable i b

of uxal debx iy cash fow,



porimerahiip infrevsis pepveacating. in
the agpregate, S0% of she voting
inseventz of Olympan. The Compary
also held, &3 of March 31, 1997,
approsimaiely $271 546 sgpregme
principal snoust of soswoting P1"
intespats is Obyragam, wiich entill:
the Company o a 165% pey exaam
pricrity reiumn_ The remaining expuiry
in Olympan comnists of woting and
by subsidiaries of FPL.

On Febnary 28, 1993, Olympana
entered v » Licpaidation
Agroement with the Gans family.
CEIEE

held try {Nympas. {omounently
with the choning of the Ligpaidasion
Agrooment, ACF, Obyanpus. Telesal
wndd cerisin sharrholders of Adelphia
coiered into the Telesal Investrmend

were made on March 29, 1990 and
were funded duvagh imternally
Feneraied funds end advances from
an aftilime.
The Oiympus limited parinership
agreement reguises approval by
the hodders of 85% of the viting
inteves fix . Bmeng ¢ other things,

significam acguisitions ami
..._.-_-.I_.EI.... uf’ asacin. and the

of cerain pannership

.l..nl. and aluo requires
approval vy the holders of 75%
of the viting intercsts for, amaong
other things, matenial smendments

0 the Olympus partnceship
agrecment, cerisin financings and
refinancings, covtain issashces of
PLP imseresis, coriain tranacyions
with relsted particy amd th
b pionn o minoal fudgers.

On April 3, 1995, Olympus
acguined all of the cable and
socwrnity sysicms of WHB Cable
Assncises, Lul. 1°WE Cable”")
which, a1 the acguisition date,

tmntially ey 44,000 cable and necurity

of $20,000 end $112.500 of newty
imxued 16.5% PLP microus.

On March 2%, 196, ACP, Telenat,
Olympan, Adelphia snd certain
sharchokiers of Adelphia entered
inin m agreement wisch amended
certain aspects of the Olympun
Patncrship Agreement. The
amencenl provides for the
repaymont of cortain mmaounts
owed 1o Teleas winding SH0,00(.
the release of certan obligations
of Telesat 0 Olywgan and the
rediaction of Tebeaat's PLP and
wxred prionty rctum balames by
$20.000. The ameodmesst fusther
pwovides for o $40,000 distribwation

mamitoving subscribers for a
purchase price of 342 (). WB
Cable provides cable services
from one headend amd wecurily
moniLwing services from one
kocation in Weal Bova Ratos,
$77.000 was paid in cash and
$3.000 was paid in Adelphia
Clans A Common Sk, The
moguisiLion was sccounted for
under the puschase methid of
accounting. and was finsnced
principally through hurrowings
undet wn Clympus subsidiary '~
credit agrocmem.

On May 12, 1993, cawin Olympan
suhairlipnes. enteved inko & $474.000
revolving crodit (acilly with several
henis. muturing [evernher 11,
NN, The pizocds of chouflg werr
wused 30 repuy exiniong hank dehi, Al
March 31, 1997, $181.0M) of wamed
commitments were svailabie under

0 Aciphia s a seduction of iy PLP shix credit facility.

intevests and socruad priosity retum.
These repuynmenis and distrilnions

On Junuary 5, 1990, Olymgs

wcyuired all of the smatheand 1honds
cablr sysicrns of the Leadenhip
Cable divisson of Farbanks
Communicalions. (nc., which,
al the acquivition dale, served
sppruximaiely 50,000 cable and
sevuTiy munikwing saebacribers
fvr a purchase proce of $95. 8K
The purchase price conwsts of
SN0 an cash amd & $HLOM)
man-inicresl heanng descount
seller mote due Devember 30D,
1997 This e wian revonded af
$55,R00 & aciuvition and will
serele o the $TOINKD Tace
amumnl. The cash puwion of the
avguinilion price was financed
thrvugh busrnrwings umber an
ONympus vredil agreciment
Ui Nowe et 12, 1959, Clyimipus
s SN HI /8% Senuw
Nudes (the “{Hympus Senior
Nastea™ ) 10 u privie placement,
Nt proceeds, afier paymend of
Uran st comis, F Bppru it ly
S 195,000 were uved 1 reduce
amounts culstanding on Olympuy’
subsdinries” noics payahle o
banks Iniesest is payable
acinianouwally commencing Muy
15, 1997 The (Hympus Senior
Nuies are unsevured aml we duc
Novemnber 15, u.l!.. {Mympus
may redec s to $7000 < -
the 03 vﬁ._.! Jn w Notes
tia of princi _...._ thew u—_
[, 1T :.._.l L 1SR Commencing
Novernher _a AN, (Nympus may
redeem the {lympun Serier Nokes
in whole o in part a1 105.3125%
f principal declimng annuadly 1o
par on Movemhber 15, 2004,
Hodders o the (Iympus Senwor
Nates have the right Lo require
Olympus t redeem the {Oly mgus
Senior Noics at [01% vpon &
Chusnge of Conirol fus defined 1n
the Iruk iiurel

The Schevied Comunlpiaod

Finammal ] Operating lnformation

and Manageneni s

Analysn of Financial Condsen ahd

ln._..-._. o Opersiioms fir COlyrogas
o cach of the thire yoar w U

Doscussinm ]




perind ended Devenber 31, (958,
which appear on pages 29 and 30
and 31 deough 37, respectively, of
Ameadmeni No. 2 1o Registtation
Staternesl Now 333-19327 of

threc monthe ended Manch 31, 1996
and 197, which appoars on pages
3 through 5 of the Olympus end
Oiyrwpun Capieal Corporation Form
10-Q) for the quasrterly period caded
March 31, 1997, b iscorporaiexd bry
reference in this Anrual Repost an
Foam 10K,

RECULATORY AND

aliowsbie rates for (i) basic end cabix
programming aervices (olher than
programming offered on a
per-chaemel or per-program basis),
bused upon & bencheark
methodology, and (ii) sssociated
equipmeni and insiallslion
sevvices bused wpon cosl plus a
reasoniable profic Under the FCC
rules, franchisiog muthoritics are
suthorized o regalase rmtes for

Acl of 1998 (the *1996 Act™'}
ents FCC regulation of cablc
PrOgramuming LeTvice et raes
on Murch 30, 1999

Rates for baxic and cablc program-
ming services are sl pursuan to a
benchmark formula. Alwmatively.
a cable opermiof

may chect o use » cosl-of-service
muethashology (0 show tha raes
for basic snd ceble programming
aervices mre reasonablc. Refunb
with inserest will be reyuined t be
paid by cabic operalons who are
required 1o reduce regulated rases,
The RCC hay rescived the ngh to
redhuce of imreasc e hermhwmarks i
has esisblished. The mic repulalions
abso Bmil incremes in regulmed rases
w0 a infiatian indexod amount plus
EDcresses in veviin cosds such s 1an-
o, franchise foes, costs ciated
writh apecilic: (rasuctine regpairerments
and increassnd programming cosia.
Cont-besed adiursuments b thewe
cappod retes can ahay e made in the
cvenl n cable oprraorn mhis o Joieke.
channch o cumpctes i significant
sysdern rebuild or upgrade. On
Novernher b 1994, the FOC adopt-
&d an alernative method for adiust-
ing the retes charged for & cable pro-
pramming scrvices tier when new
aprvices mre mdded. This has alkowed
cuble operson 0 increase rales by
a= much a5 $1 .40 pho programming
costs, over & theee year periud cncding
Deember 3. 1997 0 refiect the
addition of up k seven new channeh
of service an cable progremming ey-
vice ters. In adidition, a new pro-
piamuning ticr can be created. the
raic for which wotkd nid be regulasod
a8 bong s cersin conditions g met,
surh s Moyl Auwing avvices (mm
enisting tiers 10 the new onc. Bevause
of the Limitation on rete increanes for
regulascd services, fulure revenue

prowth from cable services will
rely o 2 much greater eaten
1han hax been true in the past on
increased revenues Trom unfegy-
Labed services amd aew subscrihe
than from incresses in prevamnly
unfegulaied rules.

The FOC has adopied regulation
implemcnting all of the
requiremenis of the 1992 Coble
Act. The FCC is alwo Jikely 1
cunlinue 1o modify, clanfy or
refine the rate regulations. Adciphia
cannol predict the effect of the
199 Act on future rulemaking
procecdings or changes to the

vaic fegulatnmns

Effoctive Sepember 1, 1993, as

a result of the 1992 Cable Adl,
Adelphis repackeged certain
cxisling vishle services by adjunding
rales Tor hanic arvice s
immducing a new method of
offering cenain cable servives,
Adeiphia adjuseed the hasic sorvice
ot aind related oyuipmend and
irnial bt ratess in all of it vysieime
in onder for such rawes to bhe in
complisnce with the applicabic
benchmark or eguiprment and
matgllmion cmd kevels. Adciphia alue
impiermcrsod & progrun in wll of s
syt called “CahleSetnct” umder
which most of Adeiphia™ sateHite-
delivered programming services
were offered individually on 2 per
channel basis, of 45 & group 3 &
price of sprEusimascly 157% K 9%
he kv Il 3m of the per chunnel
prices of ali such rervices. Fir
subscribers who elected 1o
customize their . anncl lineup,
Adelphia provided. for u monthly
renial foc, an elevironic devive
ocgied on the cahie line outsade

e home, cuabling o subscriber’s
wtevision Lo reccive unly those
channels sriovied by U subsw rifer
Theee sk kervice fate abusinenis
arad the CuhleScloct program wers
also implemenicd in Bl sysiems
mataged by Adelphia. Adclphia
heligves CablcSclovt pruvided
incresd programning chokes W

25




its subecribers while providing redhax i res in corlain dintrrbution s ysicms capahle of

Bexlbility o Adeiphin 0 respond  commmitios, Resuls of opeorations  delivermg television prognemming
10 futwe changes in aneas sch 3 for the fiscal year ended March 31, &0 homes. The 199 Cahic Act and
cxnteeney donwnd and progrememing. 1996 inchadd a 35300 charge the 199 Act cxamain provisem

Adelphia mo knger offers the Fepreoting Manageent's estimalc  which chcuurage competition frwm
CabicSelact progrem in any of of the towad oonds praocisied with the  asch othoy sounes. The Companry
its rysitran. resuhation of this matser. Such cuss  canan predict te exient o whaich
of ingu povetved inchaded, (3} an extimase of crodits 10 competition will masonialize from
!“liifn“q e exterdod o Catomen in futare uther caldle televisin aperatin.,

Vs method  Peviods of wp
ii!ﬁﬁ and ofiey ool ingured during e distritaion syslems fur delivering

et 1 Rty fiscal yew ended March 31, 1996, ickvision progranwming o the
Egii'aw other cosls b be incwred smxcizsed gﬁﬂ.ﬂ?-ﬁ.;ni&ﬁi-ﬂi—
insued a decision holding the the with the wlimiate pesohution of s ~ maderialiae, the extam of i~ eflevt
"CableSeloct™ progrm was s mamer. Al March 31, 1997, 53,382 on the Compom

cvasion of the e ropultions and. O T chage ¥ camings relined 0 e heretadore permitiod el
onderect this package 0 be wosked as r_.l_n..._.._l-—.i-.xlr_.n_.ﬂ Iekephune compasos i offer “vidkn
2 regulated ter. Thin dechdon g I1afhilitics which management dialwne™ service for viden

all cther eticrs of inualry decisions,  Dolcves is adoruate Woverthe o nnue including channed
were principally decided on the EI&EEST capacity for the carrge of ¥ideo
nurrher of programaning services Elnt-l}._uﬁ._.i programming and cerlasn nun-
moved from reguisted tevs bo “x la  TUACTE o effect of this mancy, COMMON Cammicr activites such as
canc” puchages. Adciphia sgpealed MRt of Adelphia daes not L e ing Willing and

thia deciskon © the fiult Commission  ©WPect e ultimate cutcorne of this collection mnd kim markenng
maiey o huve 3 matenial advene agrocments, New Jerey Bell

o $2.700, {ii) hegal el ickephune companics, other

Bareay’s decision Adelphia hes cfiect on Adeiphia’s fnancial Tebephone Company reverved
sought recomsideration of the position nd rexuks of operms. Ly ion on fuly 18, 1994
decition. Ou November 18, 1994, Ao, 00 mewmnce can be given iy o iy dinhione™ service 1
the FOC reicased amended rules~ 1© What other future actions portions of Derver County, New
under which, on & prospective basia,  CONSTess. the FCC or other Jerey, in which the Company senves
any 2 la cane package will be ”___lnu.ll-u!uﬂ____“w wher  rerimanely 0 wabncnhers.
trested ma 8 negukseed tier, cxoept " j The 1940 Act repealed the

. . The Company is currenily unaide i M .
nﬂiﬂ-% _cqh“u-l!. hocing prodict the effiect tha the enwencdod n!sl!:!.!rm_aui-:—!:i_.é
f0 the U.S. Coun of Appesls for the  FPwiatms, fuure FCC treatment of video programming direcily 1o

L a la cavee puckages or uther future cundomens within their lacal
D.C. Clrcuit wam unmucvexsful. i i cavhange acas ather than in rural

OnMay |, 1997, the FOC adopied  pes on s Brusimens and nesults of arces of by specific waiver of FOC

an onier approving & setthemnens operations in future porinod. rukcs, The 1996 Act also autheriae
agreememt between Adelphds and .. . LECs w operale "open video
the FOC that resolves pending raae  CoPie Ielevition companica operaie o - OvS ™) without
proveedings in 40 communitics :.&..iu-.-.ﬂ!g_d_ﬁ_ nbiaining a local cable franinw
wrved by Adetphia in which s la  SAhOfiles which mre subjeci 1oy £EC apersting such a
care puckages were crested. revewal aod reRegotiation fram dme system van be reguinad 1o iuke
nder e terms of the agreemen, 0 Hme. Bocmon: such franchises are o0, 1 local govemmental
Adelphis is required 10 make percrally nan-exchaive, there is8 iy i liew of cable fmnchise
funds Lowling approximately potential for compeuition with the (. Wiere demand exceed
$2.400 (including interewt dxough wenw from other operaton: of capacily, Up lo (v the
Dvember 3, 1996), phe additional 9Dk televishon systems, inchuding ety 0 an OV he
nicres Frons Jamuary 3, 1997 puhlic sysiems operaicd by wv wlable 1o prugrammers
throuugh the date of payment. municipal framchistng suthori unaffifisicd with the LEC. The
y . hemacives, and frum other aemute slaes. that the OV scheme




supplares the FOC's “video dialione™
rules. The FCC has promulgaied
rules to implemem the OVS
vompept. and New Jersey Bell

has hoen grested permission o
covrvert its video dialione
sulhorization 10 s OVS
suthorization.

The Compasy betieves that the pro-
vision of viden programming

by iclephone companies in compe-
Lition with the Company s existing
operations could have an pdverse
cfTect on the Compay™s Gnsncial
condilion and resulis of operatiom.
Ad this tirme, the impact of my such
cffect is not kpown or extimable.
DBS service hecame availubie o
consumen during 1994, A single
DBS sascllite can provide more
than 100 channchs of programming.
DBS service can be received
virtually anywhere in the United

Staics throsgh the insalistion of & small outdony wkerea, 1THS wnue
i» heing heavily markcied on a nalwnwide hasis by several senviee
prrviders. The extemt o which DBS will be competitive with cable
sysiems will depend on the comtinued availamlity of reception
oquipmern end programming ol reasonabie prces o the vonsumes

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE
DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK

Nou applicahde.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The consolideied financial steictnents of Adclphia and relaed moses
therein end independrnt sudion” ropont fulkow.

The consolidalcd fingmcial stziements of Oympus and related motes
thereto and indopendend sudiirs” repor dated March 26, 97, .qppeaning:
on pages F-2 devough F- 19 of Amendment No 2 us Repgodrainm Siatcmend
Ng. 333- 19327 of Olympus Comrmunications. |..P. and (lympus Capoal
Corparstion on Furm 54, are incarporated by reference 1001hi . Annual

Report on Fomn 10-K.

L
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ackriptucs Cromooiisiywtbms Cispaoeapion:

We have audited Uw accompanying
consolidptied bajance shewts of
Adeciphia Communications
Corporstion and subsicisries as of
March 1. 1996 and 1997, and the
relaied consolidated slatemenes of
operstion, stockholders’ equity
{deficiency ). and cash fiows for
each of Lhe three years in the
period ended March 3, 1997, Our
audits gl included the financial
snicment schedules lixted in the
Index ol fem 14, These Boamcial
satemonis and finsocial sialerment
schedules wre the responsibility of
the Company ‘s mansgement. Our
responsibility is to eapress an
upinion on these finmcisl siakemnent
and financia) stadoment schedules
hased on our sudins.

We conducied our audiis in

sccordunce with goneraliy
acccpted auditing suudards.

Those sandanb require that we
plan and perform the audit 10
ohtain ressmnable osvurance abwoul
whrtherr the financial satcments
are frec of malenal missatement.
An sudit includes examining, on a
scut banss, evidenve supmorting the
amoumns aid disc ksures i e
financial stalermeniy. An sodi absy
includes asserng the accounting
principles uscd and signiticam
cslimaiey made by managemend,
s well as evalualing the overall
fiasncinl siatement presentalion
We belicve that our andits priyide
& reasmusbie buses for our opinamn.

In our opinion, such consl waied
finamcisl siatements proseni
fairly, in al) material frespects,
the financial posttisd of Adelphin
Conununications Corporsinon and
subsidiaries at March 31, 1'%
and 1997, and the resulis of Lheir

operalwrs and therr cash Gow s for
cach of the three years in the
peruad ended March 1. 1997 10
vimnformily with gencrally
aocpied mecvunting principles.
Alsis, in our opinwn, swch bnancial
sinbement seheduics, when
cosidered in relatin 1o the hasie
vunsiaicd hnanial Jdaeawnts
Laken 2a & W hole. present fairly

10 all maderial respecis the
informalion sel foeth there:

Lttt v 7t cer

DELATTE & TOUVCIELLP

Pitaburgh. Peannylvania
June |1, 19W?
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Adeiphia Communications Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{Dndiors in touisds, ¢Lorps pre share amounis }

Adeiphiu Communications
Curporazion snd subaidisries
“Adeiphia’ ) owns, opersies and
manages cable television systems
and oty refased welecommanications
busineases. Adelphia’s operat ko
consis] primarily of selling video
progranming which is distributed
w subncribens fur 8 monthly fec
through a netwurk of Bber optic
and couxial cablen. These setvices
are offerad in the respoctive fram i
arcas wnler U neme Adelphia Cabie
Communic aions.

The consolidated financial
stalements enuiude the accoumls

ol Adkejphin and its maore than 8%
wwned memidiarics, All sgnilicanm
intenvumpony sccoums and
transactions hove been eliminmed
in consolidation.

During the year cnded Murch 3.
1995, 1990 amd 1997, Adelphis
cimummated several acyuinitions,
cach of which was acvounied for
using the purchase method.
Acvordingly, the hinancial results
of each acquisition have bocn

v Tuded in Lhe condidend reaulis
ot Aulelphia elTective with the daic
acyvired. A description of the
sCgustions is provided below.

On Junc 16, 1994, Adciplia imvesied
SN0 in TMC ioddings
Corpawution (" THC™ ), the parent

of Teke-Modia Company of Wesiemn
Comnectiow. THC vwns cable
chevision aysteran which. of the
auistion Jdale, werved
appmsimaely 43,000 wbscribens in
wensiem Connecticut, The investmenl
in THC provides Adeiphia with &

SN preferred oty inkmes

in THC mx! a 75% mm-wsing
commun cquly inkeres, with 3
biguriLdion preference u e
remaining 25% cumnxm sk
amrership nlore in THO . Addelphia
han the right K oomeen such inienesd
o a 7A% vulng vurmton oyuily
iberead, with a lapuidation preforence
10 the remeining sharchobden' 15%
cummmon sock v rerhip ikicnd,
o demand subject e cerfam
repubaury apgroevals, Dbl waumed,
included in notes puyahic of
Eubwidiarics. i hanks mwd insdindions,
was $52.000 at choung.

On Junc Mi, 1M, Adelphia woguired
from Olympus Communications,
LP {"Ddympus "} 85F of the
comumon sock of Northeast Cable.
Inc. (“Northeast™ ) o 2 purchase
price of $31 K78 Nowtheusd rwns
cable teleyivion systenis which, a
the acyuisition date, scived
approximaicly 3, 500 subracrtbers
in castern Pennsylvania. (M the
purchise price. $ 16N wias pawd
in canh and the renuander newbied
w a deuease in Adelphia s
receivable from (Mympus. Doy
assumed, included in mkes
payable of whsidiaries & banks
and institulions, was $42 WE

al climing,

On Jenuary 10, 1995, Adelphio
insucd 199,087 shares of Class A
Commaon Stck in conmection with
the merger of & whally -vs ncid
subniciary of Adetphia into (O lord
Coblevision, Inc. (" Onfind "), one
of the Terry Family cable sysiems.
A1 the acquisition date, Oxfond
served approximaely 4. 200
submeribens kwsled 10 ihe North
Carling countics of Granville
and Warren.

On January 1. 1993, Adelphia
acquired a majorily cquily postticn

in Teke-Mcdia Company of Muarha's
Vineyand, [P (“TMY" ) lur $11,775.
w cahle systemn wlwch, af the acgquist
Yo date, served approximately
T subrecnibers owcated n
Murtha’s Vincyand, Massachusctis

On Apnt 12, Y999, Adeiphia acygusrod
cable sydems from Clear Channeis
Cable TV Company lowaed i
Kianming, New Hethichem sl
Freepnt. Pennsy bhanis. b
$17.456. These systems served
approximately 1,708 subracribers
at the Jale of dcguisdion

On January 9, 1%, Adelphia
completed the aoguisition ol ihe
cable sysiens of Eastern Teleeom
Corpawration and Rohinsin Cable
TV, Inc. Thee sysicmis senvd
dppronimately 24 0K whwnhers
Wl The seguisition date fovated n
wenem Fennsylvania and wene
purchased for an aggregaie phive
of $13.00%).

On Aprdt 1, 1956, Adelphis punchused
Ihe cable Icks ivin operatikis of
Cable TV Fund |1-8. L1d. This
CATY sysem was acquired (o
$44.267 and served approumaie
39,700 subwcribers at the st
date in the New Yawk counties of
Puriee aned Nragara

On July 12, 1996, Adelphia acquined
all oof the cainde aystems «f Fint
Carmlina Cable TV, P Thes
systenin sen ed sppEssimalely

43 510 subscrihens sl 1hee date o)
avguisition premarnly loceted .
Yermuont and were purchased e
an uggregane price of 3%, 910

On Fehruary H, 1997, Adelphia
wcquiresd the asaets o Sowlt Cries
Cuble Television, LP and Small
Cituen Cable Television, Inc
{eallevtively, “Smal! Citics™
Therwe systems served apgcinuncly
&0 subeacribers utl the dane of










Nencmzh Financing and
lovesting Activities

There were no matenal capaial
feancs entered into during the yean
ended March 31, 1995 and 1990,
Capital lcanes entered inin dusing
the year emded Magch 1), (1997
wialed $1,307, Reference is mae
w Notee ), 2 end 3 for descriptions
of additional noncash finencing

Imterexs Rute Swaps

Net settiemenl smousts wader
inderest raic sWwap agreemenis are
reconded s adjusinents tn inercu
eapener during the perind incurned.
Use of Estisnates in the
Freparation of Financisl
Siatewments

The preparstion of finsacial
smements in conformity with
pencrally sccepicd accounling
principles feguires managemen
o make extimaies and assumptions
that uffect the reporied amosous of
assces g lighitities wied dinc losur
of contingen maets and lishilitics
of the dabe of the Viuane ol sisserrens,
and the reported anouats of
revenues and cxpenses during the
reporung period, Aciusl resuhs
could differ from those culimaies.

Earnings Pyr Share
Suizricnt of Fawncial Accounting
Swndands No, 128, “Eamings Pey
Share™ {“SFAS No. [20°), kas becn
o and in effective for pesiods
erding ofler Deventier §5. 1997,
with carly application mi pevmitiod.
The gencrsl requincmenn of SFAS
Nav 128 mre desigrad w0 cmplidy the
conmpuaation of camings per share.
The new alstcrmen Eguire s
calculmion of hesic and dilaied
camungs per share. The aduption

of this statcmeni ia not expocest o
have any effeci on the Companry s
caboulation of caming» per share

Recinasificetions
Cenun 1993 and 3990 anwunt have been reviassiied 0 conboarm soith
the 1997 mesonistion

4. Relnted Parly msebivents and Recoslvables:

Reimed party reueivables-oct repreent o amees & nusnagod postnerdup
sec Nite 9, the Rigas (smuly (prneipal sharchubdens and iflicers of
Astriphan} and Rigas famity comimilled entdices No eclaied party adviswes
arc collaevuliad,

Cumulalive couaty 1 kina 1D caoess of A amd gy due
Inwn Clygaus is comnpased o the hollow ing.

hllasch 31,
" 7
Conmlntioy aglty im fes ovar
imvunet b Oyag ... §  (S198Y) s AT
Amapn day
inm Olymges 5.7 0.
3§ (LA SALSE)

On Vebruary 2K, 1995, ACE Holdings. In s % holfly -owned subadiary
of Adelphin, snd the moansging peneral partoet of Olympus. certain
sharchobders of Adelphia. Olynyus amd vanowus Telesat Eatires
("Tekens™ ), wholly-vrwned subrhisnes of 19 Groop, I . enteted
into an imcament agrecment wheretry Fekesal contamted w Ofy g
substantially ull of the assets asvnciated wiih coertam ceble tebey isiin
AYAICTL, »CrVINE approsimabrly $L000 wibvenhers on southern Flond,
in cacha.ge fof penern) and himied panner imferess and newly road
preferred limited partner indcresty s Olympos. Prioe 10 the Tebewst
Inveiment Agreement. Oy inpus hsd abligatons 1o Adelphia i inter
compmany mdvances. P1LP intercuts, and proniy retum of 9.1 ingeresis.
In compunction with the Tekesnt Inveiment Agrvement, Adeipina con
verted a portion o the intercompany mdvanoes. @ postion of the - iding
PLEP interess and ull of the existing accnacd posstity retoem on the PP
interesdy, (o capital comnbuinas AL March M, (995 (90 gt oy,
Adciphin tnwncd $238 100, 3222 861 and $271.548 0 Oly mpus PLE
Interests. respeutisely

On March 24, 1990, ACP, Telesat, {Rympus, Adkelphia s conain
shateholders of Ade lphia cteved imo an agreement which anwmdel
certain mspects of the (dympos Pertnendup Apreemunt The amemd
menl prorvides liw the repay el of cortan wkuns owed (o Telesat
thahing $HLIMD. the releaw ol certun obigains of Tebesal o
Olyapus andd the reduction of Telexat™s PLP and accrued sy
retum halances by $20.000 The wmendment funther provides hin

# SR distrrhatson s Addelpheg o o rechictioe ol ds 19 1 iienosts
and accnacd pronsy rturg The s repay ieots el s toMions
were fusde ot March 29, 199 and were lunded through iniemally
princruted tunds wed advamces from an afllise









hesks ) insticusion, wan ¥ 3%
ol 883%, mapectively. Az Mant
31, 1997, the raies ou 43.5% of
Adeipita’s noses puysbic w) hanks
and institutions, were Fined for m
lexst one your dwvugh the werms of
u:murinuwqu:
agreemems. During tiscal 1997,
e 2 fesuls of a bank refinancing,
Adclphis recognized an

representing the wrile-off of
unamortized debe linancing cosds,

On May 14, 1992, Adehphia iz
ot faoe vibue ko the pubilic $400),000
aggregic principal smount of
unscoured 12 1/2% Senior Nowes
duc May (5. 2002, Interest i due
on the noles semi-annually, The
noles, which are effectively
suhordinated i all liphilities of U
subuidinries, contuin restrictions
on, smang ather things. ihe
incurrence of indebicdness,
metgers nid el of asaets, certain
rexdsicted payments by Adelphia,
imvosments in affiluien mnt cenain
wiher affilisle ransactions. The
fuscs further require that Adciphia
maintain & debd Lo mamaalizod
operating cash flow rmio of aor
greaict than 8.75 1o 1,00, based on
Lhe lutwest tiven) guaries, exclusive
uof the incurrence of $30,000 in
edditional indebiexiness, whuch i
M subject 1o the required rp.
Adciphia may redoem the notes in
whelc o in pant an or afier May
15, 192, ot 106 of principal,
declining 1o 100% of Pincipa! on
or afier May 15, 1999 Duxing fiscal
1997, $122.615 of noles were
reacyuired thmugh open markes
punchases, As g peslt, Adciphia
revognized an extraordinary kns
on carly retirement of debd of
$9.631, which represents the [ 7.V
of reacquisition cos over the net
camying value of the pelated deba,

10 1% Semiar Notes

dav 2060

On July 28, 19493, Adelphua isaucd
SH0.000 aggeepme rincipal
amaund of wnecured 16 174%
Senior Nies due July 2000,
Interest i due on the tes wan.
wwnually The ruies which sre
effectively subsedinated 1o all Jig-
tlities of U subsadiaries, contgin
restnictions and covenuos similur
terbhe reatriciions un the 12 1724
Senior Nutes. The notes, are in
callahe prior o the malunity dae
of July 15, 200, During tiscal 1995,
SO0 of ey were reacyuined
through (pew mark s purchases

P I/A% Senior Noies
dne 2007

On Frbruary 26, 1997, Adelphia
isaued SIS0 of 9 778% Senior
Nestes (U *Senior Noser™ 3 in o
prvale placement. Net procoods,
afler puyment of tumacton conds,

of approsimately § ML were
e By renhace sy, smintmding
on Adetphia’s saisadianes me
puyshic ter haarsh s awnd 1 [LT 5 TV
redoen i ehere e e 4 iNLiun
of Adeiphua’s 12 177% Sevnn Mot
i N2, Inkcren 15 payahle sorni-
anmually commenwing Scpieny 7,
17, The Sonior Notes are il
arnd ore e Manch £, X007, The e,
which are effectively wbnadinaced
o all highililies of the subnidisries,
SO fesdricton and coveruns
similar 1 the Pt tions oo e

12 12% Seruor Nugen, Thae indenture
by provide o raryinent i the wose
hesidens. of finpuiclasrs dasmugeen of yp
0 7% per annum of the Sennr Noges
prencipad if Adviphuu does ol e
Foisbration ssement, of e wah
registrolinn sialewend b heyrgie
cliectve, wubm 4 mrewtihed nne
Penod with rovaedt i an offer 10
exchangr the Scmior Noses i  new
insbe of deb rovuritiey regiviced
ey the Secuntees Actof 1914,
with lonm submiuntially the same as
those of the Senscr Nites. The new
insbe of b socurives is epocted kv

b revsmnided &t the ame vaTyng
value an the Sevmnr Notes .
avonhngly, e gaun o ko i
exprvied W he recogrused,

11 2/8% Semior
Bebentures due 2004

On Scpiembur 10, 1992, Adelpha
ey G the public $1.25 (K0
HEgregate poncipal sinount of
wravuned 1 728% Sennr [chentune
due Sepienser X0 Intered i dor
4n the detwnilures serm- unrivally
The debentunes. wiich are effectivel ’
subordinated (o all lishilitics of the
srbracizrien, comwin memtion

and cenenans simalar 1 the
Festrcipons on e 12 3724 Senyge
Nuotev Adelphia may redeens the
dehentures 1nwhole or 1n pan on

of alter Sepiemher 19, 1998,
HM.S4% o) prawespal, dechoumg o
RNY4 of pancipal on o atier
September 5. 2}

P IW% Semior Debentures
due 2008

On Muarch 1. 193, Adelphiy
tsucd 9 K% Senuw Dvhentunes
due March MK i the aggregsay
Principal amount of $§ )G
Interest on the debenuncs Myl
semi-anmuslly The debemures,
which ate ¢llevtinely subaedinated
i afl habnlitses o the subsiianes,
CONLA resttcitons and cosenangs
similar 16 the mestrictions on the [2
/2% Scnmuw Ny, The debeniures
afc mnt redeeinahle e o e
maturiy date of March |, 205

9 I/2% Semior Pay-in-Kind
Notex duse 7004

On Pohruury 15, 1994, Adkeliphus
vl $1 9LINN agyrregate prm il
i o wnacvured ¥ 1M Senng
Puy-In- Kimd Nine~ diae Pebwrgary
M £ o pruse 1o February 199,
ol umerest un the motes, which o due
Tt annually. niy o the optn of
Adelphis he pasd i cash o thrausgh
the issuance of achdinonel mes
valucd st IK0¥E of theye principal
smuun. The nutes will bear cash









The FCC has adopled regulation
[ ing all of the FogquircTRERb.
of e 1992 Cahle Act. The KU
is slao Likely W contimoe W modify.
clarify o refine Uhe raic regulstions.
The Telecomemanications Act of
1996 (the 1996 Act”) deregulases
the rades. for cpble prograsmming
seyvices on March 3. 1999,
Adetphia cannot predict the effect
or ousoome of g future rulemaking
proceedings. changes 10 the raie
regulations. or liigation.
Effective Sepiember |, 1993, o
aresull of the 1992 Cable Act.
Adelphia repaciaged certain
cristing cable services by
adjusing rates for basic service
and introducing 8 new method

of offcring corlain cable servIces.
Adeiphia adjuked Sy bamic wETvioe
rabca i nelabed eypsiprncet and
irtstallalion rates in ol of theer
sysiems i order (o such e e
he i complisnce with @w: spphcabic
henchmark or equipsnent sadd
installation cost Jevehs Adeiphia abu:
implernemed a progran in el of ther
systemn calied “CshieSekat™ umier
which mcmt of Aaieipiin's siiline-
dolrvora proygnanmang wrvices e
offiored indivadually <n a poy channe!
basis, or & a phouup at a price of
spprovimately 5% 10 X'F helow
the: sty of the por charne) prices of
all sunh services. Adetphia belerved
CableSclent provided incressed
EogmTEning chuices b it submcyiben
while providing fleadhility o Adciyhia
tor respond ko future o N mreas
ach s cuskomey devnami and
programning. Adeiphia no knger
offers the CableSclect Program in
any of it sysiems.

On November T8, 1994, the ¢ahle
Servivos Burca of the FOC inaed &
chevisionn holding that the CsblkeSelect
prograt vis an cvaskan of e mic
regulaticons wnd ordered this package
10 be eated ps & regulsied Ler, This
decnion, and sl other bettens of inguiry
decisions, were principally docidoed

umn The uenher of progrsnaEng
werv e nuerad fnmm regulased er
w “u Ln cane™’ packages. Adelphia
appealed this deviskon 1o the full
Commission which affimmed the
Cahle Sorviee Bureaw's devisin
(n Nowembeer 18, 1994, the 140
rekeased amended rules snder
whoch, n a prapecine besn, anty o
ia canc package will he brated i a
regulaiend Les, enorpt for pachapes
involving premium services An
uppeal of ths devision 1o ihe 17 4
Court of Appeals ur the D.C
Circuil was umsucceaful.

In fecal 19490, Adelpha rovonded

u §5, M) charge represcling
managewnent s estumate of the Wdal
cumls by e rurmod o resodve all of
their rse complaints with tee 100
On May |, 1997, Adeiphia resched
u wettbernent of 2l rate complaunts
helore the FUCU on terms wnd
commditnons comvsient with cestan
uthey cable Igheyivon companses
that wiilized a la cane packages that
have reachod settienwntreahutnn
with the FCU ofi this ioaer At
March 11, 1997, 83,400 of the
33,00 change eowined in aorued
ukere and other Jushilitoon, whoh
managemmend belreses i mioguse 0
ouwer the setthement. No audgnmee
can e given o o what other futune
wtams Congrow, the HUC on other
regulakry authontes may take or
the effects thereof vn Adeclphua
Adclphia v curmrenily unable 1o
prostact the cffevt thal the amemabod
regulabions, fulsre FUC oreatment of
a bn caric pachage or oty future
FCC nulemuking prisceangs will
have un their huanews amd el of
upenatinms 0 fulure prmods

8. Gtockhelders’ Beually
Defiolenayh

Adctphia hay no convenible
sevuritics of other comown wioch
eyuivalent sevaniies culstanding

Stock [ssued During
Fiscal 1995

{n January 190, 1995, Adelphia
rowcd A KT shases of Clins A
Common S in connection with
the acguisition of Oxfond (e Node
1) On bebwuary I8, 1995, LOGSEN
shates of Class A Conutinit Shick
were sild o FFPL Grosp, Ine. for
$15 (0 ey share.

Srock Taped During
Fiscal 1994

On Apnl 3195, Olympus
purchased [ Adelphia, thivugh
a charge o iy frovervable balamce
with Adeiphia, 457 3N} shaes of
Adelphua Clasy A Commen Stoch,
Tow $5.000 {Hyngms e the
st o ihe seyuinitisn of the
vable amd sevunty ~ydeins of
WH Cuble Asvawiates, Lid

Stock bixued During
Fiscal 1997

On Ictwuany 10, 1997, Adeljphia
e Tl BT E shaares of Class A
Coaniied Shink i corcection with
the oxguisaimn of Souall CCiires (s
Noer 14

FPrefareed Stock

The Certifwate o bncofporulion
bt Adelphia authorizes 5 INC0O000
shares of Preferred Stoca, 3 01 par
value None have heen naod
Common Stock

The Corutwate of Invurporusm of
Adeighia autherres i cluees of
vemnen stowch, (lass A amd O lasy
B Faobders of Class A Conmison
Stowch aral Class B 1 swnunesn Suwh
e v a dngle eliss on all
maliers subnuticd toa sede of the
stovkholders, with cach share of
Class A Comimstt Stk entithed
Hrone vole and cah share of
Cluss H Cisniren Siinch entilied

Wy v ey, ccepd 1) few the
elovtson of dereviors amd ) @y
utherw e prinoaked by low in e
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el chection of direcion, te
holders of Cmss A Common Saoch
voting & & mpwreie class, e
evithed 1o cloct ane of Adripiss’s
divecton. bn addition. each share
of Clasa B Comton Seock is
sutcrnatically oonvertible intc
share of Class A Common Seock
vpms rmnser, subject 10 Covlmn
Eimited cxcoptions. [ te evenl a
cumh dividend ia paid, the bolders
of Clags A Conrgnon Sawch. wiill be
paid 1055 of dec amou paysble
per shae for each shase of Clas B
Comeson Seock.

Upon hiuidation. dissolytion ar
winding up of Adeiphia, the bikicn
of Qlass A Comeson Siock s
cutitled o & prefoscace of §1.00 per
share. Aler mxch amou s paidd,
e of Clane B Comsss Saock

are calithed w0 receive $1.00 por share.

Any remmining amounl woukd then
b shvarerd eutablly by both clesass.

Regtricied Stock Bonus Flen

Adieiphia hes rescrved 300,000
shares of Clas A Covamon Seock
for mesmncr @ oficers aad ather
key empliovers &t the diacpeion of
tive Comnpenustion Commilies: of
the Bosnd of Disecxws. The o
shares will he swandod withau sy
cumly payrrcnl by fhe recipicnl
unless ofherwine desermised by the
swardod under the plan vest vver &
five yoor periuld Nuo swands have
boon made wnider the plan.

Stock Option Plan
Adelphin has & sock option plan,
which provides far the granting
of apliom o purchase up to
200,000 shares of Adciphia‘s
Claa A Common Sick to officens
wnd oty key croployees of the
Company sad i subsiciasics.
(pubons may he gramed a1 an

caerviac prive ogual fu Uhe Tair
marhei value uf the shares on the
diaste of grant. The plan permits
the graating of wx-gualified in
cemive sk options, in sddition
1o non-gualifed sock options.
Oy-tiews sutstasuding under Lhe
plan may he encrviscd by paying
he eacTeise pice per share Swnugh
variuy altcrnalive scitherment
mecthunds No siovk options hasve
bren granied under the plan.

&, Bmployes Bonafit
Plase

Savingy Flan

Adelphis has a savings plsn
{4014k)) which provides that
eligible full-time employces may
vontribute from 2% o LEF of thwir
pre-las compensalion subjoct 10
ceriain limilations. Adelphis
makes tstching coniibutions ma
acading 1 5% f cach perbcipent’s
pre-lan comgrensalion. Adelphin's
maching comributions smuuniod
tu $34%, $350 and $H1H fiw the
years coudod March 31, {999, 1775
and 1997 respextively.

Hyporion Long-Term
fucentive Compensation Plan

On Ociober 1. 1996, Hypenon
adepied i 1996 Long-Term
lwrnuve Compenaation Plan (the
1996 Fan™). The (956 Plan
provides fiw the grantng «of {1}
upteme whinh quabfy = “mocitree
sk opleom” within the moanung
of Sevteon 422 of she Intcmnal
Revenur Code «f 1996, as srmonded.
1) oty whih duy o s quahify,
o) shume swands (with «f withana
revnicins un vesling ), §iv) stk
appreciaion aghts and (v) siick
equivelemi of phaniom wain. The
rumher of shares of Hypenion (Claw
A Cimutum Shnk svailabde fin

vt inotally will he 1,750,000
Such number s to sncrease cach
year by 14 of onstslambng shares of
all classes of Hyperamn Comowmn
Sk, up 1o 0 manimun
200 shares. Optum, awankh
aru] wnets may e granod uder the
1% Plan to dircctors, afbeers,
employecs and consultans. The
19 Plan provudes thal sncontive
swwh open nud he gramod with
an eaofone Wi sf M bevs tha Lhe
(mr market vabe of the underlymg
Hypern Common Slovk on the
dutc of grant. {)ptwany oulstanding
umber the Plan may he cacrvised
by paying Ihe caciuine prve per
share hrough vanous altomalive
sctibement methods. On March 4,
197 and Apr! 1. 1997, Hyperan
nsued T DO dhures and §EANXD
shares, respectively, of oty (lass A
Commun Senk o Denecd R. Milbun]
P Uy hs cnphyment agres-
mend with Hyperwm. Mo ather stock
optnins, siock awand, Mk appre-
vialin rights or phankm sk wris
harve: hoen praniedd wndes the Plan,

7. Tamee on Inoemes

Adeclphia and 18 corpurate
subadianes tile # consiludated
Iederal imcooe tan retum. which
i Tades iy sharne f U wabwaony
parincrships an? oind yenture
partnorsbup resulis Al Mlarch AL
197, Aubelpshioa hust et uperating
s @y lorn ands hor fedkeral
URIHI G purpenes of
upyesinuscly $1 1 bwlln capenng
through NH 2 Deprocisten and
amuwtrEon erperne Witer [or L
ard i sl Sateynent fucn s dur
W ihe u ol prescnhed penmds
raher than useful Inves For tas
purpures and sl as i result of
differcnaes heiween lax hasis and
huwsh haaas of cortan avgusbaom













1. Subsegueant
Eveads:

On May 20, 1997, Adeiphia and its

Local Exchenge Carviey ("CLECT)
nctworks in New York suse,
Adeiphia will cuchusge its sysiems
serving 67,500 subscribers primari-
ly in the Mansiiebd, Ohio arca and
cash for systems owned

by T Warner Cable companics
acxving 72400 subscribeers sdjacent
0 aysiernm owsd or rmnaged by
Adeiphls in Vuginia, New Englax]
aoxd New Yok Also, Hypevion has
agreed with a Tios Wamer comps-
ny 0 &0 exchange of imerests in
four CLEC networks in New
York. In this transaction, Hyperion
will inyeas: its inkewests in i Bulfalo
and Syracuse CLEC networks 1o
50% and HIO%, respeciively. and
climinsie its inbenesis in the Albarry
and Binghamion networks. Certain
affilistes managed by Adelphia will
eachange systems serving 49,700

siwaribers in Syracusc, New York
and Henderson, Nosth Carolina
fur Tume Warncr cable systrms
aovving 37.900 sbscriber. sdisoen
o systems owned o managed by
Adelphia in wessemn Penmaylvania
and Virginia. Consurmmation of
this tranuaction is subgect L cerain
chosing conditions and regulaiory
approval.

On Jume 6, 1997, Adeiploa wpned
a lenier of intent 10 catablish a
parinership imo which Teke-
Communications, inc., ("TCT)
will contritamse its cable systerns

in Bullslo, New York; Erie,
Pennaylvarsa; and Axhiabula and
Lake Caunty, (hio, italing
166,000 subacribers, and Adelplia
will contribute its Western New
York and Lormin. Ohio sysicms,
fotaling 298, 00X) subsribers Upm
closing of the iramactem, TCT will
hold & minority inleres in the
parmership. Adclphia will manage
e puninership and ¢ pects o
consolidate the partoechip's
iresuis for financial reporung
purpueex. The venture will serve
approtimately sl OO0 cusiomen.
Consurnmation of this trafeation

i abgout ur certmn closng
curistion and regulalury approval,
Ot Junc 11, 1997, Adelphia
announced the sake of ity inlerest in
PageCull, Ine: o Benbes PCS
Yentures. Ine, fur a prce «f
$16.500, payable in $cries A
Convertibie Preferred Sk of Anch
Communications Group. Inc. and
cash. This gansection i subpect o
normal clming conditions amd
regulatory apprinal.
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